CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
545 VALLOMBROSA AVENUE, CHICO, CA 95926
Phone (530) 895-4711 Fax (530) 895-4721
Thursday, July 15, 2021 — 6:00 p.m.

Posted Prior to 5:00 pm
Monday, July 12, 2021
BOARD MEMBERS: CARD STAFF:
Tom Lando, Chair Ann Willmann, General Manager
Michael McGinnis, Vice Chair Heather Childs, Finance Manager
Thomas Nickell Jennifer Marciales, Executive Assistant
Michael Worley
Dave Donnan
GENERAL INFORMATION:
1. Agendas:
Agendas are available on our website at https://www.chicorec.com/board-meetings.
2. Agenda Items:

7.

Agenda items are available for public inspection. Staff reports and supporting documentation are
available on our website at https://www.chicorec.com/board-meeting.

Public Participation: Public participation is allowed in-person or via Zoom

Zoom Meeting Link; Meeting ID: 975 3551 4765, Passcode: 711101; +1 669 900 6833 US
(San Jose), +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma), +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston), +1 929 205 6099 US
(New York), +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC), +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

Items Not Appearing On Posted Agenda:

This agenda was posted at least 72 hours in advance of this meeting. For each item not appearing
on the posted agenda upon which the Board wishes to take action, it must make one of the following
determinations: :

a. Determine by a majority vote that an emergency exists as defined in Government Code 54956.5.

b. Determine by a two-thirds vote or by a unanimous vote if less than two-thirds of the Board is
present, that the need to take action arose subsequent to the agenda being posted.

C. Determine that the item appeared on a posted agenda for a meeting occurring not more than
five calendar days prior to this meeting, and the item was continued to this meeting.

Notwithstanding the above, items may be added to the agenda for Board discussion only or to
acknowledge receipt of correspondence or other information. -

Consent Agenda: All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and will
be enacted by one motion. Resolutions will be read by title only. There will be no separate
discussion of these items unless members of the Board, or persons in the audience, request specific
items to be removed from the Consent Agenda to the Regular Agenda for separate discussion, prior
to the time the Board votes on the motion to adopt the Consent Agenda. If any item(s) are removed
from the Consent Agenda, the item(s) will be considered at the beginning of the Regular Agenda.

Assistance for the Disabled: If you are disabled in any way and need accommodation to participate
in the meeting, please contact the CARD Office at (530) 895-4711 at least 48 hours prior to the
start of the meeting so the necessary arrangements can be made.

Identity of Speakers: Speakers are asked to state their names before speaking.

Page 1 of 4



1.0

2.0
2.1

3.0

CLOSED SESSION OF THE CHICO AREA RECREATION
AND PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
545 VALLOMBROSA AVENUE, CHICO, CA 95926
Phone (530) 895-4711 Fax (530) 895-4721
Thursday, July 15, 2021 -5:45 p.m.

Posted Prior to 5:00 pm
Monday, July 12, 2021

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL

CLOSED SESSION
Pursuant to Government Code §54957 — Labor Negotiations with SEIU Local 1021, Local
39, Management, and Non-Represented Staff

OPEN SESSION

ADJOURNMENT

Adjourn to the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Chico Area Recreation
and Park District. If the Board is unable to conclude its discussion of Closed Session
items by 6:00 p.m., it will return to Closed Session at the end of this evening’s meeting.

Page 2 of 4



1.2

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.1

il

S

5.4

6.0
6.1

REGULAR MEETING OF THE CHICO AREA
RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Thursday, July 15, 2021 - 6:00 p.m.

Posted Prior to 5:00 pm
Monday, July 12, 2021

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER
Roll Call

Closed Session Announcement

CORRESPONDENCE
There is no correspondence.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

NOTE: The Chico Area Recreation and Park District Board of Directors may take official
action only on items included in the posted agenda for a specific scheduled meeting.
Items addressed during the Public Comment section are generally matters not included
on the agenda and therefore, the Board will not take action at this scheduled meeting.
However, such items may be put on the agenda for a future meeting. The public shall
have the opportunity to address items that are on the posted agenda.

PRESENTATIONS
There are no presentations.

CONSENT AGENDA
Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of June 17, 2021
Action Requested — that the Board of Directors approve the minutes as submitted

Minutes of the Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of July 7, 2021
Action Requested — that the Board of Directors approve the minutes as submitted

Monthly Bills and Refund Register - Action Requested — that the Board of Directors
authorize payment of the monthly bills and approve the refund register

Monthly Financial Report - Action Requested — that the Board of Directors review and
approve the Monthly Financial Report

REGULAR AGENDA
Items Removed from the Consent Agenda

Page 3 of 4



#l

7.2

8.1

82

g1
9.2
10.0
11.0
11.1

12.0

13.0

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Chico Area Recreation and Park District
Adopting the Final Budget for the 2021/2022 Fiscal Year (Staff Report 21-28) - Action
Requested — that the Board of Directors adopt Resolution 21-8 of the Board of Directors
of the Chico Area Recreation and Park District Adopting the Final Budget for the 2021-
2022 Fiscal Year, and approve the addition of a Utility I position, a Maintenance Worker
position, and a change in classification and title of the current Executive Assistant to
Executive Services Manager.

Prop 68 Per Capita Grant Projects (Staff Report 21-29) - Action Requested — that the
Board of Directors approve $50,000 of the Prop 68 Per Capita Funding to be allocated
lo the City of Chico for Caper Acres and approve the remaining funds be used to replace
the 5-12 year old play area at Oak Way Park.

NEW BUSINESS

Revisions to the Humboldt Avenue Skatepark Rules (Staff Report 21-30) - Action
Requested — that the Board of Directors approve the revisions to the Humboldt Avenue
Skatepark Rules. '

Regular Board Meeting Schedule Change (Staff Report 21-31) - Action Requested — that
the Board of Directors authorize staff to move all future Regular Board Meetings to the
4" Thursday of each month, with the exception of December, wherein a Regular Meeting
will not be held.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' REPORTS/SPECIAL ASSIGNMENTS
Butte County Special Districts Association/LAFCO

Other Reports

DIRECTORS’' COMMENTS
Opportunity for the Board to comment on items not listed on the agenda.

GENERAL MANAGER’'S COMMENTS
General Manager’s Update

STAFF COMMENTS
Opportunity for Staff to comment on items not listed on the agenda.

ADJOURNMENT

Adjourn to the next meeting of the Board of Directors of the Chico Area Recreation and
Park District.

Page 4 of 4



REGULAR MEETING OF THE CHICO AREA
RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
545 VALLOMBROSA AVENUE, CHICO, CA 95926

(Draft)
MINUTES
June 17, 2021

Board Members Present: Tom Lando, Chair
Michael McGinnis, Vice Chair
Thomas Nickell, Board Member
Dave Donnan, Board Member

Board Members Absent: Michael Worley, Board Member

Staff Members Present: Heather Childs, Finance Manager
Jennifer Marciales, Executive Assistant

Legal Counsel Present:  Jeff Carter, Attorney at Law

1.0 CALL TO ORDER
1.1 Roll Call
The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m., and roll call was taken as noted above.

1.2 Closed Session Announcement
Chair Lando stated that Director Donnan recused himself and was not present during
the closed session meeting due to a possible conflict of interest given Director Donnan’s
intent to apply for the General Manager position.

Chair Lando further stated that direction was given to staff with regard to Closed Session
Item 2.1, and with regard to Item 2.2, the Board approved the creation of an Ad Hoc
Management Transition Committee consisting of Chair Lando and Vice Chair McGinnis
to assist the management team as needed with respect to matters relating to
management of the District during the recruitment and employment of new
management personnel.

2.0 CORRESPONDENCE

There was no correspondence.

3.0 PUBLIC COMMENTS
There were no comments.

4.0 PRESENTATIONS
There were no presentations.

Page | of 4



5.0

6.0

7.0
Ful

Puld

CONSENT AGENDA

M/S/C/ (Directors McGinnis/Nickell) that the Board of Directors approves the
consent agenda as presented.

The roll call vote was as follows: Ayes carried
Ayes: Lando, McGinnis, Nickell, Donnan

Noes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Worley

REGULAR AGENDA
No items were removed from the consent agenda.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

District Update

Executive Assistant Marciales reviewed the staff report with the Board and provided an
update on Bocce Ball, Prop 68 Per Capita Funding, and the Prop 68 Competitive Grant.

Use of Tennis and Pickleball Courts at Community Park

Executive Assistant Marciales reviewed the staff report with the Board and Chair Lando
opened the item up for public comment.

Troy Steffy addressed the Board and requested that the Board form a committee to
review the needs of pickleball now rather than wait a year.

Michael Bruzzo addressed the Board and stated that he agrees with forming a
committee, and he would be happy to serve on the committee and donate $1,000 for
more courts.

Ryan Utnehmer addressed the Board and stated that he appreciates that the courts are
open and available for pickup games rather than having to make a reservation.

Richard Gitelson addressed the Board and stated that he has concerns about the survey
and does not feel reservations would be beneficial.

Ronnie Smith addressed the Board and stated that he enjoys the open play of pickleball
and meeting new people. He said that pickleball is a social sport and a reservation
system would be detrimental.

LaDawn Haws addressed the Board and stated that the pickleball group is willing to help
with fundraisers to raise money for more pickleball courts.

The consensus of the Board was to refer this to the Facilities Ad Hoc Committee and

schedule a meeting in August to review and gather input from staff and community
members with regard to the request for additional pickleball courts.

Page 2 of 4



7.3

8.1

8.2

Humboldt Avenue Skatepark

Executive Assistant Marciales reviewed the report with the Board and noted that the
park continues to be open and there has been no new graffiti on the concrete areas.
The Board commended staff and community members for all their efforts in keeping the
park clean and supporting CARD's efforts.

Executive Assistant Marciales stated that if approved, staff would like to showcase the
new urban art wall and have a graffiti and skate competition at the park in July.

M/S/C/ (Directors McGinnis/Donnan) that the Board of Directors directs staff to
continue to monitor graffiti at the skatepark and initiate closures when needed and add
panels along the westside fence to create more urban art space. The Board further
authorized staff to proceed with the graffiti and skate competition, and authorized staff
to utilize up to $2,000 for supplies needed for the urban art wall and event.

The roll call vote was as follows: Ayes carried
Ayes: Lando, McGinnis, Nickell, Donnan

Noes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Worley

NEW BUSINESS
New County Fund for Husa Ranch/Nob Hill Neighborhood Park Open Space Landscape
and Lighting District #001-08

Finance Manager Childs informed the Board that this item has been removed from the
agenda because the City of Chico may be discontinuing the Husa Ranch/Nob Hill
Neighborhood Park Open Space Landscape and Lighting District #001-08.

Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Chico Area Recreation and Park District
Establishing Appropriations Limits for the 2021-2022 Fiscal Year

M/S/C/ (Directors McGinnis/Donnan) that the Board of Directors adopts
Resolution 21-13 of the Board of Directors of the Chico Area Recreation and Park District
establishing Appropriations Limits for the 2021-2022 Fiscal Year at $13,260,731.10.

The roll call vote was as follows: Ayes carried
Ayes: Lando, McGinnis, Nickell, Donnan

Noes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Worley

Page 3 of 4



8.3

9.1

9.2

10.0

11.0

12.0

13.0

Purchase of Cargo Van

M/S/C/ (Directors Nickell/McGinnis) that the Board of Directors authorizes staff
to utilize $11,000 of the District’s contingency fund to purchase a 2014 Nissan NV200
cargo van.

The roll call vote was as follows: Ayes carried
Ayes: Lando, McGinnis, Nickell, Donnan

Noes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Worley

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' REPORTS/SPECIAL ASSIGNMENTS
Butte County Special Districts Association/LAFCO
There were no comments.

Other Reports
There were no comments.

DIRECTORS’' COMMENTS
There were no comments.

GENERAL MANAGER'S COMMENTS
There were no comments.

STAFF COMMENTS
There were no comments.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors was
adjourned at 6:46 p.m. to the next meeting of the Board of Directors of the Chico Area
Recreation and Park District.

Respectfully submitted,

Ann Willmann
Secretary to the Board

Page 4 of 4



SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CHICO AREA
RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
545 VALLOMBROSA AVENUE, CHICO, CA 95926
(Draft)
MINUTES
July 7, 2021

Board Members Present: Tom Lando, Chair

Michael McGinnis, Vice Chair
Thomas Nickell, Board Member
Michael Worley, Board Member

Board Members Absent: Dave Donnan, Board Member

Staff Members Present: Ann Willmann, General Manager

Legal Counsel Present:  Jeff Carter, Attorney at Law

1.0
1.1

2.0

3.1

3.2

4.0

5.0

CALL TO ORDER

Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 4:30 p.m., and roll call was taken as noted above.
Director Worley appeared via Zoom Conference.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
There were no comments.

CLOSED SESSION
Pursuant to Government Code §54957 — Labor Negotiations with SEIU Local 1021, Local
39, Management, and Non-Represented Staff

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 - Conference with Legal Counsel —
Anticipated Litigation - Potential Exposure to Litigation

OPEN SESSION

CLOSED SESSION ANNOUNCEMENT
Chair Lando stated that direction was given to staff.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, the meeting of the Board of Directors was adjourned
at 5:22 p.m. to the next meeting of the Board of Directors of the Chico Area Recreation
and Park District.

Respectfully submitted,

Ann Willmann
Secretary to the Board

Page 1 of 1



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
BOARD PROGRAM SUMMARY 2020-2021
June 2021
100% of the Year

AFTERSCHOOL

CAMPS

We are at 46% of Budgeted Revenues and 41% of Budgeted
Expenses. Our Net Income is $345,018.64 less than this time
last year.

We are at 105% of Budgeted Revenues and 89% of Budgeted
Expenses. CAMPS are seasonal. The majority run June-August.
The rest are during school breaks in December/January and
March. Our Net Income is currently $10,598.81 less than this
time last year.

BUDGET CURRENT YTD [PRIOR YTD

BUDGET CURRENT YTD [PRIOR YTD

REVENUE | $2,800,642.00 | $ 1,284,628.64 | $ 1,746,595.52

REVENUE |[$ 309,205.00 [ $ 324,262.12 [ $ 347,588.21

EXPENSES | $ 1,616,975.00 | $ 667,921.26 | $ 784,869.50

EXPENSES [ § 192,283.00 [ $ 170,273.63 [ $ 183,000.91

AFTERSCHOOL

$3,000,000.00
$2,000,000.00

$1,000,000.00

Net Income

S

Revenue Expense

® Budget M Budget% mCurrent ® Prior

AQUATICS

CAMPS

$400,000.00
$300,000.00 m Budget
$200,000.00 W Budget %

m Current
$100,000.00

M Prior
Sx

Revenue Expense Net Income

CLASSES

We are at 113% of Budgeted Revenues and 81% of Budgeted
Expenses. Our Net Income is currently $47,924.40 more than
this time last year.

We are at 44% of Budgeted Revenues and 53% of Budgeted
Expenses. We have various classes that run throughout the
year. Our Net Income is currently $39,884.58 less than this

time last year.

BUDGET CURRENT YTD |PRIOR YTD

BUDGET CURRENT YTD |PRIOR YTD

REVENUE [$ 150,487.00($ 169,657.30[$ 125613.28

REVENUE |[$ 98,625.00 [$ 4350317 [$ 154,529.23

EXPENSES [ § 140,290.00 | $ 113,833.45|$ 117,713.83

EXPENSES [$ 6037500 | $ 32,128.07 | $ 103,269.55

AQUATICS
$200,000.00
$150,000.00 W Budget
$100,000.00 B Budget %
$50,000.00 # Current
’ ‘ W Prior
s-

Revenue Expense Net Income

CLASSES
$200,000.00
$150,000.00 # Budget
$100,000.00 ® Budget %
$50,000.00 # Current
T - I ® Prior
S_

Revenue Expense Net Income

Page 1 of 3




CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
BOARD PROGRAM SUMMARY 2020-2021
June 2021
100% of the Year

ADULT SPORTS

YOUTH SPORTS

We are at 16% of Budgeted Revenues and 20% of Budgeted
Expenses. Our Net Income is $66,594.09 less than this time
last year.

We are at 63% of Budgeted Revenues and 46% of Budgeted
Expenses. Our Net Income is $13,159.84 less than this time
last year.

BUDGET CURRENT YTD [PRIOR YTD

BUDGET CURRENT YTD [PRIOR YTD

REVENUE [$ 215719.00 |$ 3489511 |3$ 162,563.64

REVENUE |$ 23500000 |$ 14839409 [$ 198,638.35

EXPENSES | $§ 13329400 |$ 2641722 |$ 87,491.66 EXPENSES | $ 165,250.00 [ $ 75,309.35|$ 112,393.77
ADULT SPORTS YOUTH SPORTS
$250,000.00 $250,000.00
$200,000.00 $200,000.00
m Budget ® Budget
$150,000.00 $150,000.00
W Budget % ® Budget %
3100,800.00 = Current $100,000.00 N ® Current
$50,000.00 I . I — $50,000.00 .I —_—
S_ Eon = s_ ¥
Revenue Expense Net Income Revenue Expense Net Income

SENIORS

SPECIAL EVENTS

We are at 75% of Budgeted Revenues and 103% of Budgeted
Expenses. Our Net Income is $31,263.66 less than this time
last year.

We are at 0% of Budgeted Revenues and 0% of Budgeted
Expenses. Our Net Income is $293.92 less than this time last
year. With Special Events, we often incur expenses prior to
receiving revenue (through either entrance fees or
sponsorships).

BUDGET CURRENT YTD |PRIOR YTD BUDGET CURRENT YTD [PRIOR YTD
REVENUE [$ 38500.00|% 28861.17|$% 8296068 REVENUE | $ 7,350.00 | $ - $ 5,847.40
EXPENSES | $ 32,150.00 | $ 33,025.10|$ 55,860.95 EXPENSES | $ 8,850.00 | $ 13.89 | $ 5,667.37
SENIORS SPECIAL EVENTS
$100,000.00 $10,000.00
$80,000.00 $8,000.00
$60,000.00 ® Budget $6,000.00 ® Budget
' . $4,000.00 5
® Budget % : m Budget %
$40,000.00 udge 5 000:00 l I udge
$20,000.00 I % Current 5 - # Current
5% I M Prior $(2,000.00) - W Prior
$(20,000.00) $(4,000.00)

Revenue

Net Income

Expense

Revenue Expense Net Income

Page 2 of 3




CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

BOARD PROGRAM SUMMARY 2020-2021
June 2021

100% of the Year

NATURE CENTER

FACILITY RENTAL

We are at 114% of Budgeted Revenues and 109% of
Budgeted Expenses. Our Net Income is $13,891.35 more than

We are at 54% of Budgeted Revenues and 3% of Budgeted
Expenses. Our Net Income is $82,215.23 less than this time

this time last year. last year.
BUDGET CURRENT YTD |PRIOR YTD BUDGET CURRENT YTD [PRIOR YTD
REVENUE [$ 174,960.00 [ $ 198,662.54 | $ 211,276.38 REVENUE [$ 222250.00|$ 120,313.77[$ 236,170.21
EXPENSES [ $ 111,163.00 | $§ 121,050.69 | $ 147,555.88 EXPENSES | $ 35250.00 | $ 1,066.76 | $  34,707.97
NATURE CENTER FACILITY RENTAL
$250,000.00 $250,000.00
$200,000.00 $200,000.00
M Budget M Budget
$150,000.00 $150,000.00
M Budget % ® Budget %
3100,000.00 # Current 5100,000.00 @ Current
$50,000.00 : $50,000.00 .
M Prior W Prior
$- 5 B ¥
Revenue Expense Net Income Revenue Expense Net Income

Page 3 of 3




€40}

(60°65°99) %SS 86°1LL0°SL 16°2SLLL 00°080°LE1 LLLY6'EL %01 68°LLY'S 697586 00'52t°28 S1¥0dS 17NAav V.LOL
Gz8LL've %9S (G2°169°L¥) - (00°022°G8) (05°6£5°59) %L1l (0g°625°¢1) (00'982°G) (00°GL1'62) SIDOVM STVIDI4H0
z8'/9v' L %E9 (52026°L2) - (00°088'v€) (20'928'62) %02 (e6°25%'2) (00°028'2) (0oo'628°28) SIOVM INIL-1¥Vd
0002€'2 %8 (00°02¢£'2) 2 (00°008'%) - %0 = - - S3IDIAYIS LOVHINOD
- %0 z - . = %0 - = = ONIHLO1D
- %0 E = - - %0 2 = - NOILYL¥OdSNYYL NVYO0Hd
2£'891°0L %L (91€55'G1) (zz'112) (000z2'12) (Lzgor'L) %2ZE (6218¢€'G) (Lz'LoL'e) (00°058'9L) S31ddNS WYYOH0¥d
(e5'899'22L)  |%.S ¥9°'€95'291 62°€96'LL 00°00Z'¥82 68'€28'081 %91 L1'668'VE 06'190'LZ 006L2GL2 JINODNI

SI¥0dS 1Tnav

(85°788°6€) %86 89'652°1S 86'GE 00°0S€2S 06'7.8°9Z %0¢ 0L'SLELL (ze'022°1) 00°052°8¢ S3SSV1D TV.1OL
#0'100°02 %88 (60'¥90°9%) (gez8s) (00°005°2S) (G6°L9¥'21) %89 (50°€90'92) (0g°8e9'c) (00°ges'se) SIOVM HOLONHLSNI
08'20S'/2 %6/ (08°205°22) - (00'000's€) z %0 - - = SIOVM JNIL-1HVd
08/LL1Z %20L (z8°8£6'92) - (00°005'92) (86°€50'vL) %62 (zo'1z8's) (og'00€) (00's528'61) S3IDINYIS LOVHINOD
- %0 - - - c %0 - - £ ONIHLO1D
87162 %¥S (¥8'852'2) (65°29%) (00°0G1'g) (0o'LeL'L) %ZL (00°tv2) - (00°'626'L) S31ddNS NVYYO0¥d
- %0 - = = E %0 . : = ONISILYINAY
(90'920°LLL)  |%06 €2'625'¥S1 z6°08¢'L 00°00G'LZL €8'12ZL'6S %y LL°€0G'SY 88'/99'C 00'629'86 JNODNI

S3SSV 1D

0v'v26'Ly %Ly S°668°L (c0°'896°81) 00°059°91 (58°929°st) %LbS 68'€28'SS ZLSyLZL 00°26L°0L SOILVNOV 1V.10L
LL1GET %28 (eg'eeo'clLL) (L1°9v0'0€) (00°005'8€1) (bz'8.6°LL) %98 (92°189°0L1) (£6°5850€) (00°099'8Z1) S3IOVM JNIL-1¥Vd
00°069 %Lt (00'¥8+'2) (00't8¥'2) (00°000'9) (00°986'v) %92 (0ov62'L) = (00°082'9) SIOVM HOLONHLSNI
- %0 - - = - %0 2 - = S3JIAYIS LOVHINOD
= %0 - - - : %0 - - - ONIHLO1O
19'8¢€8 %LE (0g'9612) (2£°96%) (00°002°2) (Lezet's) %82 (69°25€°L) - (00'058'%) S3IMddNS NYYDO0¥d
20v¥0'vy %S. 8zelo'szl S'850'vL 00°05€£'891 (og'021L'61) %ELL 0£'/69'691 SO'LEE'EY 00'/8%'0G1 JNODNI

’ SOILVNOV

(zLe80'01) %601 12°2L0'%91 €0'¥8.°9¢ 00220051 (6¢°990°2¢) %2E ) 6'886°CS ) €TPES 16 00'2269L 1 SdNVD V101
000LELL %8E (00'8ss°Cl) (00°829°€) (00°000°c€) (00°zg6'91) %L (oo's¥z'L) - (0o0'00z'81) SIOVM HOLONYLSNI
(60°298'9) %82 (96°882'001) (v6°££0°2€) (00'802'821) G0'8/.'¢ %b0L (go'LgL 201) (22°299'8€) (00'2€'c01) SIOVM JNIL-1¥Vd
Zr'e06'L %26 (52°'€50'vS) (¥8'865'6) (00°005'85) (Z1-058) %86 (eg'6Y¥1'25) (85'610'€2) (00°000'cS) S3DINYIS LOVHINOD
GZ'LY0'Z %9¢g | (52'1¥0'2) = (00°005°1) (00°00g'e) %0 - - (00-00€g'e) NOILVY.LYOdSNVYL NVYO0Hd
6.'€06'y %0/ (r5°'829'v1L) (ot'56'p) (00°052'02) (5z°'589'v) %.9 (CIR7IN)! (50°690°L) (oooLp'tL) S3MddNS WYHO0¥d
(60°08€'c2) %68 LZZy9'Lve 12'6+0'26 00°0€6°Z6€ (z1250's1) %S0L z1z9z'vze €9°062'¥G 1L 00'50Z'60€ JINOONI

SdAVD

(v9'810°5PE)  |%86 20°9Z.°196 (66°8£°6) 0€°099°926 29'656°995 %2S 8€°20.919 (69'822°Z1) 00°299°€81°L JOOHOS¥I14V TV1IOL
68'%25'68 %29 (18'8/6'9¢7) [CI) (02'998°¢60°L)  [(+0°0€5'898) %EY (96'€5¥°1.69) (68°156°cL) (00'+86'61L5°1) SIOVM JNIL-1HVd
ov'Gv8 %Zh (o's¥8) (ot0z¢g) (00°000°2) (00°000°2) %0 - & (00°000'2) S3IDINYIS LOVHINOD
66'//6'0¢ %69 (62'510'LY) (6v'6.8'8) (00°8t72'89) (02°€25'82) %LL (og°29v'91) (06'v5€'8) (00°166'76) S3ITddNS WYYO0¥d
- %0 - - - - %0 - - . JINODNI
(88'996°L9Y)  |%e8 256659V L % 00'622'0vL' 9€'eL0'9LS L %9 ¥9'829'8Z'L 01'820'0L 00'Z¥9'008'C JINODNI

JTOOHJSY3LaV
1eap Aq 196png jo o, aLA 020z aunr 126png 18bpng 126png 10 %, ala 120z aunr jabpng NOILdI¥OS3a

aouasaa 0202-610Z 0202-6102 0202-6102 Bulurewsy 1202-0202 1202-0202 1202-0202

1B3A 3y} o %00} Pue i yuon

L2og aNnr

1202-0202 AMVINNNS WVHD0¥d
1OI41S1a M¥Vd ANV NOILVIHOIY VIHV ODIHD



€0z

SEL68'Cl %t 05°02.°€9 (2z'0L¥'c) 00°08Z°9v1 (s8'v18°cL) %22 S8 LL9°LL S2'6.¥'82 00°26.°€9 ¥IINID FUNLYN TVLOL
- %0 = - - e %0 - = = MYNSNI ALITIAVIT ® ALY3dOYdd
- %0 - - - E %0 - B 2 1IN3H
- %0 - = - E %0 - - & JOVITIN
geoee’Le %86 (zv's86'0€) (vz'90z'2L) (00°005°LE) (£6°052°2) %8. (20°619'6) (0£925'2) (oo00t'zL) S3I1ddNS WVHOO0¥d
96'965 %S (05°9€6'2) (s5'82) (00°005'9) ¥5'6£€'T %0 (rs6e€°2) (ev'181) g SIDINAYIS LOVHINOD
5 %0 - - - - %0 . - 5 IUYMLIOS/ININGINDI
- %0 - . - - %0 - - E ONIAJOD
- %0 - = - o %0 - - = ONISILYINAY
- %0 - = - B %0 . - - ONINIVYL 44V1S
- %0 - o - = %0 - - : ONIHLO1D
- %0 - - & 2 %0 - - 5 JONVHNSNI OM
or'z8lL'e %0 (ov'281'2) - & - %0 - = - IVOIa3an
88°0¥Z'y %0 (88°0v2'p) (0o6°2ZL2) : - %0 - 2 - AINIWIHILIY
: %0 - - - - %0 - - = vOId
(9v'158'L) %89 (zooLz'201) (16°220'¥2) (0o0'0zg'2S51) 8066201 %041 (80'290'601) (9s°¢26'6L) (00°€9/'86) SIOVM JNIL-1HVd
- %0 - B - = %0 - - - SIOVM INIL-TINS
Z8'v65'C %0 - Z 00°000'LL 8L'50t'L %92 865 = 000000} IN3IWMOAN3I
- %0 - = - . %0 - - - ONIAONNS INVYD
(zz'992's) %82y zecolv'ie £€°65 00°000°'S (oo'¥¥9'0L) %¥oLL 00'v¥9'LL 00°20¥% 00°000°L (SNOILYNOQ) ONISIVYaNN4
(0og619) %69 05'6L¥'C 00'G/¢ 00005 (00'008°L) %0 00008t 00'G/¢ - STVLINIY ALITIOVAH
(v6°228'Y) %8S 99'9vv' /81 oo'Lez'ee 00°00lLz2e (z2'c99'81) %Ll 2.°€29'281 00'7E¥'0G 00°096'c9L JINOONI
YIINTD JUNLYN
80°90¢ %22 (26°61€) = (00'0S%°1) (11°98%°L) %L (68°cL) (68°cL) (00°005°1) SIN3AT TVIO3dS TVLIOL
0665 %EL (05'69) - (00°0G%) = %0 ~ - 3 SIOVM JNIL-1HVd
LE618'2 %88 (Le's182) - (00°00z'€) (00°000°€) %0 - - (00°000°¢) S3IDINYIS LOVHINOD
- %0 = - - : %0 - - E ERVERIN
19'8/9' %8E (95°269'2) . (00'001°2) (L1'9e8') %0 (68°€l) (68°€l) (00°0g8'g) S3MddNS WYYO0Nd
(o¥'2v2's) %95 o' L¥2's = 00°00€'6 00°0S€'2 %0 = B 00052 JNODNI
SINIAT IVID3dS
(99°€92°1€) %22 £1°660°LZ (09°€2L72) 00°002°2Z €6°€LS°0L %99- (£6°€91°p) 12°¢9¢ 00°0S£°9 SINV¥O0¥d ¥OINIS TVLOL
9£'816'E %601 (ov'zov'ee) (¥O'9p9'L) (00°005°1.2) 0L'¥¥0's %SEL (0L vp5'61) (ov'v€22) (00°005'%1) SIOVM HOLONHLSNI
BEYSL'OL %Ly (6€¥SL'0L) - (00002°1L2) (00°002'L) %0 - : (00°002°1) SIOVM JNIL-1¥Vd
vy v9e'9 %8. (rv'sva'sl) (00'621'€) (00°005'62) (oo'61) %001 (oo'L8¥'cl) E (00°005°cL) S3IDINYIS LOVHINOD
& %0 - - - B %0 5 = = NOILVLYOdSNVY 1L NVHO0Hd
99'86€'2 %LY (99'86£'2) (r0°0g€) (00'001L°5) (00°056'2) %0 - - (00°056°2) S3MddNS WYYOO0Nd
(15'660'%S) %98 8909628 8¥'10.'C 00°000'96 £8'8€9'6 %S/ 21198'82 19165 00°005'8€ 3INOONI
SWVY50dd JOINIS
(r8'6SL°CL) %96 85'vbZ'98 9.°SEh 00°056°68 (P2 veee) %S01 ¥L'%80°CL LI LOg LY 00'05.°69 S1¥0dS HLNOA 1V.LOL
- %0 E E - = %0 - : - SIOVM SIVIDIJH0
00'682'02 %58 (28°60%'68) (6t°£8€'S1) (00°000'501) (e1°520'29) %ES (28'¥29'89) (25€1L8'6L) (0o0'0s9'0¢1) SIOVM JNIL-1HVd
- %0 # - = - %0 - - : SIDINYIS LOVHINOD
- %0 - - - - %0 = - = ONIHLO1D
- %0 : - (00°00%) 4 %0 = - E: NOILYLHOdSNYY L NVYOO0Hd
Zv'662'9L %62 (06'¢86'22) (Lgsv2'2) (00°05162) (zss16'22) %61 (8t'¥89'9) (z2889'7) (00°009'%€) S3MddNS WYYO0¥d
(9z'vvz'0s) %88 GE'8£9'861 9/¥95'8L 00°00S'vZ2 16°'G09'98 %E9 60°v6E '8V L 0%'€08'6€ 00°000'6€Z JINODNI
S1¥0dS HINOA
Jeaj Aq 196png jo o, aLA 0z0z aunr 18bpng 19bpng 19Bpng 10 % alA 120z aunr 19bpng NOILdI¥OS3a
asuasayIa 0202-6102 020Z-6102 0202-6102 Bulurewsy 1202-0202 1202-0202 1202-0202

4B3A 83Ul JO %00l Pue Z| Yjuopl

120z aNnr

1202-0202 AMVININNS INVHOO¥d
12141S1d ¥¥Vd ANV NOILVI¥OIN VINY ODIHD



€iog

- - - s : 000 =

(€6'929°¢5E)  [%6L 2€°169°c88 (£5°696°€L) 0£'260°2Z1°L 19'€62°209 %Ly 6S'¥90°0€S €' LE1L°90L 00'8SE°LE1L°L AYVININNS NVYO0¥d V101

00'LLP'TLL %26 (0155 vSL) (L128V° 1Y) (00°000°2Z8) (06°52¥°L€) %6 (01'¥20°Z8S) (»5°280°c9) (00°005°619) NINGV 8 "OSIN - NOILYINO3N V10l
(8z'8zL's) %86 (rz'100'52S) (zv's86'61) (00°000'+€S) (8¥°0/8'6%) %L6 (zg'621°0€9) (68°'¢62°€5) (00°000°085) SIOVM INIL TIN4
¥€'689'851 %L8 (28'L¥2'c02) (ov'85+%'9) (00°000°L52) €6'955 v %0 (£5°955'vv) (szvor'e) - SIOVM JNIL-1¥Vd
86'628'61 %861 (86°528'61) (86°'528'61) (00000°01) (00°000°01) 0 5 - (0o'000'04) INILYINOMOV
- %0 g 5 - = %0 - - - ONIHL010
9.0l %0 (9z°01) = - - %0 - - - $317ddNS 301440
Lozl %0 (LozzL) (0o0°0t) - - %0 = - - JOVITIN
00'622 %0 (00'622) : - - %0 - 00'622 - S3ION3YIINOD
G0'./6'0L %8BS (06°LE0'EL) (£5°990°1) (00°000°22) (51°5¥6'61) %6 (g8'%50'2) (98°252°L) (00°000'22) HOILON TV93/SNOILYDITaNnd
(ov'Ls2'2L) %8EL- 9z'81L6'9 91'688'G (00°000'G) (08°991°2) %L. (oz'eee's) (rggo8‘L) (00°005°2) 3JNODNI

NINQV 2 OSIN - NOILVIH03y

(ez's512°28) %LS vZ'z9v’' 102 61°000°L 00°00E¥SE 662529 %9 L0°LbZ'6L1 08'09v°zZ 00°000°281 AVLINIY ALITIOVH TVLIOL
zzeeL'se %6% (z1°658'€2) (o128) (00°000'6%) (oL°g92'€2) %E (06°9€2) 2 (00°000't2) SIOVM JNIL-1HVd
6£'8€9'C %ve (6£°8£9'€) o (00'0s2'01) (00°052°S) %0 - 8 p (00°052'S) S3IDINYIS LOVHINOD
09'088'9 %06 (ovoLz'z) (25°252) (00°000'8) (¥1'02L°G) %9 (98°62¢€) (9v'022) (00°005°6) S3NddNS WYYO0¥d
(b'968'SLL)  |%95 LZ0LL'9€2 98'vpe’L 0005022V €2'9¢6'101 %PS LlgLe'ozl 9z'189'zz 00°052'222 JNODNI

IVINIY ALTIOVd
JeaA Aq 196png Jo % alA 020z aunr 196png 196png 196png 10 %, alA 120z aung 19bpng NOILdINDS3a

asuasalIq 0202-6102 0202-6102 0202Z-6102 Bujurewsy 1202-0202 1202-0202 1202-0202

JB3A 83U} JO0 %001 Pue Zi Yjuow

120z aNnr

1202-020Z AYVINNNS NV¥D0¥d
1D141SId ¥¥Vd ANV NOILVIHOIN VINV ODIHD



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FISCAL YEAR 2020/2021
JUNE 2021




CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - TABLE OF CONTENTS
JUNE 2021

SUMMARY - ALL FUNDS
BALANCE SHEET
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

GENERAL FUND - FUND 2490
BALANCE SHEET
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY BY MONTH
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY YTD
REVENUE SUMMARY BY MONTH
REVENUE SUMMARY YTD
SALARIES AND BENEFITS SUMMARY BY MONTH
SALARIES AND BENEFITS SUMMARY YTD
SERVICES AND SUPPLY EXPENSE SUMMARY BY MONTH
SERVICES AND SUPPLY EXPENSE SUMMARY YTD

CITY OF CHICO PARK IMPACT FEE FUND - FUND 2470
BALANCE SHEET
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY BY MONTH
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY YTD

PARK IMPACT FEE FUND - FUND 2480
BALANCE SHEET
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY BY MONTH
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY YTD

OAK WAY PARK ASSESSMENT DISTRICT - FUND 2495
BALANCE SHEET
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY BY MONTH
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY YTD

PETERSON PARK ASSESSMENT DISTRICT - FUND 2497
BALANCE SHEET
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY BY MONTH
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY YTD

BARONI PARK ASSESSMENT DISTRICT - FUND 2498
BALANCE SHEET
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY BY MONTH
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY YTD

ROTARY FUND - FUND 2486
BALANCE SHEET
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY BY MONTH
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY YTD

NOTE: This completes 12 months of the fiscal year and represents 100% of the year.

10
11
12
13
14
15
16

18
19
20

22
23
24

26
27

28

30
31
32

34
35
36

38
39
40



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET SUMMARY - ALL FUNDS

JUNE 2021
GENERAL ROTARY COMMUNITY PARK IMPACT OAK WAY PETERSON BARONI MEMORANDUM
FUND FUND PARK FEES FUND PARK PARK PARK TOTALS ONLY
ASSETS
CASH 9,308,442 16,535 2,230,752 321,200 22,763 41,437 160,317 | 12,101,445
FMV ADJUSTMENT (GENERAL FUND) 5 = - - : .
RECEIVABLES 1,060,907 . , 28,500 5 . .
DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS 241.590 . . . . . - 241,590
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 10,610,940 16,535 2,230,752 349,700 22,763 41,437 160,317 | 13,432,443
PREPAID EXPENSES 18689 i i B i i i 556
FIXED ASSETS 40,142,717 . < - : 5 - 40,142,717
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION (14,871,585) s = . : - - (14,871,585)
SUBTOTAL 25,271,132 . s y : s - 25,271,132
TOTAL ASSETS 35,920,761 16,535 2,230,752 349,700 22,763 41,437 160,317 | 38,742,264
TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES - GASB 68 1,197,908 - . - . . 5 1,197,908
LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 326,838 . § g 2 - - 326,838
ACCRUED EXPENSES 98268 i i i i i i 88.266
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS . . s . 87,851 69,399 84,341 241,590
OTHER LIABILITIES n—— i i i i i . 1609132
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 2,024,236 5 : 5 87,851 69,399 84,341 2,265,827
LONG-TERM DEBT
NET PENSION LIABILITY 2,336,424 . . 3 - - - 2,336,424
LIABILITY FOR COMPENSATED ABSENCES 225,315 5 5 5 - - - 225,315
SUBTOTAL 2,561,739 3 : 5 - - - 2,561,739
TOTAL LIABILITIES 4,585,975 . « i 87,851 69,399 84,341 4,827,566
TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES - GASB 68 523,606 . : . s . : 523,606
FUND BALANCE
RESTRICTED . 2 = 283,852 77 141 77,531 361,599
SPENDABLE - COMMITTED 1601 500 B i i i i i 1:601.500
SPENDABLE - ASSIGNED 1,185,500 i i i B i . 11857500
SPENDABLE -UNASSIGNED 2,146,269 16,535 - - - - - 2,162,804
NON-SPENDABLE 25,271,132 : - - - 5 . 25,271,132
FUND BALANCE 30,504,401 16,535 3 283,852 77 141 77,531 30,882,535
TOTAL NET INCOME (LOSS) 1,504,687 - 2,230,752 65,848 (65,164) (28,103) (1,555)| 3,706,465
TOTAL FUND BALANCE 32,009,088 16,535 2,230,752 349,700 (65,088) (27,962) 75,976 | 34,589,000




818'0z.'¢ 995°L (c01L82) (¥91°59) 8€.°9L 25.°082°C he 189'0S°L SIUNLIANIAX3 (N3IANN) ¥3A0 INNIATY TVLIOL
06L‘cZy (L9s‘L) - - (s¥¥°s) - (zvg) 185°0Sh a3Lvo0T11V ATIVIO3dS TV.LIOL
08LLEL (19g°1) - - ((TZa) = (zve) 825'8€1 ININLSNravy INIVA LIMAVIN divy
- - - = 8 - - 5 NOILYID3¥d3a
010262 = - - - - - 010262 S1O3rodd 1v1idvd 13N
€26°10€L - - E - - - €26°L0€'L AININISHNGINITY SLOIrONd TVILDYD
256'€65°L - s - - - = 7€6'€6G'L S103rodd divday / TVLIdvD
SINFLI @3LVO0TIV ATIVIOIdS
69%°L8Y°9 LYE'v8 66£°69 16828 - 5 - 818629 3ISN3dX3 TV.LOL
- E E = - = = - SLINAd 3SV31/ 319VAVd STLON
5 = ~ - E = - - S3IONIONILNOD
862'6 - - = - - - 862'6 S3IONIOV HIHLO OL "9I¥INOD
- - S ) - - 2 = 1NO YIASNVYHL ONILYHILO
190°€eL’L €590 8/¥'82 291L've - - . 89/'6G9'L S311ddNS B SIDIAYIS
0LL'6EL'Y 889°€9 126°0% 889°'c9 & - - Z18'0L5'y S1I43N39 ® SAIVIVS
3ISN3dX3
LLy'SZ9°0L LyEY8 962°LY 989722 £62°1L 25.°022°C - 2015218 INN3IAIY TVLIOL
- - z # - - - £ NI ¥34SNVHL ONILYYIHO
Liv'IpL 1¥Ge8 €221y 9v9‘zz - - - - SININSSISSY
129'662'2 - - = G/8'89 25.'0€2'e = - S334 LOVdINI M¥vd
€€.°166'C . - - - - - €€L'166'C ALNNOD / INODNI XVL
68025 66. YL ot 8Ly'z = 5 8G.'8Y JNOODNI INIWNLSIANI
062'025°L 2 - - - 5 - 062'025°t HONOYHLSSVYd Vay
698°20¥ - - - - . - 698°'20¥ JNOONI ¥IHLO
26¥'112'C - - - - . S zer'LLe'e JNOONI NVYO0¥d a3svd 334
INNIATY
ATNO STV.1OL Mivd Mivd Mvd anNn4d S334 Mivd anNnd anNnd
INNANYYOW3IN INO¥VE NOS¥313d AVM MVO 1OVdINI M¥vd ALINNIWINOD AMVLOY AVY3INTO
120z aNnr

SANNL 77V - AMVINNNS
LORILSIA ¥Vd ANV NOILVIHOIY VIUV ODIHD



GENERAL FUND

FUND 2490

FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

JUNE 2021



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND - FUND 2490

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 2021
Increase (Decrease)
JUNE 2021 JUNE 2020 $ Change % Change
ASSETS
CASH
* CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH COUNTY  (GENERAL FUND) 6,675,991.17 6,677,570.62 (1,579.45) 0%
CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH COUNTY ~ (COMMUNITY BAND) 1,188.84 1,188.84 - 0%
CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH ROTARY FOUNDATION 500.96 500.96 - 0%
CASH - GOLDEN VALLEY BANK 2,466,737.00 1,176,641.43 1,290,095.57 110%
PETTY CASH 800.00 800.00 - 0%
BANK SUSPENSE 163,224.08 34,481.94 128,742.14 373%
SUBTOTAL 9,308,442.05 7,891,183.79 1,417,258.26 18%
FMV ADJUSTMENT (GENERAL FUND) - 138,185.64 (138,185.64) 0%
RECEIVABLES
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 1,047,382.34 128,578.78 918,803.56 715%
A/R - ONLINE PAYMENT CLEARING - - - 0%
A/R - IN HOUSE CREDIT CARDS 13,525.00 13,525.00 - 0%
INTEREST RECEIVABLE (GENERAL FUND) - 24,583.81 (24,583.81) 0%
RECEIVABLES 1,060,907.34 166,687.59 894,219.75 536%
- 0%
DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS - 0%
DUE TO GENERAL FUND FROM OTHER FUNDS 241,590.39 - 241,590.39 #DIV/0!
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 10,610,939.78 8,196,057.02 2,414,882.76 29%
PREPAID PENSION CONTRIBUTION (0.00) (0.00) - #DIV/0!
PREPAID EXPENSES 38,689.03 - 38,689.03 0%
FIXED ASSETS
LAND 11,634,790.52 11,634,790.52 - 0%
LAND IMPROVEMENTS 25,665,063.75 25,665,063.75 - 0%
LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS 1,098,162.52 1,098,162.52 - 0%
EQUIPMENT 1,033,827.06 1,033,827.06 - 0%
EQUIPMENT - COMPUTERS 276,499.35 276,499.35 - 0%
EQUIPMENT - AUTOS 388,660.40 388,660.40 - 0%
CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 45,713.36 45,713.36 - 0%
SUBTOTAL 40,142,716.96 40,142,716.96 - 0%
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION (14,871,584.88) (14,871,584.88) - 0%
SUBTOTAL 25,271,132.08 25,271,132.08 - 0%
TOTAL ASSETS 35,920,760.89 33,467,189.10 2,453,571.79 7%

TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES - GASB 68

1,197,908.00

1,197,908.00

0%




CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND - FUND 2490

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 2021
Increase (Decrease)
JUNE 2021 JUNE 2020 $ Change % Change
LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 326,838.05 68,303.52 258,534.53 379%
ACCRUED EXPENSES
ACCRUED PAYROLL 138,106.52 145,239.50 (7,132.98) -5%
PAYROLL FEDERAL TAXES 11,636.45 13,488.80 (1,852.35) -14%
PAYROLL STATE TAXES 2,915.91 3,384.82 (468.91) -14%
PAYROLL EMPLOYEE MEDI & FICA 13,753.57 14,453.46 (699.89) -5%
PAYROLL EMPLOYER MEDI & FICA LIAB 13,613.52 14,453.29 (839.77) -6%
PAYROLL SDI 2,154.79 1,897.39 257.40 14%
LONG TERM CARE PAY DEDUCTIONS - - - 0%
PAYROLL GARNISHMENTS 744.69 579.32 165.37 29%
UNION DUES - SUPERVISORS 749.07 450.29 298.78 66%
UNION DUES - PARKS 1,150.76 446.50 704.26 158%
CALPERS 2% AT 62 - 655.88 (655.88) 0%
457 EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS 4,972.00 5,856.00 (884.00) -15%
EMPLOYEE MEDICAL WITHHOLDINGS (1,530.84) (1,104.37) (426.47) 39%
VOUCHERS PAYABLE ACCRUAL (100,000.00) 224,402.81 (324,402.81) 0%
ACCRUED INTEREST EXPENSE (GENERAL FUND) - - - 0%
ACCRUED EXPENSES 88,266.44 424,203.69 (335,937.25) -79%
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS FROM GENERAL FUND - - - 0%
OTHER LIABILITIES
BANK CHARGE CLEARING ACCOUNT (91,069.07) 0.28 (91,069.35) -32524768%
DEFERRED REVENUE 1,641,482.14 549,656.96 1,091,825.18 199%
OTHER LIAB - CLASS CLEARING ACCT 4,401.70 4,901.70 (500.00) -10%
UNEARNED REVENUE 6,048.82 6,048.82 - 0%
PREPAID FACILITY TRANSFER - - - 0%
SECURITY DEPOSITS 43,600.00 18,100.00 25,500.00 141%
SECURITY HOLDING ACCT - CLASS 4,668.11 4,478.11 190.00 0%
SUBTOTAL 1,609,131.70 583,185.87 1,025,945.83 176%
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 2,024,236.19 1,075,693.08 948,543.11 88%
LONG-TERM DEBT
NET PENSION LIABILITY 2,336,424.00 2,336,424.00 - 0%
LIABILITY FOR COMPENSATED ABSENCES 225,315.02 225,315.02 - 0%
SUBTOTAL 2,561,739.02 2,561,739.02 - 0%
TOTAL LIABILITIES 4,585,975.21 3,637,432.10 948,543.11 26%
TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES - GASB 68 523,606.00 523,606.00 - 0%




CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND - FUND 2490
BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 2021
Increase (Decrease)
JUNE 2021 JUNE 2020 $ Change % Change
FUND BALANCE
SPENDABLE - COMMITTED
SPENDABLE - COMMITTED - PETTY CASH 1,500.00 1,500.00 - 0%
SPENDABLE - COMMITTED - GENERAL RESERVE 1,900,000.00 1,200,000.00 700,000.00 58%
SUBTOTAL 1,901,500.00 1,201,500.00 700,000.00 58%
SPENDABLE - ASSIGNED
SPENDABLE - ASSIGNED - CAPITAL OUTLAY 50,000.00 50,000.00 - 0%
SPENDABLE - ASSIGNED - LONG TERM DEBT - - - 0%
SPENDABLE - ASSIGNED - ELECTION COSTS 45,000.00 45,000.00 - 0%
SPENDABLE - ASSIGNED - PENSION LIABILITY 700,000.00 700,000.00 - 0%
SPENDABLE - ASSIGNED - FUNDED DEPRECIATION 390,500.00 390,500.00 - 0%
SUBTOTAL 1,185,500.00 1,185,500.00 - 0%
SPENDABLE - UNASSIGNED 2,146,269.02 2,959,079.37 (812,810.35) -27%
NON-SPENDABLE 25,271,132.08 25,271,132.08 - 0%
TOTAL FUND BALANCE - GENERAL FUND 30,504,401.10 30,617,211.45 (112,810.35) 0%
NET INCOME (LOSS)
GENERAL FUND 1,504,686.58 875,591.96 629,094.62 72%
TOTAL NET INCOME (LOSS) 1,504,686.58 875,591.96 629,094.62 72%
TOTAL FUND BALANCE 32,009,087.68 31,492,803.41 516,284.27 2%

FOOTNOTES:

* General Fund Cash amount includes $3,087,000 in Reserves



(1687225) 129 €V6'LYO0'L (zz17102) (s86z1LE] SYEOY 905°2L0C () (6827cL1) (e8€"202) (evZ'6ge] (8eL'228) (L0s"99¢€] SANLIANIIX3
(¥3aNN) ¥3A0 INN3AIY TV.LOL
26£'692 vS1'solL 2e8's L12'6VL Lyi'egl 602'281 ¥2s'9sZ £65°08¢ s = 08e’'L 188'2LL 005‘18% a31VYO0TIV ATIVIO3dS TVLOL
- = = = - 2 = = : - B 825'8E} = INIWLSNraY IMIVA LINEVIN I3
. - - 8 2 = = - - s . - - NOILYI034d30
26£'692 (ove'eeL't) 2£8'6 L12'8YL sle'ogl 602281 ves‘ase 6LL'6L€ - - ose'tl 600'vE 005‘L8% S103ro¥d IVLidvo L3N
- ¥60'66C + = = 628°C - - iVl = = - wiv'y) 000005+ ANIW3SYNEWIZY 1I3r0¥d TWLIdvI
26£'69C ¥51'69L 2€8'6 L12'67L L¥L'6EL 602'281 ¥25'952 £65'08€ - - 08€'} yey'se 005'186°} S103r0¥d ¥IVd3Y / WLIdvD
SW3LI A31VO0TIV ATIVIOAdS
(e6v80¢€) 182'891L s.2'250't  (006'Ls) (ges'eLL) vss'Lez 0£0'VEE'T (Lev'v61) (682'cLL) (68¢'202) (e9¢e'see) (1oz'soy) 666'VLL ‘dX3 "03dS I¥O0438 INNIAIY L3N
651599 €98'LLY 8887199 VL6917 0ELvES 192'S0% 8917/S¢ 6.8°18¥% 1127109 LE0VLY ¥S5°09% 8V6'9LL 6212006 SFAUNLIANIIXI ONILVHIHO TVLIOL
= - = - - 3 = = & - E 2 000} SLWNAd 3SV3T/ T18VAVd SILON
. - - 3 & = . - 3 = - . 000's2 S3IONIINILNOD
) | - = = - - ) = = - 862'6 000°'GL S3ION3IV ¥3IHLO OL "8IYLNOD
= - - “ - g & - - - g = Lyy'v8 1n0 Y3ISNVYL ONILV¥IdO
£EV'EST 8L€'60L Liv'9el Lye'zeL LSv'zLL Li8'0zL €86'cy €5€'04) zeg'sel 06526 16L'€0L 6€9'092 259'82e'e $317ddNS ONY SIDIAY3S
9zL'Liy S¥5'29e LL¥'62S 128'9vE 6.9'19¢ 05¥'¥82 SBL'ELE 925'1LE ¥85°ZLY Lyi'oLe £9€'25€ SL0'LbY 0£0'879'9 S1143N38 ONY SINYTYS
SIUNLIANIIXI ONILYHILO
099'95€ Yv9'0v9 €99'6LL°1 Vi8LLY 26209¢ 228289 8617169 \v'iee 8Z6'L2Y 299902 L6L'zzlL LyLILE 8ZL'LLL'6 3NN3AIY TVLOL
= S51G6Y 8Iv'820L - [FZ7X37 €v2°06G [ = 07LELZ = = = 005'96€€ ALNNOD 7 IWOONT XV
- - yEY'8L i - YET'LL . - 060'6} = . - 000'0% JWOONI INIWLSIANI
- i L¥€'05L = z€9°04 - ¥2Z'ISL # 8v0'8 . - 8 000°05€'L HONOYHLSSYd Yay
182'z¢ ov0'0¥ 888'Gl 2L0'LL €l6'ee zov'el 60521 628'0¥ 6€0'v0L ove's 08s'} LLv'98 ovo'sie JWOONI ¥3HLO
6.8'eze €vy'sol (vev'es) 208'90% 9z0'zLe ¥v6'LS oLv'L9g zig'ove zi9'e8 Log'10z Li9'ozt 9/zg'see 886'LL0'Y JWOONI Wv¥90¥d a3sve 334
INNIATY
120z annr 1202 AV 120z 118dV 1202 HOVIN 1202 Advny834 1202 ASVNVT 020z ¥38N303a 0202 938WIAON 020 ¥380100 020z ¥38N3Ld3S 020z 1SNoNY 020z ATNT 139ang
1202-0202

YV3A 3HL 40 %00} SLNISITHHIY
k2oz annr

06¥Z ANN4 - NN TVY3IN3D
AYVINIANS SAILND3X3

1DI¥1S1a ¥¥Vd ANV NOILYINOIY VIHV ODIHD



660°629 265618 (8eL‘Lzl) 1897061 (L05°99¢) SINLIANIIX3

(¥3aNN) ¥3A0 INNIAIY TVLIOL

0.9°052 %g"L- (co0c’gg) 000°G50Z°L SSLGLL %68 L8S°0SY 005°L8Y d3lvo0TIV ATIVIO3dS TV.LOL
019'06Z %00 (eviziL) - - %00 825'8¢l : INIWLSNray INTVA LINYYIN HIV4
- %00 - = - %00 - . NOILYID3¥43a
011892 %02 (1] 4: ¥4 000°G0Z°L 06¥'681 %909 010262 00S‘L8Y S103royd 1v.Lidv9o L3N
€Z6'1L0E'L %00 - e 110'861 %898 €Z6°1L0€'L 000°00S'L ININISYNGINIFY LDIr0Md TV LIdVD
260'0.6°L %0'C ov8'ce 000'G0Z°L 89G'/8¢ %08 Z£6'€6S'L 005°186'L SL123royd ¥IVd3y / WLIdv

SINILI d3LVI0TIV ATIVIOAdS

Ge6°LYL L %6°291 682°.8L z9z'esy - %8'2891 vzz'see’l 666'vLL "dX3 "03dS Y0439 INNIAIY 13N

(€25°216°L) %1'v6 v.9°€£2’8 Lec'ev.L'e $08°229°C %S 69 8/8°6£Z‘9 621°200°'6 STUNLIANIJXT ONILYHILO TV1IOL
E %00 - 189°L8 000°} %0°0 - 000} SLINAd 3S¥31 / 319¥AYd S3ILON
- %00 E 000'G2 000'G2 %00 B 000'GZ S3IONIINILNOD
(zer's) %Z9LL oct'LL 000'GL 20.'s %029 86¢C'6 000'G} S3IONIIY ¥3IHLO OL "SIMLNOD
€22'9. - - Lvv'v8 1N0 YI4SNVYL ONILYYIdO
(618'8.%) %/, ¥6 919'8€L'2 8¥£'652'C 788'89G %S V. 89/'659'L 259'822' S3I7ddNS ANY SIDIAY3S
(c65°0EP'L) %Z ¥6 S0¥'L00°9 7GE£'89€'9 81¢'2.0'C %8'89 Z18'0/5'y 0£0'8¥9'9 SLI4IN3G ANV STIUVIVS

SITUNLIANIHX3 ONILVYIHO

(z98°5¥8) %L L6 ¥96°020°6 £v9°2€2°6 96%°008°L %L.'68 201°SLL°S 8ZLLLL6 INNIAIN TVLOL
L€ %00 ¥5€'6 = - %00 GZ.'6 = JWOINI XVL T114%9ve
99Z'8 %ETCL Trl'el6's 000'6¥2'S - %CLLL 800'286'S 005'96€'E ALNNOD /7 INOINI XVL
(zyL'ey) %ELEL 006°L6 000'02 - %6'L2lL 8G/'8y 000°0% JINOINI LNIINLSIANI
998'89 %L 9L #8¢°LGY'L 000'0SZ'L - %9CL1L 0S2'02S°L 000'0S€°L HONOYHLSSYd YaY
(686'22) %98 628'Sly 886°055 - %i'9ZL 698'201 0¥9'8LE JWOINI ¥3HLO
(g9z'208) %y'€L GG/'8L0'E GS9'CLL'Y 9610081 %1 'GS zer'LLz'e 886°LL0'Y JNOINI WVYD0Yd a3svg 334

INNIAIY

UV3IA AS 139an9 % ala 139ang 196png 139dn9 % ala 139ang
‘4410 0202-6102 0202-6102 0202-6102 Buiujeway 1202-0202 1202-0202 1202-0202

¥VIA FHL 40 %001 SINISTHLIY
120z INNr

06¥Z ANN4 - NN TVY3INIO
AYVINIANS 3AILNO3X3

L1OId1S10 ¥¥Vd ANV NOILVINOIY VIV OJIHD



099°95€ 82L'6E6'L €99'6LL} i8Iy 0Z1'e9e 228'2e9 861°169'C 958'88¢ 826'L2V 29902 16L'zzL EEE0LE 8Z1Z19'0L 3NN3A3Y V1Ol
- SS1'S6Y 661261} < €SEPS 9LV'198 6L22IvT - 8lT0vC = = - 005'98L" S3IIONIOV ¥IHLO WOH4 3INNIAIY TVLOL
2 760662 E = 628 - - vIvL = - B (252D 000005+ S103r08d VLIdvD - INIWISUNEWITE
- - = = - R szL's = - - : - - JWOONI XVL TTI4H0vE
< S51's6Y 8l¥'820'} & LzL'sy €v2'055 0€€'L59'L - ovi'ele = - g 005'96€'€ ALNNOD / IWOINI XVL
- - vEY'8L > - yez'LL - s 060'64 s - - 0000 JWOONI INIWLSIANI
= = L¥€'06L . ze9'ol - ¥2z'LsL = 870'8 - - ] 000°05€'} HINOYHLSSYd Yay
SIIONIDY YIHLO WYO4 INNIATY
18228 300V 888'SL ZL0LL €L6'ee 20v'elL 60S'LL 6280V 6£0'70L oveE'S 085"l 1.v'98 ov9'sie 3NOONIY¥IHIO TVLIOL
207 19 699C 0¢ Ges't 655 EES - 6€5C v8) o) F 000t SNOILYNOQ
¢ - - n . . - 2 = > §65'C - 000'0} SININMOONI
§.0'L = - Sl Sl & = el 006'L Sl Sv vie's 000'% SNO3NYTTIDSIN
- - 865"} # geL'e = - 865'91 - 2 = Lor'6z 06€'LS SYUVd ALID - SINIWISENEWIZY
(22 19204 7 26L'T 9/5'22 9EL'T zizeL LEL'9L ¥69'68 €8L'C 66l'c SLETY 000°'0€ S1S00 Q3SYNSWIZY B SILVERY
Lee'Le 8LL'6Z G6S'LL gez's 209'9 L0L°L zeLy o0se'e 906'6 129T (26L'%) 18v'L 0sz'zze JWOONI TYLN3Y ALIIOVS
3JINOONI ¥3HLO
6.8'¢2€ £YY'S0L (vev'ee) 208907 920222 ¥¥6'LS 0LY'19Z z19'9vZ z19'c8 L0E'10Z 119°0Z1 9/2'522 886'LLOY SWVHO0¥d 03SVE 334 V101
618 vei'zL SOL'61 voL'S Ly0°L (2513 6LV 1269 11679 €207 6.6C 66v'ZE 0SE'6¥C Tviolans
€08'6€ 8ES'Cl 61002 SeL's 0289 5007 0507 290'Z S¥0'L o970 v €IEE 906'€€ 000562 S1¥0dS HLNOA
Lyl ot 25 2 = - - (o7) s or = o0sz 005'v1 SIWYY90¥d 1INAY YOINIS
g : = = . - g E = = - 4 0se'L SIN3AF WIO3dS
- = = = - B = - » - oL = 005'2 SNO3NVTTIDSIN 3 GHOSNOS-00
(908't) (v8) (996) (z2) kad 6 oL (19) (set) (€9) (vov) (259'1) (000'st) SdIHSYVIOHIS
SWVY90Yd ¥3HL0
yEV'0S ye9Y ¥0z's 20’21 y19¥ 28s's SEL'6 8009 €20'9 602'9 081z 6v0'6Y 096°€91 Tviolgns
2 2 - = - - z = - - < 5 = NIONNA LNVED
YEV'0S ye9'y ¥02'S 20s'et yi9'y 285's GEL'S 800'9 €L0'9 602'9 08l'ez 6v0'6% 096'c91L JWOONI 331 WVY9O0Nd
¥3IN3D UNLYN
290°1Z 160°L1L 0021 - - 8 = = - g < r96°21) 61251
EEE) 716} - E - - - 2 - 2 - (©6L%) SY0'8Y 430005
P - - : - 8 s - 4 - 5 = = SAINYNOL TVEL0S
SSL'el oze'el oze'cl 3 H » - - E - = (668°L1) ¥6.'60} TIVEL40S
- ) = - - = - 2 = - - - LEL'9e TIVELINSYE
£96 098'L 08e't - - - B = - - A (6892'1) 6vL'LE TIv839000 8 TIVEAITI0A
SL1Y0dS LInay
5887 L¥e'oL 899'6 9008 €£2'9 198'S €L0°E £b9'9 26’9 SE6'E 192°¢ S96'c SZ9'8ZL violans
99z 1 6016 Bl 8 : - - SiL SLL : g - 005'€V S3SSY10 HINOA
15v'T lzg'e 691 5192 orv'e 9122 oLt ore'e Lor'z z68'L 80%'Z [r{%4 000'¥2 $3ISSY10 LINAY ¥OIN3S
= - = - - £ » - - 8 = zL szL'L QANVE ALINNWINOD
2oLl L19'¢ ¥v0'9 L6E'S €6L'¢ 159'c €0€'L 829'c ole'e £v0'T 658 £e8'l 000'09 S3SSY1D TvyINID
S3SSY10
157y 0LV %3 v69'S 28Y'S 2 00L% 0017 5 787°02 688’8l 69675 18705} SJILVNOV
609791 12505 (zzz'sv1) 968VLE vv9'8ve z8v'ey evoLve 068222 882709 £59'991 00€2L 152201 Lv8'E0L'E Tviolgns
LESYSL [C]Y) (1) 0l6'€ Sy E LI1'8 0l0% GS8'G 166 88C7E LEL'E0L S0Z'€0E SdiNv)
01'820'0} EV1E5'0S  (€L150'6hL)  €£986'0.8  28'89L'8VE 05°€0€'2Y 69'G98'2€C 99'6/8'81L 6E'EE6'YS LS L0E'E9L v6'L10'8E (00°08¢) 2r9'008'2 T00HISYI LY
SINV490Yd JYD B T00HIS ¥3LdY
JWOONI NVHOO¥d a3svd 334
120z anNnr 1202 AVIN 1202 TV 202 HOAVI 1202 A¥VNEg3d 120Z AGVNNVT 0202 438W3030 020z H38WIAON 020 4380100 020z 438W31d3S 020z 1SNonNv 0202 AINr 13oang
1202-0202

YVIA 3HL 40 %001 SINISTUIY
120z annr

06¥Z ANN4 - NN TVY3EN3ID
AYVINANS 3NNIATY

1J1¥1S10 ¥¥Vd ANV NOILVINOIY VIHV ODIHD



(43

190°95% %.°L6 ¥96°020°6 €v9°2€T6 TY6'vLE’L %€ 68 S20°LLY'6 8Z1°219°0L 3NN3A3Y TVIOL

198 %0°LZL 08£°925°S 000695 7 B %2 9LL Lv2°095°S 005'98LY S3IONIOV ¥3HLO WON4 INN3ATY 1VIOL
€26'L0E"L 0000051 S103r0¥d WLIdYD - INIWNISYNGIZY
L€ %00 ¥Se'6 - - %00 S2L'6 . JWOONI XYL TI4¥0ve
99z'8 %ETTL Trl'ele'e 000'6V2'€ - %Z LLL 800'286'€ 005'96€'€ ALNNOD / JNOINI XYL
(zyL'ey) %€ LEL 006'L6 000'0L - %6'LTh 85.'8y 000'0% JNOINI LNIWLSIANI
998'89 %L 9L} ¥8E'LGYL 000'052°} B %9ZLL 052'025'L 000'05€'L HONOYHLSSYd Vay

SIONIIY Y3IHLO Y04 INNIATY

€96'822°L %198 628'S.Y 886°055 ovL'8oL %9z 698°Z0V ovo'sLe 3INOONI ¥3HLIO 1V1OL
(eov'ol) %L L9V 999'/¢ 000'9 - %y 0zhL voT'LL 000t SNOILYNOQ
565'C %00 - 000°LL sov'L %6'S5C 565'C 000°0k SINIWMOON3
ozl's %L'8E v.8'e 000°0L - %0°00€ 000z} 000'7 SNOINVIT30SIN
9/T'vee'L AN 6EV'8L 8EY'E9 865 %886 26.'0 06€E'LS SHYVd ALID - SININISYNENITY
S06'9L %0'GES 09z'.8L 000'Ge “ %G 089 S9L'v0zT 000°'0€ S1S0J @3SYNGINIFY B SILVERY
(92p'9LL) %195 065'8€C 055'sey 9€elL'00L %6 S viL'zel osz'zee JWOONI TYIN3Y ALITIOVS

JNOONI ¥3HL0

(c9z°208) %by'€L S5.'810°C SS9TLLY 208'998°L %1°SS zevLize 886°LL0Y SNVYOD0¥d a3SvE 334 1V1OL

(e2e111) %L°16 200°552 008°6.2 €Le'51L %9°LS veg'evl 0S€'6vZ Tviolans
[CZA) %S '88 8€9'86L 00S'vee 909'08 %L €9 v6E8YL 000'GET S140dS HLNOA
(oe0'ey) %G58 €09'ey 000'LS 126l %0'v €15 00571 SINYY90¥d LINAY YOINIS
(Lv8'3) %629 1¥8'S 00€'6 0se'L %00 - 0S€'L SIN3AI VI03dS
(960°21) %0 ¥LL 90L'LL 000'GL 06", %10 oL 005'L SNOINYTTIOSIN 3 GIYOSNOJS-00
¥¥8'y %605 (z8101) (000°02) = %9'GE (eve's) (000'G14) SdIHS¥YI0HIS

SWYY904d ¥3HLO

(ez8'y) %L'6Z Lvy'L8L 005°0€9 - % LLL vzo'zslL 096°c9L Qviolans
= %00 - 009'8L€ 2 %00 * = ONIANNS INVYY
(e28'p) %109 Lyv'/8L 006'LLE 2 %P LLL vz9'z8lL 096'€9L JWOONI 334 WVY90Yd

¥3INI0 YNLWN

(699°221) %2 LS 95291 002Z'¥82 vzg'osl %2 9L G68'vE 61261

(605'62) %0'GS ¥86'2€ 00009 0.G'vv %Z'L Slv'e Sv0'8y 430008
- %00 - = - %00 - . SAINYNOL TI¥8L40S
(6¥7L'19) %185 G9'68 00Z'¥SL 862'L8 %092 96v'82 ¥6.'60L 11v4140S
(99e'81) %219 99e'8l 000'0€ LeL'o %00 = leL'gz TIVE13YSYe
(vro'L) %6 €S 895'LZ 000'0% 528'82 %26 ¥26'c 6v.'LE 77839000 8 TIVEAITION

S1404S LInav

(619'511) %0°.8 Ly6°e6l 008°222 €eT'Le %6°09 1ze'8L §29'8ZL Tviolans
(887°€9) %6'GL 898'0/ 00€E7LOL 0zl'0e %8'0€ 08E'EL 005 '€y S3SSY10 HLNOA
(690°L1) %G'L8 1G€'6€ 000'G . %6'LLL 882'82 0002 S3SSY10 LINAY YOINIS
(€9'1) %¥'8LL SLL'L 00S'L €LL'L %L A szL'L ANYE ALINNWINOD
(662'6E) %E’L0L 0v6'SL 000'GL BSE'ET %119 1¥9'9g 000'09 S3SSYT0 WYINID

S3SSY10

Yrovy %9'vL €19°521L 05€°89L » %L'TLL 159'691 287051 S2ILVNOV

(cz8Lev) %6°28 ¥8L760C 50072252 €10915°L %9°LS 19£209°L Lv8E0L’s Qviolans
(958'62) %006 88G'LVE 0€Z'98¢€ = %8701 TEL'LLE GOZT'€0€ SdINvD
(£96'Lov) %9'L8 965V 'L Sll'ovL'e €L0'9LS'L %6 Gl 629'v82'L Zr9'008'C 00HOSY3 LAY

SINYY90Yd dIVI 8 TOOHIS ¥3 L4V

JWOONI NV¥DO0¥d a3sva 334

¥VIA A 1390an8 % aLa 139ang 196png 139an8 % aLA 139ang
‘34410 020Z-610Z 020Z-610Z 0202-610Z Buureway 1202-0202 1202-0202 1202-0202

¥V3A 3HL 40 %001 SLNISIFULIY
L2oz annr

06¥2 ANN4 - ANNH TVH3NID
AYVINIANS 3NNIAIY

L1D0¥1SIA ¥¥Vd ANV NOILVIHOIY VIHV ODIHD



€l

YL'9ZLILY  Z8VPS?9E  90°LLV'SeS 28289V 6L619°L9F 61°0SY'¥8Z 19v8L'ELE €L°625°LLE or'v8sTLY 6Z'lyv'ole €8'79€°LS€  SLO'LbY 0£0°8%9'9 SL1I43N38 ANV SIRNVIVS TVLOL
68°0Eh'9 eVPYsL9 0L'60L°68 0£'96.°06 €9°€9L°L r'e0Ley 2L'156°29 09'868°0EL 2916z LL 82'5.5°09 81'989°79 608°L9L 102°955°L violans
e vev'Zl)  (v8VEVZL) (W8 WEVZL)  (v8veEvZL) (W8 verZl) (V8 vEV'LL) (r8vey'ZL) (V8 7EY'LL) (v8ver'ZL) (vever'ZL) w8verzL)  (Gev'zL) (662'891) SANN4 ¥3HLO 0L NOILYOOTTY
“ B 4 B = B - - & - - 109'L0L 000'ZLL JONVUNSNI JWOD SYINIOM
= - 0S6YL'LL 08'/¥6'0€ # = - 9,'8L2'CL - % - - 000'00€ JONVINSNI INIWAQTdINANND
& % = : - % g - - - 5 » - Y4800
€L219'C 28'9/8'2C 06'£26'02 SL'sov're v2L'€6L'7T L0'v96'cZ 95'289'82 L£'698'vC 8%'965'22 €9'251L'sT €9'099'7C 1822 00§°22€ JONVYNSNI HLTV3H
= - - ® » - - - B = - - - 89 8SYD - INIW3YIL3Y
¥8'9e6'eE Gl'oeg'ee 6.'662'LY ¥Z'826'cE 8L'16L'LY z9'9/2'8l GZ'88Z'cE ogerr'ee 99'G89'Cy 80'7¥0'¥E €0'8EL'EE LSY'EE 000'9€S INIW3YIL3Y
olLaLe'/e 0€'99¥'22 61'99G'2E G6'6v6'8L s6TIT'IT 29/68'LL SLGLY'8L L0'€08'LL zerrr'ee LreLg'sl geeeL'Le vie'Le 000'v6€ LAE]
S1I43aN3g
SZ'G6Z'99E  6E000L0E  96°L9E9EY  20'LC09SZ 95516682 zLevL’Ive 68'2€2°05C €1°Lz9'0ve 8.1'262°56€ 10°998°552 §9'9/9V6Z  90Z'58Z 628°160'S TvioLlans
0v'8/2°€ 00'€.0y 08'GrL'E 00'80Z°L 0Z'L55L 0¥'850'L 09'0€S 00'880C 0L'500°€ 09'G89'L 00'26€ TlETL G00'82 SYOLONYLSNI
. - i # = - - - 3 = = - 000'L¥ 3AY3T Q3LVININNDOY
0966E'LLL  OLESY'ZEL  ¥EPOE'L8L  ¥.'L0S'€6 Y0'¥29'c0L 9G'8EV'SL 66'LV6'6L 1218V, 08'LLG'oEL y9'8vy'L8 60'8Zv'€ZL  8ZL'OEL ¥28'€89'C SINYYIVS JNIL-1¥vd
STLL9'06L  69€LV'VOL  ZTLSB'LSZ  8TGI8'09L  ZEO0v.'08L 9/'6V2'59L 0£'09.'69L 98'2G/'99L 88'G/.'65C LLVEL'TLL 95'968'0LL  90L'LvL 000'682'2 SIYYIVS INIL-TTN4
SINVIVS
120Z INNr 120Z AV b20ZTMdY 1202 HOMVIN 1202 AMVNYEIS 1202 AMVNNVI  020Z ¥38W3030 0202 43BWIAON 0202 4380100 0202 HIGWILJ3S 0202 LSNONY 0202 AInF 139ang
1202-0202

¥VIA IHL 40 %001 SLNISITULIY
Leoz annr

0642 ANNd - NN TVH3INID
AYVINNNS SLI4IN3F ANV STRIVIVS

114110 ¥¥Vd ANV NOLLVI¥OIN VIHV ODIHD



(c6s‘0e¥'L) [%ev6 G0¥‘L00°9 25£'89¢‘9 | [%8°89 Z18°0L5 Y 0£0°8¥99 S1I43N39 ANV SINVIVS TVLIOL
(e89'2v9)  [%lZZL  z¥E'0L9‘L L98°292°L | |%6°L9 095296 L02'985°} . v10.L8nS
(G80°8) %000l  (€€L°102) (e€1L°102) %evel  (812'602) (662'891) SANN4 ¥3HL0 0L NOILYIOTTV
(€50°LP) %L 70l ¥Go'8pL 000°2ZPL %8 98 L09'L0L 000'ZLL JONVHNSNI dINOD SYINHOM
(ogg‘L2) %Z 2ES 99Z'981 000'SE %€ '8¢ oL6'vLL 000°'00€ JONVINSNI INFNAOTAINANN
- %00 - # %00 - - V4909
(1L88'22) %0'E6 V62 9vE 00G°'2.€ %L L. €L'89z 00G'2.€ JONVHNSNI HLTYIH
. %00 - = %00 - - 89 9SY9 - ININFYILIY
(evL'28¢€) %Z. 0S5 /90'908 000'GES %Z'8. GZ6'8LY 000'9€S INIWIHILIY
(L21L'99) %Y ¥8 £60'vZE 000'¥8€ %089 226'292 000'¥6€ Vol
S1l43N3g
(016°282) %198 29L°16SY G86°00L‘S | [%6°0L 252°809°¢ 628°160°S vLoLlgns
eLL'lg %826 69578 00L'L6 %L 09 GG8'oy G008, SYOLINYLSNI
(Lz'col) %/, '98¢2 9LZ'coL 0009 %00 - 000'L¥ JAVIT QILYININNDIY
(G0.'pLS) %L 0L ove'co8’L G88°269'C | |%8 05 290'¥9E’L ¥28'€89'C STYVIVS INIL-LYVd
(zoL'zyl) %0°L0L 8€0'0¥EC 000'9L€'C | |%0°96 9e€'/61°C 000'682'C SIYYIVS INIL-TINS
SANVIVS
dV3IA A9 139aNg % alaA 139dang 139dNg % alaA 139ang
‘441 0202-6102 020¢-61L02 0202-61L02 1202-020¢ 1202-0202 1202-0202

¥VIA 3HL 40 %001 SLNISITUdIY
k20 aNnr
06¥Z ANN4d - ANN4 TVH3IN3ID

AYVINIANS S1143N39 ANV SARNVIVS

10141810 M¥Vd ANV NOILYI¥O3Y VIV ODIHD



St

—_—

£EV'€5T 81£601 LIV9EL 1v6'22L 1SYZLL 11870Z1 €86'CY €SE0LL ~ ze9seh 06526 1617501 ~ 5£9°092 259'822°C ATddNS 2 3DIAN3S V1OL

0£2's9 6.0'91 200'92 vi8'ss viv'e 962°6S - szv'ze oov'ee eLz'oe 260'97 L29'8e 8981y qviolans
6€L 8LvL = 808 6EL Ivs1 - 6EL 681 808 808 I5v 007’9 J3IMIS
120’9 - 66.'9 69v'9L - 829'9L g SEL'Y 0622 1S 8¢ 1511 058'5 SVO
95v'Ly = £02'61 18858 5 008'9¢ - 682'61 ra>4 89272 529'62 Sv8'9Z 812'552 ALIOILOTT3
£96'04 109'71 4 9lz's seL'T 434 - voe'e 6v0'L €29'7 €251 szz'ol 00¥'s6 ¥3ILYM

S3LLMILN

£02'881 6£2'€6 SIP0LL €20'29 116'831 125'19 £86'SY SZ6'LL 7e2'S6 EE) 66025 856'122 V818l vioLlans
65 8 - - B - Z - 025 = - 2 00051 SIONIYIINOD
- - . - - 4 e - . - 4 = 005" Xv.L3sn
055 0504 056 0s8 055 055 05 05§ 0s5'L 009 0ss 055 000°04 dX3 OLN Q¥vO8 301440 LsIa
. - s : = - . - 2 = - - 00g's NOILV.LHOdSNYHL WVHO0¥Nd
ze9'e 1182 SSe'e €16'L 2es'L 6L €96'L 8022 0oLz 9zz'z 881z Lee 00007 ERYER]
se = . - - 2 7 - - - g = 000 dX3 ONILIIN 301440 LOIM1SIa
182'92 LyL'st ¥E9'z 6EL'L L10'L ovz'L €l 869'Z €8t'9 199 8% 129'L 96€'6vZ S3I1ddNS NYHOO0Nd
2z8 158°L 68L'9 851 1807 005 s5L9 98¢ 0L9'y 8le 1252 eLL'L 000'6 dX3 TVI03dS 301440 LORLSIa
Izl # - - - - - St 606 - - - 000'6 ONINIV¥L ® NOILYONa3
6€2'L » 15t 6L SL vl (43 1ze 66 - 5 2 0s5'e ST00L TIVAS
- - = 00s 2 00$ - - - 005 00§ - 000 SIUNLONULS ISYIVINIY
- - 80l 2 8L’y . - 992 2Ll = - (eL1) oov's AN3NGIND3 3SVYIVINIY
€s.'L & = = - . - 2 0z 44 - - 000'z2 S3OILON YOI V/sand
55'v8 66125 259'LL 120'Ly 965'LYL s8lL'oy 8L1'62 586'6€ s8g'ey 622'05 £18'G€ 850'19 021566 S3DIAYIS LOVHINOD
996 v 98¢ 6LL 891 99¢ - 965 Ly €L £9€ ne 000'g} $3I7ddNs 301440
Sov - - 960'L 08l = 998"y ozl 0vs's szl ovL'L S6€ 000'vZ STVOIQOIId/dIHSHIBNIN
oz b R - 6 862 - g - vEL = 091 059'e aiv Ls¥ld voIa3an
vi8 6zL 6 . - - & 585 1zL - e : 056'% ISITYANVA
5.9') - LS - sve 6€C 1L 8L 6EL 661 05z s9L 05€'9 $3I1ddNS dOHS
520'92 Sty ove'z 8sz'L 029 589'L 8zL 290y 6158 €9z’ 888'Z 5L9'L 050'c8 SANNOYO ® TUNLONYLS
622t 8 2 9t - . - 2 . 28 - - 000'% AN3WdIND3 100d
£e9'e veL 8z's 6vL 1es £s€ ole 166'2 - 1oL 9052 68Y 000'51 $317ddNS 100d
891z %61 LE0'Y 529 sz1'z 295 8Ll svz'z £92'L 9LL S04 (-4 005°Z1 JONVNILNIVN F1OIHIA
g - [ 2 8 . - - 2 = = - - LN3IWCINDI WVHD0¥d
€512 5 2Ll - 16 199 2oL s0€ L2z €6 . - 0sz ANINGINO3 41314
3 8 w - = - 8 5 - 00§ - = - LN3NdINOZ QTOHISNOH
568 512 9552 S8y - 62¢ 8e9 ey SSE'T ozy €89’ 159°L 00€'02 S¥IVd3Y ININLINDI
€69y 0T sel 9ge £ . sL 89l 099' 8z 14 - 000'5} LNININO ADOTONHOIL
- - 7 . = . - - - > - 8s2'8el 000°0%4 ONVANSNI
- 8 - - . - - 2 - 0z 85 i 0502 $3I1ddNS 30IAYIS HHOM
059 01z’ 209't 9v8'Z vz €18 6vL'L 6802 009 8912 10’z 4734 009'9% $3I1ddNS QTOHISNOH
8.0'y 95L's s.8'L 09€'9 905} Se8' 8622 esE'Y ve0'e 162'7 ooL'e 085y SL1'ZS SNOILYOINNWINOD
099' 8ie €zl z0e SL €68 - 182 SiL L vLL 1z 000'Z ONIHLOTO
558'2 265°S 520’8 - = - i 189'zL 6 05 - 8 €v9'se FUNLINDIDY
SvL'T = = - - i s ove 189 - & - 000°04 ONISILY3AQY

$3I1ddNS ANV SIDIANIS

1202 3Nnr 1202 AV 1202 1ddV 1202 HORVIN 1202 Advnagsd 1202 AGVNNVr 020z 38W3530 0202 HIEWIAON 020z ¥380100 0207 938W3Ld3S 020z 1SNoNY 020z AN 139an8
1202-0202

¥VIA IHL 40 %001 SLNISITUIN
120z annr

06¥Z ANN4 - ANNH TVY3INID
AYVININNS S3MddNS ANV SIDIANIS

LOI¥1S1a ¥¥Vd NV NOILVIYDIY VINV ODIHD



9l

(sz818%) %L'v6 9L9'geL’ 8v€'652'C Lyv'209 %S L 89/°659°L 259'822°C AlddNS ? 3DIAY3S IVLIOL
906V %168 z6L'LS¢ S95°L0% SIv'LL %186 228°90% 898‘VLY Tviolans
162'¢ %E 6 995°G 006'G - %S'8€L £98°8 00%'9 ¥3IM3S
LLL9L %Z'€L 1zZ€E'8¢ 0G€'2S ove'e %2 6 ¥0S'¥S 068°LS SVO
600°61 %616 08l'eve 009'¥92 - %L'20L 681°29¢ 812652 ALIDIMLO313
2850l %868 812'0L GLL'8L 62L'vL %268 12218 00¥'66 HILVYM

S3ILNLN

(oL6°0¢€s) %6°56 SZ8°08.L°L €8.°.58°L 996°v8S %169 ov6°2se’L v82'€18L 1Tviolgans
(¥9'v1) %L'€9 €26'GL 000°GZ leL'el %58 6.2°L 000°G1 S3ON3IH3IANOD
(¥52°1) %9'€8 ¥sz'L 00S°L 00S°L %00 - 00S°L Xv13sn
(81L¥) %L'L8 89/°8 000°0L 059°L %S°€8 0G€e'8 000°0L dX3 91N ayvod 301440 1SI1d
(1¥0'e) %¥'L0L Lv0'e 006°L oog'e %00 - 00€'e NOILVIHOdSNVYL NVHO0¥d
(1zo'e) %V 88 €€'Ge 000°0% 8v9'clL %6°G9 25€'9¢ 000°0¥ JOVITIN

(z0s'1) %L'0€ LG°L 000°G G96'y %L°0 GE 000'G dX3 ONIL3I3IN 301440 LOIM1SIa

(g96°z01) %969 866'89L 8992z £9¢e'e8l %SG'9¢ €€0'99 96€'6¥C S3I7ddNS NVYO0¥d
€6¢ %S'65¢ 96622 000°6 - %8°85¢ 682°€C 000'6 dX3 VIO3dS 301440 1O1¥1SIa

(29¢g°¢) %0°0¥L 209'G 000'% G9.'9 %8'v¢ GeZ'e 0006 ONINIVYL ® NOILYONA3
29 %6°€S 888‘L 00s‘€ 66S°L %6 'S 166°L 0SS‘€ ST001 TIVIAS
000°L %0°0S 000°} 000 - %0001 000°2 0002 STHUNLONYLS ISVIT/LNIY
Lve'e %0°Lv 12 00v'G £v8 %Y ¥8 186Gy 00v'S IN3INdIND3 ISV T/INIY

(£26'01) %265 ZE0'EL 0002z G¥6'61 %E’'6 G502 00022 S3DILON TvO31/Sand

(oLv'eLe) %€'901 ¥28'GL0°'L 0LLCLO'L 90.°'LeT %' GL PL¥'€0L 0zZ1'6e6 S3VIAY3IS LOVHINOD

(s91'6) %1°9S GE0'vL 000°GZ 0EL'EL %l'Le 0/8'v 000'8L S317ddNS 331440
A4 %C 68 86€'LL 00S°61 219 %S VL €18°L1 000'¥2 SIvOIAOI3d/dIHSHIFNIIN

(S91°1) %€ '8G Lzl 0g9°c 889°C %E€'9¢ 296 059°'¢ aiv 1sydid4 Tvola3an

(262) %8V 08L'e 0SZ'y 1962 %L '8% €8€'C 056’y WNSITVYANVA

(519) %Z ¥6 259's 0009 AT AY %6°08 LEL'S 0S€'9 S3INddNS dOHS

(e98'6) %v'06 8.€'69 0S.'9L GEG'ET %L LL G1G'6S 0S0°e8 SANNOYO ® IHNLONYLS
LEL %€'0€ oiz'L 000'% €59'C %L'EE LPE'L 000°% LN3INdIND3 T00d
(8122 %L'GEL 60L'8L oov'el - %6°G0L 168Gl 000°SL S317ddNS 100d
969'¢ %2601 €59'€l 005zt - %8'8¢€L 6YE'LL oos‘zlL JONVNILNIVIN ITOIHIA
3 %00 LE - - %00 8¢ = IN3INdIND3I NVYOD0¥d

(9€8) %226 ¥19°'L 0SL°L - %L'Lest y08‘c 0s¢ IN3INdIND3 a131d
00S %00 - & - %00 00§ = 1IN3INdINO3 ATOHISNOH

(sto'y) %€'C6 619'01L 000'8L 969'% %6°9L ¥09'GL 00€'02 SYHIVd3d INJNJIND3

(BLL12) %SG°08€ £¥v'0€ 000‘8 9/9'G %229 ¥2€'6 000°GL ININDINDI ADOTONHOIL
8ze'le %196 1€6°001 000°'60L Tvl'lL %886 8GZ'8EL 000°'0¥L JONVHNSNI

(91v) %L 've 1494 0502 2l6°L %8¢ 8. 050 S31MddNS IOINEIS ¥HOM

(zv6'9) %0°16 920°'6€ 006'2Y 90S'¥L %689 ¥60°CE 009'9% S317ddNS A10H3ASNOH

(£80°%) %9'€6 L5108 GLG'ES LLL'9 %€ 88 ¥90'9% GLL'es SNOILVOINNININOD

(s61) %0°66 0€6'9 000°2 99¢ %296 PEL'O 000°2 ONIHLOTO
] %665 6vlLe 0ze'se 9vE'6 %8S 162'62 £¥9'8¢ FANLTINDIOV

(656°2) %6'vE 6ze'elL 000°GE ¥EL'S %L'Cy 99z'y 0oo‘oL ONISILY3AAY

S3I7ddNS ANV S3DIAN3S
AVIA AL 139an9 % aia 139ang 196png 139an8 % ala 139ang
EE][e] 0202-6102 0202-6102 0202-6102 Buiureway L202-0202 1202-0202 1202-0202

¥VIA 3HL 40 %001 SLNISTALIN
Loz annr

06¥¢ ANNJ - ANNH TVY¥3INID
AYVINNNS S3ITddNS ANV S30IAN3S

L1OI{LSIA ¥Vd ANV NOILVINOIN VIUV ODIHD



CITY OF CHICO
PARK IMPACT FEES

FUND 2470

FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

JUNE 2021



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
CITY OF CHICO PARK IMPACT FEE FUND - FUND 2470
BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 2021

JUNE 2021

JUNE 2020

Increase (Decrease)

$ Change

% Change

ASSETS

CASH
CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH COUNTY _ (PARK FUND)

2,230,751.97

2,230,751.97

0%

SUBTOTAL

2,230,751.97

2,230,751.97

0%

FMV ADJUSTMENT (PARK FUND)

RECEIVABLES
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
INTEREST RECEIVABLE (PARK FUND)

0%

0%
0%

RECEIVABLES

0%

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS
DUE TO PARK FUND FROM OTHER FUNDS

0%
0%
0%

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

2,230,751.97

2,230,751.97

0%

TOTAL ASSETS

2,230,751.97

2,230,751.97

0%

LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

ACCRUED EXPENSES
VOUCHERS PAYABLE
ACCRUED INTEREST EXPENSE (PARK FUND)

0%

0%

ACCRUED EXPENSES

0%

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
DUE TO GENERAL FUND FROM PARK FUND

0%

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

0%

0%

FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE - PARK FUND

0%

NET INCOME (LOSS)
PARK FUND

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

2,230,751.97

2,230,751.97

2,230,751.97

2,230,751.97

0%

0%

FOOTNOTES:

18



6l

- - ¥ Z 16'152°082°C - = - = = = = - SIANLIANIAXT
(¥3aNN) ¥3A0 IWOONI TV10L
B - - - - - @ = - 2 = - = SLNAd 3SV31/3718VAVd S3LON
= Z P = 16°152°0€2T - = 2 s g - 2 2 JNOONI Tv1iOL
B = - = - 2 = - - - B = # INJWLSNIQY 3NTVA LINAVIN YIV4
- 5 - = = - = £ - = - 2 = JWOONI LSIHIINI
- - - 8 16'162'082'C o - . < = - - & S334 LOVdINI Ydvd 0DIHO 40 ALID
3INOONI
2oz annr 1202 AVIN 1202 T¥dv 1202 HOMVIN 1202 AMVN¥E3d 1202 AMVNNVF  0Z0Z ¥38N3030 0202 ¥39W3AON 0202 ¥380100 0Z0Z ¥3IEW3Ld3S 02Z0Z LSNONY

020z AINr l3oang
120z-0202

¥VIA IHL 40 %001 SLNISITJIY
Lzoz annr

0¥ ANNH - NN 334 LOVAINI ¥Vd ODIHD 40 ALID
SIFUNLIANIAXI ANV SINNIATY 40 ANVININNS AILNDIXT
LORILSIA Y¥¥Vd ANV NOILYINOIY VIUV OJIHD



0c¢

16'152'0€2°C - - l6'lsL'ogz'e - SFANLIANILX3
(¥3aNn) ¥3A0 INOONI TVLIOL
- %00 - - - %0°0 - - S1INAd 3SV31/379VAVd S31ON
16°162'0€2°C (%00 = - - %00 16'LsL'0g2'C - JINODNI TviOol
- %00 - - - %00 - - INJFNLSNrav INIYA LINYvIn div4
- %00 - - - %00 - - JINOONI LSIYILNI
16'1G2°0€2°C (%00 - - - %00 16°1G2°0€T' - S334 LOVAINI ¥4Vd 0JIHD 40 ALID
JINODNI
AVIA A9 139ang % alaA 139ang 18bpng 139an9g % alAa 139ang
44did 0202-6L0Z 0202-6L0C 020Z-6L0C Bulurewsy L2¢02-02c0C 1202-020C 1202-0202C

¥VIA 3HL 40 %001 SINISIAULIN
1c0Z INNr

0.¥Z NN - ANNd 334 LOVdINI M¥Vd OJIHD 40 ALID
S3YUNLIANIdX3 ANV SINNIATY 40 AUVININNS FAILNDIXT
10141810 ¥¥Vd ANV NOILLVINOIY VIHV OJIHD



COUNTY .
PARK IMPACT FEES

FUND 2480

FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

JUNE 2021



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
PARK IMPACT FEE FUND - FUND 2480

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 2021
Increase (Decrease)
JUNE 2021 JUNE 2020 $ Change % Change

ASSETS

CASH

CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH COUNTY _ (PARK FUND) 321,200.07 263,158.78 58,041.29 22%

SUBTOTAL 321,200.07 263,158.78 58,041.29 22%

FMV ADJUSTMENT (PARK FUND) - 5,444 .84 (5,444.84) 0%

RECEIVABLES

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 28,500.00 14,250.00 14,250.00 0%

INTEREST RECEIVABLE (PARK FUND) - 998.00 (998.00) 0%

RECEIVABLES 28,500.00 15,248.00 13,252.00 0%

- 0%

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS - 0%

DUE TO PARK FUND FROM OTHER FUNDS - - - 0%
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 349,700.07 283,851.62 65,848.45 23%
TOTAL ASSETS 349,700.07 283,851.62 65,848.45 23%
LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - - - 0%

ACCRUED EXPENSES

VOUCHERS PAYABLE &

ACCRUED INTEREST EXPENSE (PARK FUND) - - - 0%

ACCRUED EXPENSES - - - 0%

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

DUE TO GENERAL FUND FROM PARK FUND - - - 0%
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES - - - 0%
TOTAL LIABILITIES - - - 0%
FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE - PARK FUND 283,851.62 211,359.88 72,491.74 34%

NET INCOME (LOSS)

PARK FUND 65,848.45 72,491.74 (6,643.29) -9%
TOTAL FUND BALANCE 349,700.07 283,851.62 65,848.45 23%

FOOTNOTES:

22



€C

00°0056 00'5.£C zLose’oL 000056 00°0S.Y 1626871 = 0005V 0052 00'521°L (v8'690°) 002°0L SIUNLIANIAXT
(¥3aNN) ¥3A0 INODNI TV.LOL
- B - - - - - 2 - - - - 2 SLINAd 3SV31/318VAVd SILON
00°005°6 00'S2£C zL0se0L 00°005°6 0005 1626871 - 00°0S.Y 99'662' 00'G2£C 00'521°L (v8'6907c) 002°0L JNOONI TVLOL
- E: 2 - - = - ® = = - (¥8v¥y'G) 7 INIWLSNray 3nVA LINAVIN div4
- - 2,058 < » 1629 - - 90726 & - s 00/ JNOINI LSTHIINI
000056 00'G£'C 00'005'6 00'005'6 00'05.'7 00°0SZ'7L = 00°0S.'7 00'G.€'C 00'6/€'C el TN 00'G.€'C 000'0L S334 LOVJINI Mdvd
INODNI
120z anNnr 1202 AVIN 1202 NIMdY 1202 HOWVIN 1202 AMVNHE3S 1202 ANVANVI 0202 ¥38W3D30 0202 ¥3GINIAON 0202 9380100 0202 USGWILA3S 0202 1SNONV 0202 ATnT 139ang
1202-0202

¥VIA 3HL 40 %001 SINISITULIY
L2oz annr

08¥Z ANN4 - NN 334 LOVdINI ¥¥vd

STUNLIANIAXI ANV SINNIAIY 40 AYVINNNS IAILNDIXT
1D1¥1SIa ¥¥Vd ANV NOILVINOIY VIV 0JIHD



144

(6Z°c¥9'9) vl L6Y'2. 695 S¥'88°'69 | 002°0L SIAUNLIANIdX3
(¥3ANN) ¥3A0 INODNI TV.LOL
= %00 - S£6‘08 = %00 - - SL1INAd 3SV31/379VAVd SILON
(6Z'cv9'9) [%6°88 vl'L6v'c. 00S°‘L8 #8°695°9 %L°€6 S¥'8%¥38'59 | 002°0Z JNODNI V1Ol
(8%'850°0L) |%0°0 ¥9'€L9'Y - 8 vit's %00 (¥8¥P¥'S) - ININLSNray INTVA LINYYIN HIv4
(18'¥e€'Lt) |%cosz 0L'€s.'e 005‘L . %G GYE 628l | 00L JINOINI LSTHILNI
000S.'v |%Z08 00'GZL'¥Y9 00008 00'GZL'L %86 00'5/8'89 | 000'0Z S334 LOVdINI Mdvd
JINODNI
dv3A A9 |139ANg % alA 139dang j8bpng 139adng % alA 1395ang
441 0202-6L0C 020zZ-6L02 020cZ-610¢ Buiureway L202-020C 1L202-020¢ 120¢-02¢0¢

dVIA 3HL 40 %001 SINISIHLIY
k20Z aNNr
08¥Z ANN4 - ANN4 334 LOVdINI MiVd

SIUNLIANIdX3 ANV SINNIAIY 40 AUVININNS FAILNDIXT
10141810 M¥vd ANV NOILYI¥O3Y VIV OJIHD



OAK WAY PARK
ASSESSMENT DISTRICT

FUND 2495

FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

JUNE 2021



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
OAK WAY PARK FUND - FUND 2495
BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 2021
Increase (Decrease)
JUNE 2021 JUNE 2020 $ Change % Change

ASSETS

CASH

CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH COUNTY _ (OAK WAY) 22,762.64 - 22,762.64 0%

SUBTOTAL 22,762.64 - 22,762.64 0%

FMV ADJUSTMENT (OAK WAY) - - - 0%

RECEIVABLES

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - - - 0%

INTEREST RECEIVABLE (OAK WAY) - 76.59 (76.59) 0%

RECEIVABLES - 76.59 (76.59) 0%

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS

DUE TO OAK WAY PARK FUND FROM OTHER FUNDS - - - 0%
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 22,762.64 76.59 22,686.05 29620%
TOTAL ASSETS 22,762.64 76.59 22,686.05 29620%
LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - - - 0%

ACCRUED EXPENSES

VOUCHERS PAYABLE ACCRUAL - - - 0%

ACCRUED EXPENSES - - - 0%

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 87,850.52 - 87,850.52 #DIV/0!
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 87,850.52 - 87,850.52 #DIV/0!
TOTAL LIABILITIES 87,850.52 - 87,850.52 #DIV/0!
FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE - OAK WAY 76.59 162.34 (85.75) -53%

NET INCOME (LOSS)

OAK WAY NET INCOME (LOSS) (65,164.47) (85.75) (65,078.72) 75894%
TOTAL FUND BALANCE (65,087.88) 76.59 (65,164.47) -85082%

FOOTNOTES:

26



lc

(vo'89c’e) (oez102) 09'¥5€C (o1"c0z'9) (es'1292) (c9'¢96'8) 18°00€'9 (vz'ovv) (Lz'eL6%s) (08'698°5) (o0'8ct8) (1'626°2) B SFUNLIANIdXI
(¥3aNN) ¥3AO IWOONI TVLOL
10°89¢°6 9€'Z10°L 8Z'1€8°L 0L°€02Z’9 65°129°L 85°996°8 619619 FZA ) €6'€L6°S 08'698°S 00'8Y'8 Lv'626°L 9€6°€8 STANLIANIdXI ONILVYIHO 1VLOL
89090 00'S0Z°L 26'€25°C v1'568 €TYIET 27'659°c £8'888 88'ZEL’L 157999 vv'298 v9°0eL’e §0'229°C Lvz'oz violans
= - 91'/25 z = 9/'885C = B - - # 9E'ETL'L 000°€ FIETRERE]
seLeL 97'952 - 16°GEL €6'8LL %6'LLT # 86'G0L 16601 1G°€0L 6E'10L G0'/6 00S°L ¥3LYM
- £€°062 €€'062 €€°06C 66'956'L €€'062 €€°062 99'085 # €€°062 v.°0S%'T €€°062 1¥8'9 S30IAY3S LOVYINOD
- - 8 # 98'LS - = - - E = » 008 SIN3Y INIWNIND3I
82’89 - - - 2 8 = . - - i # [ole]8 INSITYONVA
01'806'C Svrby zLeLL 6€ 788 Ly9LlL 21'895 16'662 12601 65°€61 ¥G'89L LEv2e LL'GGL 000't SANNOY 8 STYNLINYLS
G626/ 62°€LE GE'8SY G99y 86'69 & £5'862 - 10298 = yL'vse 0Z'95¢ 0052 $311ddNS GTOHISNOH
00'G9L Ly'Ove 96'G.0'L ov'se e . ~ Ly’ 0vE - % - - 008'L NLINOIYIY
S3I1ddNS ANV SIDINYIS
9€'L0€'S 9€'20€'s 9€'20€'s 9€°/0€'s 9€'/08'S 9e°/0¢'s 9€'£0€'S 9€'/0€'s 9€'L0€'S 9€'/0€'s 9€°/0¢'s 9e°20¢'s 689°c9 S1I43IN38 ANV SINVIVS
STUNLIANIAXT ONILYNIJO
= - 88'581L°0L & 2 S6C 00°26¥C1 - 20 8 ® 2 9€6'c8 3JINOONI TV1OL
- B = B - - - = = = = - - INIWLSNray INTVA LINYIN Yiv4
- - - # ™ = - - - “ = - ¥81'09 NI ¥33SNVYL ONILY¥3d0
- - 8v'9¢ - - S6T - - 4] - s # = 1SIINI
H = or'6vL'oL - - - 00'26v'Ch » - - - - T5L'eT SININSSISSY
JWODNI
1202 INnr 1202 AVIN 12027MdV 1202 HOYVIN  120Z AMVNYE3S 1202 AMVNNVE 0202 ¥38W3D30 0202 ¥3EWIAON 0202 ¥3H0L00 0202 NSGW3Ld3S 0202 ISNONV 0202 AINF 139ang
1202-0202

¥VIA 3IHL 40 %001 SLNISIULIY
L2zoz annr
S§6¥Z ANN4 - ONN4 XAVYd AVM MVO

STUNLIANIIXI ANV STNNIAIY 40 ANVINNNS TAILNDIXT
1JI¥1SI0 X¥¥Vd ANV NOILVINOIY VIV OOIHD



8¢

(22°'820°59) (52°68) (296°2S) (L¥'¥91°59) - SIUNLIANIJXT

(¥3aNn) ¥Y3A0 INODNI TVLOL

16°6€8'8  [%0°L6 L0'LLO‘6L 2P L8 16°129 %L ¥0L 25°058°28 | 968 SIUNLIANIAX3 ONILVHIHO TV.IOL
G6°2.¢9 |%0°88 SZ'¥8.'LL  00Z°0C 62°129 %E 611 0z'z9L've | LbZioe Iviol4ans
8ze/8'L  |%LLL 0099€'C  00g'€ - %E Ll gz6sC'y | 000 214193713
89'¢€9 %€°98 68 v62'| 005‘L ev'ivl %906 1G'8GEL 00S'L YILYM
(8c°0Lp) %9ZLL 80'LEY' . 0099 . %520l 0,020°.L | .v8'9 SIDIAYIS LOVHLNOD
098'LG %00 . ) 7L '8pp %y 0L 08'LS 00S SINTH LNINJIND3
82'89 %00 = = ZLLE %€E'89 82'89 00l INSITYANVA
6S'E€S6'S  |%ESS 99'/8%'C  00S't = %0 L9l S0'L¥P'9 | 000'Y SANNOYY '8 STUNLONYLS
98'LGLL  |%8¥L 0£°0.8°'L 0052 - %6 02 oLzeo's | oos‘e S311ddNS A 10HISNOH
(zovLe) %.L'62L zevee's 008L - %6801 0£°096°L 008°L 3¥NLINDIYDY

S317ddNS ANV SIDIAY3S

95'L9Y‘C  |%0°00L 9292219 12219 89°0 %0001 72'889°€9 | 689°€9 SL1I43N39 ANV SIINVIVS

STUNLIANIAXI ONILVYIHO

(Lz'6€2°9S) |%P9ce 92'626'8L tob'ee 09'682°L9 %022 60'989°2Z | 9¢6°c8 JWOODNI TV1OL
- %00 - = = %00 - = INIINLSNray INTVA LINUVIN ¥V
(51'2L6'SS) |%0°0 GL'ZL6'SS - 008109 %00 o #8109 NI ¥34SNVHL ONILVYIdO
(9g°96) %€ 'GP L0'9ElL 00€ . %00 G9'6E - IREREILY]
(0£0€2) %886 0L°2/8C2C v9lL'ee 09'G0L°L %€ 'G6 ov'ov9'ze | zsL'se SINIINSSISSY

JINOONI

dVIA A8 [|139AdNg % alA 139ang jabpng 139dNg % alA 13o9dang
‘441 020c-6L0Z 0¢20Z-6L0C 0202-6L0¢ Bulurewoay 1202-0202 1202-0202 1202-020¢

dV3A 3HL 40 %001 SINISITH4IY

Leoe INNr

S6¥Z ANNd - ANNd MHVd AVM YVO

SIUNLIANIdX3 ANV SINNIATYH 40 AYVININNS FAILNDIXT
10141810 MAVd ANV NOILVIHOIY VIV OJIHD



PETERSON PARK
ASSESSMENT DISTRICT

FUND 2497

FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

JUNE 2021



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
PETERSON PARK FUND - FUND 2497
BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 2021
Increase (Decrease)
JUNE 2021 JUNE 2020 $ Change % Change

ASSETS

CASH

CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH COUNTY _ (PETERSON PARK) 41,437.03 - 41,437.03 0.0%

SUBTOTAL 41,437.03 - 41,437.03 0.0%

FMV ADJUSTMENT (PETERSON PARK) - - - 0.0%

RECEIVABLES

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - - - 0.0%

INTEREST RECEIVABLE (PETERSON PARK) - 140.59 (140.59) 0.0%

RECEIVABLES - 140.59 (140.59) 0.0%

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS

DUE TO PETERSON PARK FUND FROM OTHER FUNDS - - - 0.0%
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 41,437.03 140.59 41,296.44 29373.7%

PREPAID EXPENSES - - - 0.0%
TOTAL ASSETS 41,437.03 140.59 41,296.44 29373.7%
LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - - - 0.0%

ACCRUED EXPENSES

VOUCHERS PAYABLE ACCRUAL - - - 0%

ACCRUED EXPENSES - - - 0%

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS FROM PETERSON PARK FUND 69,398.94 - 69,398.94 #DIV/0!
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 69,398.94 - 69,398.94 #DIV/0!
TOTAL LIABILITIES 69,398.94 - 69,398.94 #DIV/0!
FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE - PETERSON PARK 140.59 263.37 (122.78) -46.6%

NET INCOME (LOSS)

PETERSON PARK NET INCOME (LOSS) (28,102.50) (122.78) (27,979.72) 22788.5%
TOTAL FUND BALANCE (27,961.91) 140.59 (28,102.50) -19989.0%

FOOTNOTES:

30



Le

(o26¥6%9) (G vivevel (06°2187¢) (z6'182°%) (z8'6£6°c) 68'€LL'61 (s5°095"9) (62°L56°5) (18ver'e) wrz1zl)  (98'825°2) s SIUNLIANIdXT
(¥3aNN) ¥3A0 IWOONI TVLOL
0L'6¥69 v2°'8€9°'9 8v'2zZ9Y 06°218°¢ 26'182'S 62'SV6'C 90°0L¥°E 65°095°9 69'L56°S 18'vzh's T A 98'815°L €52'99 SFUNLIANIdXT ONILVYILO
19'6€5°C 81'822°¢ ZreLzL v8°L0Y 98°18'L €2°5€S = 67°05L°S €9°L¥ST SLvL 8€°208"2 08’891 ze8’se Jviolans
1’8z = €9°clL 1192 s 292 - z0°clL z8clL SLvL sSSPl 88CL 00€ FETRERE!
60°0£6°L 6L'8LL° - §8°Z¢¢ 61'50Z 19°205 # §5'229°C 29°00€2 - 80°ZVE'S 95°Z10°c 000'ZL ¥ILYM
- o ® = 19'999°L . - 4 # = SL°0SY'T - z8L'Y S3IAY3S LOVYINOD
- - - - 4 = . - B 8 s - - S700L TIVINS
= - - - Ei # 2 - . - # 4 = SIN3Y ININdINDI
# B = - - - % 4 = . - = g WSITYONVA
20°28¢€°L ey zL'e8 zz'8y = - - - 61222 = - 9geyLL 0052 SANNOY 8 SFYNLONYLS
» - - # # ® » - - - § - * $311ddNS QTOHISNOH
zLvel §6°50p 19'60L°L = - % # zZ6'poy = - - s 0s8°L ¥NLINOIYIY
S3I1ddNS ANV SIDINNIS
90°0LY'S 90°0L¥S 90°0LY'S 90°0LY°E 90°0Lb'S 90°0L¥°E 90°0Lb'E 90°0LY°e 90°0LY°e 90°0L¥e 90°0Lb'S 90°0Lb'E 126'0p S1i43N39 ANV SIRVIVS
STUNLIANIAXI ONILYEILO
7 e 2990181 = - 'S G6'€81L°€T e or'0 - B # €52'99 3NODNI TV1OL
= » - - - E B = - - & = g INIWLSNIAY 3NTVA LINAYIN dIv4
B G = - - - # - - - - # €92'72 NI 434SNVYL ONILY¥3dO
- = 199 = - 1v's = < [o40] = - - # 1S3Y3INI
- - G6'8€0'81L # - - G6'€8L'ET - B = = - 06Y'2y SINIWSSISSY
3NODNI
1202 aNnr 1202 AVIN 202 TdY 1202 HOMVIN  1Z0Z AMVNYE3d 1202 AMVNNVI 0202 ¥3EW3D3A 0202 YSSWIAON 0202 ¥380100 0202 3GWILd3S 0202 1SNONV 0202 AInr 139and
1202-0202

HVIA 3HL 40 %001 SLNISIULIY
Lzoz annr
46¥Z ANN4 - NN ¥¥Vd NOS¥313d

SIUNLIANIXI ANV SINNIATY 40 AYVINNNS IAILNDIXT
1O1¥1SI0 ¥¥Vd ANV NOLLYIHOIN VIHV ODIHD



ce

(2L616°L2) (82°221) (002‘22) (0s°zoL‘82) = SIAUNLIANIdX3
(¥3aNn) ¥Y3A0 INOONI TVLOL
LL'20V'9  |%8'96 111669 060°G9 Ly'661 %0°¥01 $6°86€£°69 | £62°99 SITUNLIANIJX3 ONILVHIdO
50928V |%6°L6 L1'269'€Z  0S.'se cL°66L %2 0LL 2T'8Lv'8z | zes'se Iviolgns
GZ'L %/, S 0Z'¥9l 00¢€ GGYEL %Z'GS G¥'Gol 00€ 21419313
ZL'969'L  |%E2olL 2Z'98¢/L  000°LL - %ZCLL ¥€280'6L | 000°ZL Y3ILVM
GL'GZl %866 /2766'S 000t 8G'¥9 %G'86 iy | z8L'y S30IAY3S LOVHLINOD
- %00 - : . %00 - = ST100L TIVINS
= %00 - = - %00 = - SINTY LNINJIND3
- %00 - 00l - %00 - - INSITYANYA
9L vov'Cc  |%6°8lL 65 €LY 00S'C . %S LLL Gge'ge6'c | 00s'e SANNOYD B SIUNLINYLS
- %00 - - < %00 - - S$311ddNS AT0HISNOH
11°8€S %188 69°GE9’L 058°L - %G 'LLL 99v/L'c | 0G8'L 3¥NLINDIYOY
S3I7ddNS ANY SIJIAYIS
ZLL8SL  |%0°00L 09'6S€'6E OPE6E 8Z°0 %0001 2L 0z6'0v | Lze‘ov S1I43N39 ANV SIINVIVS
STINLIANIIX3 ONILVHILO
(55°225°12) |%9°9vL 66'898'C9 068‘CY 0L'0e5'sz  |%6°1L9 ¥'962°Ly | €62°99 JNOODNI V1Ol
= %00 - - = %00 - - INIWLSAray INTVA LINYVIN dIv4
(00°L1£'02) |%00 00°LLE'0C = 00€9Z'¥C  |%0°0 = £92've NI ¥34SNVHL ONILVHIdO
(g59/1) %529 60°05¢ 00t - %00 vs'el = IREREILY]
(00680°L) %966 06°.0€'cy 06¥'CH 0L°292'L %06 06°222'Ly | 06¥'CH SININSSISSY
JINOONI
dVIA A8 |139ANg % alA 139ang jobpng 139dnNg % alaA 139dng
‘441 0202-6L0Z 0202-6L02 0c02-610¢ Buiurewoay 12€02-020C 1202-0202 120¢2-020¢

dVIA JHL 40 %001 SLNISIHdIY
L20Z aNnr

L6¥Z ANNd - ANNd MYVd NOS¥313d
SIUNLIANIdX3 ANV SINNIAIY 40 AMVININNS FAILNDIXT
100141810 M¥Vd ANV NOILVI¥O3Y VIV OJIHD



BARONI PARK
ASSESSMENT DISTRICT

FUND 2498

FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

JUNE 2021



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
BARONI PARK FUND - FUND 2498
BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 2021
Increase (Decrease)
JUNE 2021 JUNE 2020 $ Change % Change

ASSETS

CASH

CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH COUNTY _ (BARONI PARK) 160,316.71 75,426.53 84,890.18 113%

SUBTOTAL 160,316.71 75,426.53 84,890.18 113%

FMV ADJUSTMENT (BARONI PARK) - 1,560.60 (1,560.60) 0%

RECEIVABLES

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - - - 0%

INTEREST RECEIVABLE (BARONI PARK) - 543.51 (543.51) 0%

RECEIVABLES - 543.51 (543.51) 0%

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS

DUE TO BARONI PARK FUND FROM OTHER FUNDS - - - 0%
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 160,316.71 77,530.64 82,786.07 107%

PREPAID EXPENSES - - - 0%
TOTAL ASSETS 160,316.71 77,530.64 82,786.07 107%
LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - - - 0%

ACCRUED EXPENSES

VOUCHERS PAYABLE ACCRUAL - - - 0%

ACCRUED EXPENSES - - - 0%

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS FROM BARONI PARK FUND 84,340.93 - 84,340.93 #DIV/0!
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 84,340.93 - 84,340.93 #DIV/0!
TOTAL LIABILITIES 84,340.93 - 84,340.93 #DIV/0!
FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE - BARONI PARK 77,530.64 69,062.92 8,467.72 12%

NET INCOME (LOSS)

BARONI PARK NET INCOME (LOSS) (1,554.86) 8,467.72 (10,022.58) -118%
TOTAL FUND BALANCE 75,975.78 77,530.64 (1,554.86) -2%

FOOTNOTES:

34



ge

(so'122%) (ze708872) 8¢L€8'6C (65°888°5) (o1"1802) (e6'5€¥'S) 98°L.0°Sh (92'50079) (19°15€%) (zz°225%) z1'ses’s)  (6z2z66) 00€’s STAUNLIANIAXT
(¥3aNN) ¥3A0 IWODNI TVLOL
S0'LLL%6 1£088°L 2.269°S 65°888°S 011802 €9'619°S 9¢°20¢°S 97'500'9 2€'609°9 2’1259 21’6656 69'99¢°8 689°08 SIUNLIANIIX3I ONILVYIJO TVLOL
69'€9V'Y 10°€25C 9£°58¢ €2°185 vreLL’L z'zie & 01'869 96°262°L 98'6LZ'L 9.°182 €€°650°C 000°ZL avioLlans
& - - 2 - = - i - - & # 002 010313
61'698°L 81'€92°C - 9.°/8¢ 10°20L VradXs & 9c'LLY 62°920°L 91°€86 8L'eL5'L 62'€V6'L 0000} ¥3LYM
= - » & 19'999°L - 5 - 2 » SL°0SY'T - 00L'y S30IAY3S LOVHINOD
# 2 - = - = - - 5 B = o - SIN3Y INIWdIND3
- 3 - 2 - - - - - # & 2 00l INSITYONVA
88'96%°Z 10°004 18'202 g6l i # = 16'L6 19'122 02'9€2 £8'€92 vo'oLL'L 005’} SANNOYY 8 SIYNLONYLS
» n = - - - o - ~ " - - - $317ddNS QIOHISNOH
90°L6 25602 SSLLL = - - - 20'561 g 5 & = 00kt NLINDIYIY
S3I1ddNS ANV SIDINYIS
9€°20¢°s 9¢°20€°s 9¢°20€°s 9€'20€'s 9€'20€'s 9€'20€'s 9€'20€'s 9€'20€'s 9€'20€'s 9€'208's 9€'208's 9€°208‘s 689°c9 S1143N38 ANV STRVIVS
SIUNLIANIAXI ONILYEILO
- 5 0L'¥25°SE Z % vo'esl 22°58¢8Y - 12°e5C 8 = (09°095°L) 686'S8 3NOONI 1V1OL
z & e = - = - - 7 = = (09°095°1) - INIWLSNrQY 3NTVA LINGYIN YV
- & g = E = & - - 3 5 = = NI Y3ISNVYL ONILYY3d0
. - 06'L9¢ E B yo'esl = - L2'€52 - - 2 00€ 1S343INI
- - 0z'Z9L'se - - E zTese'sy = = # - - 689'G8 SININSSISSY
3JINODNI
1202 annr 1202 AVIN 1202 TRdVY 1202 HOYVIN 1202 AMVNYE3d 1202 AMVNNYF 0202 ¥39W3D3d 0Z0Z ¥IGW3AON 0202 ¥3H0LD0 0202 ¥IGW3Ld3S 0202 LSNONV 0zoZ ANr 139ang
1202-0202

o¥8ESGLOVE’L

AVIA IHL 40 %001 SLNISIHdIY
Lzoz annr
86%Z ANN4 - NN M¥Vd INONVE

S3UNLIANIAX3 ANV SINNIAIY 40 ANVININNS FAILNDIXT
1J1¥1SI0 ¥¥Vd ANV NOLLVI¥OIY VIV ODIHD



(8s°zzo'0L) L 9% 0009 (98'¥55°L) | oog’s SIUNLIANILXT

(¥3aNN) ¥3A0 IWODNI TVLOL

88'8LL‘L |[%L86 60'222L. 12T°8L 8’1zl %S 701 £6'0ve'v8 | 68908 STUNLIANIAX3 ONILVHIHO TV1OL
28299y  |%lve 62'G66'GL  000°LL 08'02. %5121 19°259°02 | 000°ZL IvLio19ns
- %00 - 002 00002 %00 = 002 21419313
8ezZl'L  |%l'86 €2'608'6  000°0l = %E 601 19'/26'0L | 0000l YILYM
eLszl % L6 62266'S  00L'w . %¥ 001 riLL'y | 00L'y SIDIAYIS LIVYLNOD
- %00 - - - %00 - - SLINIY ININJIND3
- %00 ) 00l 00°001 %00 = 00l INSITYANYA
01205 |%8v6 gZ'Lzv'L  00S‘L - %9'82¢ 8£'8Z6'y | 00G'L SANNOYY 8 STUNLINYLS
- %00 = = - %00 - = S317ddNS QT0HISNOH
(62Z°26) %90 6v°9.L 00L‘L 08°0ZY %L.L'1L9 0Z'6.9 00L‘L J¥NLINDINOY

S311ddNS ANV S3DIAY3S

95'L9Y‘c  (%0°00L 9.°92ZL9  12Z°L9 89°0 %0001 2£'889'c9 | 689°€9 SLI43IN3g ANV SANVIVS

STUNLIANIdXI ONILVHIHO

(02'c06°2) [%Z'LOL 11'689°68  1zZZ'V8 81°20L'C %€'96 10'98.°28 | 686°s8 JINOODNI V1Ol
(r1'8€82) [%070 CRVEAD 2 09095} %00 (09°095°1) = INIWLSNrAY INTVA LINAVIN HIV4
s %00 - - . %00 - - NI 434SNVYL DNILV¥3dO
(99°¥62) % 651 L6'€E6S'L  000°L - %1992 GZ'66. 00¢€ 1SN
0L'62L %G 66 z€'818'28  /zT'e8 85yl %G L6 Zy'lvs'e8 | 689'c8 SININSSISSY

JINODNI

dv3A A9 |139ANg % alA 139ang 19bpng 139ang % alA 13oang
‘441 0202-6L0C 0202-6L02 0c0¢Z-6L0¢ Buiureway 1202-0202 1202-020¢ 1202-0202

dV3A 3HL 40 %001 SINISITH4IY

Lcoz INnr
86¥C ANNd - ANNd Myvd INOYVE
S3UNLIANIdX3 ANV SINNIATY 40 AUVINIANS IAILNDIXT
1O141S10 M¥Vd ANV NOILYIHOIY VIV OJIHD



ROTARY FUND

FUND 2486

FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

JUNE 2021



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
ROTARY FUND - FUND 2486

BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 2021

ASSETS

CASH
CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH COUNTY _ (ROTARY)

JUNE 2021

JUNE 2020

Increase (Decrease)

$ Change

% Change

16,534.52

16,534.52

0%

SUBTOTAL

16,534.52

16,534.52

0%

FMV ADJUSTMENT (ROTARY FUND)

RECEIVABLES
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

0%

0%

RECEIVABLES

0%

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS
DUE TO ROTARY FUND FROM OTHER FUNDS

0%

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

16,534.52

16,534.52

0%

PREPAID EXPENSES

TOTAL ASSETS

16,534.52

16,534.52

0%

0%

LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS FROM ROTARY FUND

0%

0%

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

0%

TOTAL LIABILITIES

0%

FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE - ROTARY FUND

16,534.52

16,534.52

0%

NET INCOME (LOSS)
ROTARY FUND NET INCOME (LOSS)

0%

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

16,534.52

16,534.52

0%

FOOTNOTES:

38



6€

. . = : = - - - - = = (o1°zve) - SIUNLIANIAX3I
(¥3ANN) ¥3A0 IWOONI TVLOL
= = m . z T B B g B B - - S3MddNS 2 SIDINYIS
T F = - = B - & - - - (o1zve) 2 3WOONI TviOL
- 2 = s = z B - E E - (01zve) = INJWLSNraY 3nVA LINaVIN y1v4
. R R . - < o - - - - - 4 3NN3AFY SNOINYTTIOSIN
3INOODNI
Lzoz annr 1202 AVIN 1202 T1dVY 1202 HOMVIN 1202 AMVNYE3d  1Z0Z AMVNNVF 0202 ¥38W3D3d 0202 ¥3SW3AON 0202 ¥350.100 0202 ¥38W31d3S 0Z0Z LSNONY 0202 AN 139ang
1202-0202

YVIA 3HL 40 %00l SLNISIHLIN
Lzoz annr
98¥Z NN - NN AYVYLOY

SFUNLIANIIX3 ANV STINNIATY 40 AUVINWNS TAILNDIXI
1OI¥1SIa Y¥Vd ANV NOILYINOIY VIV ODIHD



0)4

(96°519) Y &TXA = (oL"zve) = SIAUNLIANIdX3
(¥3aNN) ¥3A0 IWODNI TV.LOL
- %00 - - - %00 - - S317ddNS *? SIADIANIS
(95°519) %00 op'€lZ - oL'zve %00 (oL'zve) = JWOONI 1TV1OL
(96°619) %00 ov'€lZ = oL'zre %00 (0Lzve) - INIWLSNray INTVA LINAVIN dIV4
- %00 = - - %00 . - INNIATY SNOINVTIIOSII
JINODNI
¥v3A AE [L39Ang % ala 139dng 319bpng 139ang % alA 139ang
‘441 0202-6L0Z 0202Z-6L02 020¢Z-6L02 Bulureway 1202-0¢0¢ L20zZ-0202 1202-020¢

HV3IA 3HL 40 %001 SLNISIHdIN
L2oc aNnr
981Z ANN4d - ANN4 AYVLOY

S3UNLIANIdX3 ANV SINNIAIY 40 AUVININNS FAILNDIXT
L1O111S1a MAVd ANV NOILVIYOIY VIUV OJIHD



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT (CARD)
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 895-4711

Accounts Payable Check Register June 2021
Salary & Benefits 2,856.61
Service & Supply 125,914.43

Contributions to other Agency -
Principal Repayment -
Interest Expense -
Fixed Assets 186,787.04

TOTAL 315,558.08
Check #'s 74887-74932
Approved by the Board of Directors July 15, 2021

Tom Lando
Board Chair

Ann Willmann
General Manager



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 (530) 895-4711

July 7, 2021
CHECK REGISTER FUND 2490 FY 20/21
Date Ck. Num. Payee Amount Account

07/07/2021 074887 AFLAC $ 598.20 510000
07/07/2021 074888 CHICO AREA RECREATION & PARKDISTRICT  $ 2,258.41 510000
07/07/2021 074889 BAY AREA DRIVING SCHOOL, INC. $ 300.30 520000
07/07/2021 074890 BROWN'S TOWING $ 75.00 520000
07/07/2021 074891 BURKE, WILLIAMS & SORENSEN, LLP $ 6,490.00 520000
07/07/2021 074892 BUTTE COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 1,240.88 520000
07/07/2021 074893 CALIFORNIA WATER SERVICE $ 15,623.52 520000
07/07/2021 074894 CARTER LAW OFFICES $ 1,935.00 520000
07/07/2021 074895 CASCADE ATHLETIC SUPPLY $ 2,380.95 520000
07/07/2021 074896 CHICO AREA RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT  $ 8,475.89 520000
07/07/2021 074897 CHICO CREEK DANCE CENTRE $ 2,085.50 520000
07/07/2021 074898 CHICO PRINCESS PARTIES, LLC $ 8,051.00 520000
07/07/2021 074899 COLLIER HARDWARE $ 158.62 520000
07/07/2021 074900 CREATE & LEARN INC. $ 500.50 520000
07/07/2021 074901 CREATIVE COMPOSITION $ 85.80 520000
07/07/2021 074902 DEPT. OF JUSTICE $ 817.00 520000
07/07/2021 074903 EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS, INC. $ 144.65 520000
07/07/2021 074904 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC #686 $ 21.13 520000
07/07/2021 074905 G2SOLUTIONS, INC $ 49.50 520000
07/07/2021 074906 GATES RESALE $ 324.48 520000
07/07/2021 074907 HOLIDAY POOLS & SPAS $ 143845 520000
07/07/2021 074908 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES $ 79.54 520000
07/07/2021 074909 INDUSTRIAL POWER PRODUCTS $ 1,243.78 520000
07/07/2021 074910 J.C. NELSON SUPPLY CO $ 2,948.57 520000
07/07/2021 074911 JANET LOMBARDI BLIXT $ 672.00 520000
07/07/2021 074912 JUMP N JAX $ 185.00 520000
07/07/2021 074913 KINETICS ACADEMY OF DANCE $ 2614.00 520000

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

«

07/07/2021 074914 KRISTI STEWART 1,725.00 520000
07/07/2021 074915 LIMEY TEES 130.05 520000
07/07/2021 074916 LOWE'S 185.20 520000
07/07/2021 074917 MEEKS BUILDING CENTER 152.60 520000
07/07/2021 074918 MISSION LINEN & UNIFORM 181.49 520000
07/07/2021 074919 MISSION LINEN & UNIFORM 2,860.26 520000
07/07/2021 074920 NORMAC INC. 57.65 520000
07/07/2021 074921 OFFICE DEPOT 460.24 520000
07/07/2021 074922 PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC 53,518.85 520000
07/07/2021 074923 PLATT ELECTRIC SUPPLY, INC. 86.29 520000
07/07/2021 074924 PLAY-WELL TEKNOLOGIES 3,381.70 520000
07/07/2021 074925 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO. 275.62 520000
07/07/2021 074926 STEVEN SAYAVONG 58.98 520000
07/07/2021 074927 THATCHER COMPANY 2,497.44 520000
07/07/2021 074928 TJ FARMS 1,232.00 520000
07/07/2021 074929 TORI GILLAM 1,170.00 520000
07/07/2021 074930 DEERE & COMPANY 9,856.29 560000
07/07/2021 074931 J.C. NELSON SUPPLY CO 6,849.56 560000
07/07/2021 074932 SCHREDER & BRANDT INC 170,081.19 560000

Total of Register $ 315,558.08
t
Ann Willmann Salary & Benefits $ 2,856.61 Acct 510000
General Manager Service & Supply $ 125,914.43 Acct 520000
Cont. to Other Agencies $ - Acct 557000
OR Principal Repayment $ - Acct 552000
Interest Expense $ - Acct 5653000
. Fixed Asset $ 186,787.04 Acct 560000
” . E ” Total $ 315,558.08
Michelle Niven
HR Manager

Prepared by JB

Y:\FINANCE\Forms\Daily\CHECKREG



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT (CARD)
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 895-4711

Manual Accounts Payable Check Register June 2021
Salary & Benefits 26,295.03
Salary & Benefits-ACH Payroll Tax Transfer 85,910.75
Salary & Benefits-ACH CalPERS 49,769.17
Service & Supply 133,540.28
Fixed Assets 82,604.92

Contingency to other Agency -
Principal Repayment -
Interest Expense -

TOTAL 378,120.15

Check #'s 074788
074829-074884

Approved by the Board of Directors July 15, 2021

Tom Lando
Board Chair

Ann Willmann
General Manager

Agenda Item 11



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 (530) 895-4711

June 2, 2021
CHECK REGISTER FUND 2490 FY 20/21
Date Ck. Num. Payee Amount Account
06/02/2021 074788 BANNER BANK $ 2,258.41 510000
Total of Register $ 2,258.41

Salary & Benefits $§ 2,258.41  Acct 510000
General Manager Service & Supply $ - Acct 520000
Cont. to Other Agencies $ - Acct 557000
OR Principal Repayment $ - Acct 552000
Interest Expense $ - Acct 553000
Fixed Asset $ - Acct 560000

Total $ 2,258.41

Jason Bougie
Parks & Recreation Director

OR

Michelle Niven
Human Resources Manager

Prepared by JB

Y:\FINANCE\Forms\Daily\CHECKREG



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 (530) 895-4711

CHECK REGISTER
Date Ck. Num.

06/17/2021

Total of Register

Ann Willmann
General Manager

OR

Tom Lando
Board Chair

OR

Michelle Niven
Human Resources Manager

Prepared by JB

FUND 2490 FY 20/21

074829 CARTER LAW OFFICES

June 17, 2021

Salary & Benefits
Service & Supply
Cont. to Other Agencies
Principal Repayment
Interest Expense
Fixed Asset

Total

Amount

Account

$ 2,857.50 520000

$

RNR P PP PP

$ 2,857.50_

- Acct 510000
2,857.50 Acct 520000
- Acct 557000
- Acct 552000
- Acct 553000
- Acct 560000

2,857.50

Y:\FINANCE\Forms\Daily\CHECKREG



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 (530) 895-4711
June 17, 2021

CHECK REGISTER FUND 2490 FY 20/21

Date Ck. Num. Payee Amount Account
06/17/2021 074830 G2SOLUTIONS, INC $ 35.25 520000
06/17/2021 074831 MELTON DESIGN GROUP, INC. $ 3,246.00 560000
06/17/2021 074832 SCHREDER & BRANDT INC $ 68,358.92 560000

Total of Register $ 71,640.17
Ann Willmann Salary & Benefits $ - Acct 510000
General Manager Service & Supply $ 35.25  Acct 520000
Cont. to Other Agencies $ - Acct 557000
OR Principal Repayment $ - Acct 552000
Interest Expense $ - Acct 553000
Fixed Asset $§ 71,604.92 Acct 560000

Total $ 71,640.17

Jason Bougie
Parks & Recreation Director

OR

¢

Michelle Niven \
Human Resources Manager

Prepared by JB

Y:\FINANCE\Forms\Daily\CHECKREG



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 (530) 895-4711
June 18, 2021

CHECK REGISTER FUND 2490 FY 20/21

Date Ck. Num. Payee Amount Account
06/18/2021 074833 JASON MILLER $ 11,000.00 560000
Total of Register $ 11,000.00
Ann Willmann Salary & Benefits $ - Acct 510000
General Manager Service & Supply $ - Acct 520000
Cont. to Other Agencies $ - Acct 557000
OR Principal Repayment $ - Acct 552000
Interest Expense $ - Acct 553000

Fixed Asset_$ 11,000.00  Acct 560000
Total $ 11,000.00

Jason Bougie
Parks & Recreation Director

OR

Michelle Niven \
Human Resources Manager

Prepared by JB

Y:\FINANCE\Forms\Daily\CHECKREG



CHECK REGISTER

Date Ck. Num,
06/21/2021
06/21/2021
06/21/2021
06/21/2021

Total of Register

Ann Willmann
General Manager

OR

Jason Bougie
Parks & Recreation Director

OR

<

Miéhelle Niven C

Human Resources Manager

Prepared by JB

CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 (530) 895-4711

FUND 2490 FY 20/21

Payee

June 21, 2021

074834 ANTHEM BLUE CROSS
074835 KAILEY ARINGTON
074836 MEDICAL EYE SERVICES
074837 KRONOS SAASHR, INC

Salary & Benefits
Service & Supply
Cont. to Other Agencies
Principal Repayment
Interest Expense
Fixed Asset

Total

$ 20,151.52
$
$
$ 3,452.48

$

$
$

RN N B P

Amount Account
510000
510000
510000
520000

546.78
445.57

24,596.35

21,143.87  Acct 510000
3,452.48 Acct 520000
- Acct 557000

- Acct 552000

- Acct 553000

- Acct 560000

24,596.35

Y:\FINANCE\Forms\Daily\CHECKREG



CHECK REGISTER

Date

06/23/2021
06/23/2021
06/23/2021
06/23/2021
06/23/2021
06/23/2021
06/23/2021
06/23/2021
06/23/2021
06/23/2021
06/23/2021
06/23/2021
06/23/2021
06/23/2021
06/23/2021
06/23/2021
06/23/2021
06/23/2021
06/23/2021
06/23/2021
06/23/2021
06/23/2021
06/23/2021
06/23/2021
06/23/2021
06/23/2021
06/23/2021
06/23/2021
06/23/2021
06/23/2021
06/23/2021
06/23/2021

Total of Register

Ann Willmann
General Manager

OR

CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 (530) 895-4711
June 23, 2021

FUND 2490 FY 20/21

Ck. Num. Payee Amount
074838 AIRGAS USA, LLC $ 185.11
074839 ARYANNA PAZEKY $ 33.62
074840 BATTERIES PLUS BULBS # 311 $ 57.38
074841 BURKE, WILLIAMS & SORENSEN, LLP $ 390.00
074842 C&M AUTOMOTIVE $ 913.73
074843 CHICO FALSE ALARM $ 900.00
074844 CHICO ROTARY CLUB $ 395.00
074845 CITY OF CHICO $ 3,333.27
074846 COMCAST $ 917.12
074847 COMCAST $ 738.35
074848 DELTA WIRELESS INC $ 5,100.01
074849 ENLOE MEDICAL CENTER $ 1,164.00
074850 ENTERPRISE-RECORD, MERCURY-REGISTER  $ 962.86
074851 EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS, INC. $ 751.06
074852 GATES RESALE $ 438.00
074853 HILLYARD/SACRAMENTO $ 884.08
074854 INDUSTRIAL POWER PRODUCTS $ 467.06
074855 JASON MILLER $ 1,265.22
074856 JOHNSON CONTROLS, INC. $ 13,890.88
074857 JUMP N JAX $ 165.00
074858 LINCOLN AQUATICS $ 428.56
074859 MJB WELDING SUPPLY $ 19.53
074860 NORMAC INC. $ 138.19
074861 NORTHGATE PETROLEUM COMPANY $ 517.32
074862 OFFICE DEPOT $ 461.16
074863 PITNEY BOWES INC. $  1,127.35
074864 RAY MORGAN COMPANY $ 220.77
074865 SAVE MART SUPERMARKET $ 24.54
074866 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO. $ 543.64
074867 TURF STAR INC. $ 420.22
074868 U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE, INC. $ 144317
074869 ZEE MEDICAL COMPANY $ 275.71

$ 38,571.91
Salary & Benefits $ -
Service & Supply $ 38,571.91
Cont. to Other Agencies $ -
Principal Repayment $ -
Interest Expense $ -
Fixed Asset $ -
Total $ 38,571.91

Jason Bougie
Parks & Recreation Director

OR

Al bl Ao

Michelle Niven  ©
Human Resources Manager

Prepared by

JB

Account

520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000

Acct 510000
Acct 520000
Acct 557000
Acct 552000
Acct 553000
Acct 560000

Y:\FINANCE\Forms\Daily\CHECKREG



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 (530) 895-4711

TUWE 29,2021

CHECK REGISTER FUND 2490 FY 20/21

Date

06/30/2021
06/30/2021
06/30/2021
06/30/2021
06/30/2021
06/30/2021
06/30/2021
06/30/2021
06/30/2021
06/30/2021
06/30/2021
06/30/2021
06/30/2021
06/30/2021
06/30/2021

Ck. Num. Payee

074870 C&M AUTOMOTIVE

074871 CELESTE HITCHMAN

074872 CHEMSEARCH

074873 CHICO AREA RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
074874 CHICO AREA RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
074875 COMCAST

074876 FUNLAND/CAL-SKATE

074877 GATES RESALE

074878 JUMP N JAX

074879 LIMEY TEES

074880 LOCKSMITHING ENTERPRISES

074881 PARK PLANET

074882 PURCHASE POWER

074883 PURE WATER PARTNERS LLC

074884 THRIFTY ROOTER

Total of Register

Ann Willmann Salary & Benefits
General Manager Service & Supply

OR

Cont. to Other Agencies
Principal Repayment
Interest Expense
Fixed Asset

Total

Jason Bougie
Parks & Recreation Director

OR

Aokl A,

Michelle Niven
Human Resources Manager

Prepared by

JB

DA PP LR PAPODBL PP PGB

RPN PP P

91,515.89

Amount Account
1,148.46 520000
49.32 520000
811.14 520000
52,552.36 520000
27,089.57 520000
219.43 520000
162.00 520000
54.59 520000
165.00 520000
1,806.95 520000
85.00 520000
6,912.75 520000
35.07 520000
289.25 520000
135.00 520000

91,515.89

- Acct 510000
91,515.89  Acct 520000
- Acct 557000
- Acct 552000
- Acct 553000
Acct 560000

Y:\FINANCE\Forms\Daily\\CHECKREG



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT (CARD)

545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 895-4711

Payroll Check Register June 2021
PPE Pay Date Checks Amount
5/28/2021 ACH 6/4/2021 Direct Deposit 109,925.98
5/28/2021 6/4/2021 120057-120080 6,227.28
6/2/2021 6/2/2021 120081 1,340.74
5/31/2021 ACH 6/17/2021 Direct Deposit 296.24
5/31/2021 6/17/2021 120082-120083 205.09
6/11/2021 ACH 6/18/2021 Direct Deposit 110,644.32
6/11/2021 6/18/2021 120084-120114 9,006.59
6/25/2021 6/22/2021 120115 10,827.14
6/30/2021 6/22/2021 120116-120118 2,605.90
6/30/2021 6/30/2021 120146-120147 2,343.18
Total 253,422.46
Approved by the Board of Directors July 15, 2021

Tom Lando
Board Chair

Ann Willmann
General Manager

Agenda ltem 11



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT (CARD)
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 895-4711

Refund Check Register

Service & Supply-Refund Checks
TOTAL
Check #'s

029124-029128
029129-029136

Active Network Credit Card Refunds

Approved by the Board of Directors

Tom Lando
Board Chair

Ann Willmann
General Manager

June 2021
3,983.68
1,709.68
2,274.00
46,466.52
July 15, 2021

Agenda ltem 11



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT (CARD)
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 895-4711

Revenue

Rents
Reimbursements
Misc.

Fees

Sub Total

Other Income
Donations

RDA Pass Through

Sale of Surplus Assets

City of Chico Reimbursements
Baroni Park

Prop 12 Funding

Pro Rata Share

Grant Revenue

Fund 2470 Trust Obligations
Fund 2480 Trust Obligations

Fund 2486 Chico Rotary/CARD

TOTAL

Approved by the Board of Directors

Tom Lando
Board Chair

Ann Willmann
General Manager

Net Revenue

29,718.07
10,266.85

105,443.17

145,428.09

61.00

1,299,093.97

2,375.00

1,446,958.06

May 2021

July 15, 2021

Agenda Item 11



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT (CARD)
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 895-4711

Previously submitted check #029127 dated July 8, 2021 in the amount of $1,446,958.06

FUND 2490
4530106
4600001
4700001
FUND 2470 280

FUND 2480
280

FUND 2483
4616250

FUND 2486
4700001

Checks Total

May 2021

RDA Pass Through - -

Rent
Fees

29,718.07

105,443.17 135,161.24

Misc. -
Rebates/Reimbursements 10,266.85
City of Chico Reimbursements 1,299,093.97
Baroni Park -
Pro Rata Share -
Other Income -
Donations
Grant Revenue - 1,309,421.82

FUND 2490 total 1,444,583.06

Trust Obligations -
Trust Obligations 2,375.00

Prop 12 Grant Fund -

Chico Rotary/CARD -

1,446,958.06

o,

Michklle Niven \
HR Manager



CHECK NO. n—
|

VENDOR: 124000 BUTTE COUNTY TREASURER 07/08/2021
VOUCHER NO; | INVOICE NO! [INVOICE DATE|  INVOICE AMOUNT | AMOUNT PAID

DISCOUNT TAKEN NET CHECK AMOUNT

105483 REV 05/21 . 07/08/2021 1,446,958.06 1,446,958.06
Check Total 1,446,958.06
CHECK NO. CHECK DATE VENDOR NO. \
29137 07/08/2021 124000 CHECK NO. O 2 9 1 3 7

GOLDEN VALLEY BANK J

190 COHASSET RD. STE. 170 Chico Area Kecreation and Park District

CH!CO’ CA 95926 545 VALLOMBROSA AVENUE CHICO, CALIFORNIA 95926 (530Q) 895-4711

90-4427/1211

CHECK AMOUNT
One million four hundred forty-six thousand nine hundred fifty-eight an $ 1,446,958.06
REFUND CHECK
AY BUTTE COUNTY TREASURER
O THE 25 COUNTY CENTER DR STE 120
VOID 6 MONTHS FROM DATE OF ISSUE
'RDER OF OROVILLE CA 95965 /WM
SR, .o Mot W ., 00 SR TINREY, .
AUTHORIZHD SIGNATURE
THE SECURITY FEATURES ON THIS DOCUMENT INCLUDE A MICRO-PRINT SIGNATURE LINE AND BLEED THROUGH MICR NUMBERING. j
"OcqL3?e nddhiLL 27212 OLO0O0OL 3B 3G

VENDOR: 454000 BUTTE COUNTY TREASURER o7/08/2021 CHECKNO. S

INVOICE NO. [INVOICE DATE] INVOICE AMOUNT | AMOUNT PAID, || DISCOUNTTAKEN' " | NET GHECK AMOUNT:
105483 REV 05/21 07/08/2021 1,446,958.06 1,446,958.06
Check Total 1,446,958.06

sreative Document Solutions To Reorder Forms: 866+389+4252 « www.CreativeDocumentSolutions.com ML7APV WZ480669-06-17 PRINTED IN U.S.A.



COUNTY OF BUTTE
AUDITORS CERTIFICATE AND TREASURER'S RECEIPT
OROVILLE, CA 95965

RECEIVED FROM: CARD ATR NUMBER:
CONTACT#: (530) 895-4711 DEPT. ID # RR
DATE: 7/8/2021
BAG #:
FUND/
DESCRIPTION RCVBLE CHARGE ACCOUNT PROJECT
NUMBER: CODE CODE CODE AMOUNT
CARD-Charges for Service
(Rent, Concessions, Fees) 24900000 462005 S 135,161.24
CARD-Miscellaneous Revenue
(Misc, Rebates, Other Income, 24900000 473000 S 1,309,421.82
CARD-Park Fees
Trust Obligations 24800000 462000 $ 2,375.00
CARD-Park Fees
Trust Obligations 24700000 462000 S -
CARD-Rotary Foundation Trust
Miscellaneous Revenue 24860000 473000 S -
CARD-HR Manager
Check #: 029137
Check Date: 07/08/21
Amount: | $ 1,446,958.06 [ToTAL B 1,446,958.06
Special Notes:
APPROVED BY RECEIVED BY
AUDITOR-CONTROLLER: TREASURER:




Chico Area Recreation and Park District “Helping People Play”

Staff Report 21-28
Agenda Item 7.1

STAFF REPORT

DATE: July 15, 2021

TO:

Board of Directors

FROM: Heather Childs, Finance Manager

SUBJECT: Resolution 21-8 of the Board of Directors of the Chico Area Recreation

and Park District Adopting the Final Budget for the 2021-2022 Fiscal Year

Discussion

On May 20, 2021, the Board of Directors of the Chico Area Recreation and Park District
conducted the Public Hearing for the budget for Fiscal Year 2021/2022. The following changes
have been made to the budget since the public hearing:

Revenue and expenses were added for the maintenance of Hartley Park

Revenue and expenses were added for the maintenance of Husa Ranch/Nob Hill

The HVAC Repair Project at the Dorothy Johnson Center was increased by $40,000
The HVAC Repair Project at the CARD Center was added at $100,000

$350,000 was added to Capital Projects to finish Centennial Park (since the project is
being carried over to the 2021/2022 budget)

The cost of the mower was increased by $10,000

Unemployment was decreased by $52,000 to more accurately reflect anticipated
expenses

Salary and Benefit expenses were updated to reflect employee group negotiations.
Full-Time Staffing Updates:

o Park Division: The final budget includes an additional Utility | position, bringing
the total to 10 Utility | positions. In addition, a new entry level Maintenance
Worker position has been created, and one position has been included in the
budget to address District needs. These positions will be funded by both City of
Chico community maintenance funds and CARD’s general fund.

o Management: The Executive Assistant position has been moved from the
Unrepresented Group to the Management Group with a recommended change
in title. The new title of Executive Services Manager better reflects the duties of
the position and places this position within the confidential management group.
The salary of this position would align with the current managers.

Page 1 of 2



Recommendation

It is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt Resolution 21-8 of the Board of Directors
of the Chico Area Recreation and Park District Adopting the Final Budget for the 2021-2022
Fiscal Year, and approve the addition of a Utility | position, a Maintenance Worker position, and
a change in classification and title of the current Executive Assistant to Executive Services

Manager.

By: Approved:
Heather Childs Ann Willmann
Finance Manager General Manager

Page 2 of 2



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

545 VALLOMBROSA AVE, CHICO, CA 95926
PHONE (530) 895-4711 _ FAX (530) 895-4721

RESOLUTION 21-8

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE CHICO
AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT ADOPTING THE
FINAL BUDGET FOR THE 2021-2022 FISCAL YEAR

WHEREAS, the Chico Area Recreation and Park District is a legally constituted
public agency formed pursuant to the Public Resource Code of the State of California;
and

WHEREAS, pursuant to §5784.1 of the Public Resource Code of the State of
California, the Board of Directors of the Chico Area Recreation and Park District did
publish a notice stating that the Preliminary Budget had been adopted and was
available for inspection, and did hold and conduct a Public Hearing for the taxpayers of
the District;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Chico
Area Recreation and Park District adopts the Final Budget for the 2021-2022 Fiscal
Year.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the General Manager is authorized and
directed to adjust the Final Budget as necessary to accommodate changes resulting
from decisions made by the California State Legislature and approved by the Governor
and/or resulting from determinations made by the Butte County Board of Supervisors
and/or others that dictate adjustments be made to the Final Budget during the 2021-
2022 Fiscal Year. '

Passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of the Chico Area Recreation and
Park District at its Regular Meeting on July 15, 2021, by the following vote:

Ayes:
Noes:
Abstain:
Absent:
ATTEST:
Tom Lando Ann Willmann

Board Chair Secretary to the Board



2021-2022
FINAL BUDGET
VERSION 3




CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
PRELIMINARY BUDGET VERSION 3
TABLE OF CONTENTS

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL
BUDGET CALENDAR
BUDGET SUMMARY - ALL FUNDS

GENERAL FUND
Executive Summary of Revenue and Expenditures
Summary of Revenue
Salaries and Benefits Summary
Services and Supplies Summary
Capital Projects Sumary
Administrative Contract Services
Park Administrative Contract Services
PARK IMPACT FUND - PARK FEES - FUND 2480
Executive Summary of Revenue and Expenditures

PARK ASSESSMENT FUNDS
Oak Way Park - Fund 2495 - Executive Summary of Revenue and Expenditures
Peterson Park - Fund 2497 - Executive Summary of Revenue and Expenditures
Baroni Park - Fund 2498 - Executive Summary of Revenue and Expenditures

APPENDAGES
Graph-CARD Budgeted Revenue by Source
Graph-CARD Budgeted Expenditures
Park Sites and Facilities Schedule

0 N

11
12

13

14
15
16

17
18
19



July 15, 2021

Board of Directors

Chico Area Recreation and Park District
545 Vallombrosa Avenue

Chico, CA 95926

RE: 2021-2022 Preliminary Budget Version 1 Letter of Transmittal
Dear Directors:

Staff is pleased to present the 2021-2022 Final Budget - Version 3 - for the Chico Area
Recreation and Park District (CARD). The attached budget reflects the collaborative efforts
of staff and the Board. This provides a framework for the operations of the District for the

The Budget includes the following items of interest:

e The General Fund budget is balanced using projected operating revenues and provides
current year funds of $564 towards capital projects.
e Capital projects are currently budgeted at $1,554,800
e Fund Balance has been estimated to be $1,600,000 of which $704,237 will need to be used to complete
the 2021/2022 fiscal year capital projects.
e The CalPERS Unfunded Liability payment has been budgeted at $278,000.00. This
the District's plan established at the March 21, 2019 meeting.
e The District is Debt Free, therefore the Notes Payable - Lease Payments Summary
has been removed from the budget.

Thank you to staff and the Board for their assistance in this important process.
Respectfully submitted,

4%2/7 ZD(@}WA

Ann Willmann
General Manager



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
BUDGET CALENDAR

PRELIMINARY BUDGET VERSION 3

BOARD
DATE MEETING
January 21, 2021 Regular
February 4, 2021 N/A
March 22, 2021 N/A
April 15, 2021 Regular
May 6, 2021 N/A
May 20, 2021 Regular
June 17, 2021 Regular
August 16, 2021 N/A

AGENDA
Adopt Budget Calendar
Budget Templates Sent to Staff
Staff Budgets submitted to Business Office
Budget Presentation and Adopt Preliminary Budget
Notice of Public Hearing Published in Newspaper
Public Hearing on the Preliminary Budget
Adopt Final Budget

Submit Final Budget to Auditor-Controller



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
BUDGET SUMMARY - ALL FUNDS
PRELIMINARY BUDGET VERSION 3

GENERAL | COMMUNITY | PARKIMPACT | OAKWAY PETERSON BARONI | MEMORANDUM
FUND PARK FEES FUND PARK PARK PARK TOTALS ONLY
REVENUE
FEE BASED PROGRAM INCOME 2,844,781 2,844,781
OTHER INCOME & FACILITY RENTALS 528,350 528,350
RDA PASSTHROUGH 1,540,000 1,540,000
INVESTMENT INCOME 40,000 700 - = 300 41,000
TAX INCOME / COUNTY 4,178,000 4,178,000
PARK IMPACT FEES 60,000 60,000
ASSESSMENTS 23,820 42,490 95,311 161,621
OPERATING TRANSFER IN FROM GENERAL FUND - 74,829 38,700 y 113,529
TOTAL REVENUE 9,131,131 60,700 98,649 81,190 95,611 9,467,281
OPERATING EXPENDITURES
SALARIES AND BENEFITS 6,581,096 71,614 51,053 70,590 6,774,353
SERVICES AND SUPPLIES 2,395,943 27,035 30,137 19,721 2,472,836
CONTRIB. TO OTHER AGENCIES 15,000 15,000
CONTINGENCIES 25,000 25,000
OPERATING TRANSFER OUT 113,529 113,529
NOTES PAYABLE / LEASE PYMTS = = .
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 9,130,568 = 98,649 81,190 90,311 9,400,718
NET INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS 564 60,700 = s 5,300 66,564
CAPITAL PROJECTS
CAPITAL PROJECTS 1,554,800 1,554,800
CAPITAL PROJECTS' REIMBURSEMENTS 850,000 850,000
NET CAPITAL PROJECTS COSTS 704,800 - - - - 2,404,800
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDING
ALLOCATION FROM GENERAL FUND OPERATIONS (564) (564)
ALLOCATION FROM BARONI PARK OPERATIONS -
ALLOCATION FROM GENERAL FUND
SPENDABLE ASSIGNED -
ALLOCATION FROM GENERAL FUND
SPENDABLE UNASSIGNED (704,237) (704,237)
ALLOCATION FROM BARONI PARK
SPENDABLE RESTRICTED -
g - 3 - - 1,700,000
NET ACTIVITY (704,237) 60,700 2 s 5,300 (638,237)




CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY OF REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES
PRELIMINARY BUDGET VERSION 3

2019-2020 2019-2020

2021-2022 INCREASE 2020-2021 2020-2021 2020-2021 2019-2020
BUDGET (DECREASE) BUDGET ACTUAL YTD % BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL % BUDGET
REVENUE
FEE BASED PROGRAM INCOME 2,844,781 (1,166,207) 4,010,988  2,211,328.12 55.1% 3,729,255 3,017,655.23 80.9%
OTHER INCOME & FACILITY RENTALS 528,350 209,710 318,640  1,704,791.74 535.0% 550,988 475,828.51 86.4%
RDA PASSTHROUGH 1,540,000 190,000 1,350,000 218,327.75 16.2% 1,250,000 1,451,384.38 270138438.0%
INVESTMENT INCOME 40,000 - 40,000 48,757.96 121.9% 70,000 91,899.73 131.3%
TAX INCOME / COUNTY 4,178,000 781,500 3,396,500 3,991,732.53 117.5% 3,249,000 3,983,095.75 122.6%
TOTAL REVENUE 9,131,131 15,003 9,116,128  8,174,938.10 89.7% 8,849,243 9,019,863.60 101.9%
OPERATING EXPENDITURES
SALARIES AND BENEFITS 6,581,096 (169,942) 6,751,037  4,570,812.27 67.7% 6,357,852 5,994,040.86 94.3%
SERVICES AND SUPPLIES 2,395,943 150,041 2,245902  1,657,487.39 73.8% 2,265,298 2,140,940.67 94.5%
CONTRIB. TO OTHER AGENCIES 15,000 - 15,000 9,298.24 62.0% 15,000 17,430.05 116.2%
CONTINGENCIES 25,000 g 25,000 - 0.0% 25,000 - 0.0%
OPERATING TRANSFER OUT 113,529 29,082 84,447 - 0.0% 84,342 - 0.0%
NOTES PAYABLE / LEASE PYMTS - (1,000) 1,000 - 0.0% 1,000 - 0.0%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 9,130,568 8,181 9,122,386 6,237,597.90 68.4% 8,748,492 8,152,411.58 93.2%
NET INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS 564 6,822 (6,258) 1,937,340.20 -30957.2% 100,751 867,452.02 861.0%
CAPITAL PROJECTS
CAPITAL PROJECTS 1,554,800 (426,700) 1,981,500 1,593,932.33 80.4% 1,205,000 23,840.00 2.0%
CAPITAL PROJECTS' REIMBURSEMENTS 850,000 (650,000) 1,500,000  1,301,922.67 86.8% - - 0.0%
NET CAPITAL PROJECTS COSTS 704,800 (1,076,700) 481,500 292,009.66 60.6% 1,205,000 23,840.00 2.0%
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDING
ALLOCATION FROM GENERAL FUND
OPERATIONS (564) 6,822 6,258 (292,009.66) -4666.1% (100,751) (23,840.00) 23.7%
ALLOCATION FROM GENERAL FUND
SPENCABLE ASSIGNED - = - - - o
ALLOCATION FROM GENERAL FUND .
SPENDABLE UNASSIGNED (704,237) 216,478 (487,758) - 0.0%| | (1,104,249) - 0.0%
FUNDS FROM ACCUMULATED
CAPITAL RESERVES - -
TOTAL GENERAL FUND ACTIVITY | (704,237) (216,478)] [ (487,758) 1,645,330.54 | [[(1,104,249) 843,612.02 ]




CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

REVENUE SUMMARY - GENERAL FUND - FUND 2490

PRELIMINARY BUDGET VERSION 3

2021-2022 INCREASE 2020-2021 2020-2021 2020-2021 2019-2020 2019-2020 2019-2020
BUDGET (DECREASE) BUDGET ACTUAL YTD % BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL % BUDGET

FEE BASED PROGRAM INCOME
AFTER SCHOOL & CAMP PROGRAMS

AFTERSCHOOL 1,593,933 (1,206,709) 2,800,642  1,284,628.64 45.9% 2,140,775  1,746,595.52 81.6%

CAMPS 266,690 (42,515) 309205  324,262.12 104.9% 392,530  347,642.21 88.6%
SUBTOTAL 1,860,623 (1,249,224) 3,109,847 1,608,890.76 51.7% 2,533,305 2,004,237.73 82.7%
AQUATICS 184,109 33,622 150,487 169,657.30 112.7% 168,350  125,613.28 74.6%
CLASSES

GENERAL CLASSES 54,000 (6,000) 60,000 36,641.29 61.1% - 75,940.35 0.0%

COMMUNITY BAND 1,000 (125) 1,125 11.88 1.1% 1,500 1,775.33 118.4%

SENIOR ADULT CLASSES 30,000 6,000 24,000 28,288.17 117.9% 45,000 39,357.34 87.5%

YOUTH KARATE & TINY TOTS 59,003 21,503 37,500 6,850.00 18.3% 95,000 76,813.55 80.9%
SUBTOTAL 144,003 21,378 122,625 71,791.34 58.5% 141,500 193,886.57 137.0%
ADULT SPORTS

VOLLEYBALL & DODGEBALL 37,755 6,006 31,749 2,924.09 9.2% 40,000 21,568.27 53.9%

BASKETBALL 18,880 (7,251) 26,131 - 0.0% 30,000 18,366.42 61.2%

SOFTBALL 129,480 19,686 109,794 28,495.58 26.0% 154,200 89,644.77 58.1%

SOCCER 47,880 (165) 48,045 3,475.44 7.2% 60,000 32,984.18 55.0%
SUBTOTAL 233,995 18,276 215,719 34,895.11 16.2% 284,200 162,563.64 57.2%
NATURE CENTER

PROGRAM FEE INCOME 188,560 24,600 163,960 182,623.72 111.4% 322,100 187,446.66 58.2%
SUBTOTAL 188,560 24,600 163,960 182,623.72 111.4% 322,100 187,446.66 58.2%
OTHER PROGRAMS

SCHOLARSHIPS (25,000) (10,000) (15,000) (5,343.20) 35.6% (20,0000  (10,187.34) 50.9%

CO-SPONSORED & MISCELLANEOUS - (7.500) 7,500 10.00 0.1% 15,000 17,105.60 114.0%

SPECIAL EVENTS 6,900 (450) 7,350 : 0.0% 9,300 5,247.40 56.4%

SENIOR ADULT PROGRAMS 6,000 (8,500) 14,500 573.00 4.0% 51,000 43,603.34 85.5%

YOUTH SPORTS 245591 11,591 234,000 148,230.09 63.3% 224,500 198,138.35 88.3%
SUBTOTAL 233,491 (14,859) 248,350 143,469.89 57.8% 279,800 253,907.35 90.7%
TOTAL FEE BASED PROGRAMS 2,844,781 (1,166,207) 4,010,988 2,211,328.12 55.1% 3,729,255 3,017,655.23 80.9%
OTHER INCOME

FACILITY RENTAL INCOME 346,450 124,200 222,250 122,113.77 54.9% 425550  238,589.71 56.1%

REBATES & REIMBURSED COSTS 30,000 - 30,000  204,164.79 680.5% 35,000 187,260.13 535.0%

REIMBURSEMENTS - CITY PARKS 141,900 (1,409,490) 1,551,390  1,352,714.31 87.2% 63,438 18,438.72 29.1%

MISCELLANEOUS - (4,000) 4,000 12,000.05 300.0% 10,000 3,873.87 38.7%

ENDOWMENTS 10,000 - 10,000 2,594.82 25.9% 11,000 - 0.0%

DONATIONS g (1,000) 1,000 11,204.00 1120.4% 6,000 27,666.08 461.1%
TOTAL OTHER INCOME 528,350 (1,290,290) 1,818,640 1,704,791.74 93.7% 550,088 475,828.51 86.4%
REVENUE FORM OTHER AGENCIES

RDA PASSTHROUGH 1,540,000 190,000 1,350,000  1,520,250.42 112.6% 1,250,000  1,451,384.38 116.1%

INVESTMENT INCOME 40,000 - 40,000 48,757.96 121.9% 70,000 91,899.73 131.3%

TAX INCOME / COUNTY 4,178,000 781,500 3,396,500 3,991,732.53 117.5% 3,249,000  3,983,095.75 122.6%
TOTAL REVENUE FROM OTHER AGENCIES | 5,758,000 971,500 4,786,500 5,560,740.91 116.2% 4,569,000  5,526,379.86 121.0%
TOTAL REVENUE 9,131,131 (1,484,997) 10,616,128 9,476,860.77 89.3% 8,849,243 9,019,863.60 101.9%




CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
SALARIES AND BENEFITS SUMMARY - GENERAL FUND - FUND 2490

PRELIMINARY BUDGET VERSION 3

L 1945

2021-2022 INCREASE 2020-2021 2020-2021 2020-2021 2019-2020 2019-2020 2019-2020
BUDGET (DECREASE) BUDGET ACTUAL YTD % BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL % BUDGET;
SALARIES
FULL-TIME SALARIES 2,640,000 351,000 | | 2,289,000 2,197,335.53 96.0%| | 2,316,000 2,340,037.74  101.0%
PART-TIME SALARIES 2,402,295 (384,537)| | 2,786,831 1,387,028.76  49.8%| | 2.625485 186804557 71.2%
ACCUMULATED LEAVE 41,000 ; 41,000 - 0.0% 36,000  103,21623  286.7%
INSTRUCTORS 70,580 (7,425) 78.005 23,888.10 30.6%| | 113,000 72,498.86 64.2%
SUBTOTAL 5,153,875 (40,962)| | 5,194,836 3,608,252.39 69.5%| | 5,090,485 4,383,798.40 86.1%
BENEFITS
FICA 392,000 2,000)| | 394,000  267,922.46 68.0%|| 384000  324,003.27 84.4%
RETIREMENT 541,000 5,000 536,000  418,924.78 78.2%|| 535000  806,067.37  150.7%
RETIREMENT - GASB 68 ; - - } 0.0% - y 0.0%
HEALTH INSURANCE 438,500 61,000 377,500  268,413.22 71.1%|| 372,500  346,294.10 93.0%
COBRA . : ; - 0.0% ; - 0.0%
UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 98,000 (202,000)| | 300,000  114,916.06 38.3% 35000  186,266.26  532.2%
WORKERS COMP INSURANCE 152,000 35,000 117000  101,601.44 86.8%|| 142,000 14865418  104.7%
ALLOCATION TO OTHER FUNDS (194,279) (25980)| | (168,209)  (209,218.08)  124.3%| | (201,133) (201,132.72)  100.0%
SUBTOTAL 1,427,221 (128,980)| | 1,556,201  962,559.88 61.9%| | 1,267,367 1,610,242.46  127.1%
TOTAL SALARIES & BENEFITS 6,581,096 (169,942)| | 6,751,037 4,570,812.27 67.7%| | 6,357,852 5,994,040.86 94.3%




CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
SERVICES AND SUPPLIES SUMMARY - GENERAL FUND - FUND 2490
PRELIMINARY BUDGET VERSION 3

Faloa

2021-2022 INCREASE 2020-2021 2020-2021 2020-2021 2019-2020 2019-2020 2019-2020
BUDGET (DECREASE) BUDGET ACTUAL YTD % BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL % BUDGET
SERVICES AND SUPPLIES
ADVERTISING 30,000 20,000 10,000 4,266.14 27% 35,000 1,626.72 46%
AGRICULTURE 66,215 25,072 41,143 29,297.43 71.2% 35,320 21,149.35 59.9%
CLOTHING 7,000 E 7,000 6,734.46 96.2% 7,000 6,929.72 99.0%
COMMUNICATIONS 52,358 183 52,175 46,064.23 88.3% 53,575 50,150.90 93.6%
HOUSEHOLD SUPPLIES 46,600 . 46,600 32,094.40 68.9% 42,900 39,035.90 91.0%
INSURANCE 240,500 100,500 140,000 138,258.24 98.8% 105,000  100,930.68 96.1%
TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT 20,000 5,000 15,000 9,324.41 62.2% 8,000 30,443.02 380.5%
EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 22,330 2,030 20,300 15,603.94 76.9% 18,000 16,619.14 92.3%
HOUSEHOLD EQUIPMENT - - - 499.87 0.0% - . 0.0%
FIELD EQUIPMENT 8,621 8,371 250 778.37 311.3% 1,750 1,614.36 92.2%
PROGRAM EQUIPMENT . . = 38.11 0.0% - 37.07 0.0%
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 12,500 . 12,500 17,349.40 138.8% 12,500 13,652.93 109.2%
POOL SUPPLIES 18,750 3,750 15,000 15,890.99 105.9% 13,400 18,109.39 135.1%
POOL EQUIPMENT 6,000 2,000 4,000 1,347.35 33.7% 4,000 1,210.13 30.3%
STRUCTURE & GROUNDS 178,100 95,050 83,050 59,514.87 71.7% 76,750 69,377.97 90.4%
WORK SERVICE SUPPLIES 2,050 - 2,050 78.11 3.8% - . 0.0%
SHOP SUPPLIES 6,350 - 6,350 5,136.58 80.9% 6,000 5,651.66 94.2%
VANDALISM 5,445 495 4,950 2,383.30 481% 4,250 3,180.46 74.8%
MEDICAL FIRST AID 3,650 = 3,650 961.54 26.3% 3,650 2,126.68 58.3%
MEMBERSHIP/PERIODICALS 24,500 500 24,000 17,872.94 74.5% 19,500 17,397.98 89.2%
OFFICE SUPPLIES 15,000 (3,000) 18,000 4,870.45 27.1% 25,000 14,035.34 56.1%
CONTRACT SERVICES 827,000 (108,120) 935,120 703,413.63 75.2% 1,012,170  1,075,806.90 106.3%
PUBS/LEGAL NOTICES 22,000 . 22,000 2,054.85 9.3% 22,000 13,031.90 59.2%
RENT/LEASE EQUIPMENT 5,400 - 5,400 4,557.46 84.4% 5,400 2,216.69 41.0%
RENT/LEASE STRUCTURES 2,000 . 2,000 2,000.00 100.0% 2,000 1,000.00 50.0%
SMALL TOOLS 3,905 3,905 - 1,950.60 0.0% 3,500 1,888.19 53.9%
EDUCATION & TRAINING 9,000 : 9,000 2,234.88 24.8% 4,000 5,601.96 140.0%
DISTRICT OFFICE SPECIAL EXP 14,000 5,000 9,000 14,830.84 164.8% 9,000 6,649.85 73.9%
PROGRAM SUPPLIES 181,405 (67,991) 249,396 65,912.55 26.4% 242,668  168,334.45 69.4%
DISTRICT OFFICE MEETING EXP 5,000 ; 5,000 35.18 0.7% 5,000 1,536.93 30.7%
MILEAGE 60,000 20,000 40,000 26,351.71 65.9% 40,000 35,373.13 88.4%
PROGRAM TRANSPORTATION 3,470 170 3,300 = 0.0% 1,900 2,041.25 107.4%
DIST OFFICE BOARD MTG EXP 10,000 - 10,000 8,350.00 83.5% 10,000 8,767.84 87.7%
USE TAX 1,500 - 1,500 - 0.0% 1,500 1,254.20 83.6%
CONFERENCES 15,000 - 15,000 1,279.00 8.5% 25,000 15,923.41 63.7%
SUBTOTAL 1,945,649 117,915 1,827,734 1,250,660.24 68.4% 1,863,733 1,783,149.12 95.7%
UTILITIES
WATER 97,955 2,555 95,400 81,270.67 85.2% 78,715 70,718.21 89.8%
ELECTRICITY 280,196 21,678 258,518 262,188.85 101.4% 264,600  243,179.60 91.9%
GAS 65,743 7,893 57,850 54,504.26 94.2% 52,350 38,327.37 73.2%
SEWER 6,400 z 6,400 8,863.37 138.5% 5,900 5,566.37 94.3%
SUBTOTAL 450,294 32,126 418,168 406,827.15 97.3% 401,565  357,791.56 89.1%
TOTAL SERVICE & SUPPLY 2,395,943 150,041 2,245,902 1,657,487.39 73.8% 2,265,298 2,140,940.67 94.5%




CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
PRELIMINARY BUDGET VERSION 3
CAPITAL PROJECTS SUMMARY

COMMUNITY CENTER
New HVAC Equipment 100,000
CENTENNIAL PARK
Centennial Park Development 350,000
COMMUNITY PARK
Bocce Ball Court 500,000
DOROTHY JOHNSON CENTER
New HVAC Equipment 400,000
PV POOL
Repairs and Upgrades 55,000
FIXED ASSETS
Computer and information technology equipment 4,500
Servers 10,000
Phone System Upgrade 10,000
Truck for New Roving Crew 35,000
Trailer for New Roving Crew 5,300
Mower 85,000
149,800
EOTAL 1,554,800 |
PROJECTS FUNDING SUMMARY:
Funded By Reimbursement from Community Park Funds 500,000
Funded By District Impact Fee Funds 200,000
Funded By General Fund Current Operations 564
Funded by The City of Chico 150,000
Funded by General Fund - Fund Balance Spendable: Unassigned 704,237
1,554,800

10



‘pazijeuly usaq Sey Jeak sy} [un eale SIY) Ul SJUBWISNIpe 98S 0} SNUNUOD [IIM A
"Ad 3Y} IN0 8S0[0 aM Se S3SUSXS PUB SINUBABI INO JOHUOW M SE 9BUBYD 0} SNUKUOD ||IM }| “80UB[Rg PuUNy pPaubisseun ino 4o
SJBWIISS JUBLIND 1S3Q JNO S| SIYL "SW0UI 18U Jeak JuaLINd S ||em Se ‘SaAIasal Jno 0} apew sabueyd Aq psjoaye si soueeg pund paubisseun .,

(syosse paxy "6°8) 19SS 8y} JO WO} BY} JO ISNBIA] ‘2INjn} BY} Ul Jo Mou Jaylie ‘Buipuads Joy ajgejiene JON 9|qepuadg-uoN

‘90UB|Rq pun} [BNpISaY pauBisseun - pajoulsaiun - ajqepuads

‘pleoq ay} Ag paysi|qe}sa Aoijod yim soueplodve Ul Ajoyine yons asiolexe o} perebsjep Apoq Jo uosiad swos Aq

Jo Jjasy Apoq Buiusanob ay) Aq 19s asodind e Joy Buipuads Joy papusjul seoinosai o} salddy paubissy - pajouisaiun - s|qepuadsg
‘pouad 8y} jo aso|0 8y} 0} Joud

uonoe [ewuoy [aAs|-ubly Aq yesy uodn sasodwi jouisig ay} jeys Buipuads uo SsjulesSUOD SEH papiwwo) - pajoulsalun - sjgepuads

"saiped apisino Aq sjqesdlojus Ajjeba) ale jey} Buipuads uo Sjulelsuod seH pajousay - s|gepuadg

:SMOJ|0} SE S3LI06a}e0-gNs JuSIBYIP JapUN PSISSEID S| 3dUBlRg PUNS BU) YG# GSVO J9pUN  SAJON

969°808°0€ ¥96°058 Z€1°856°62

7£6'628°'92 008'PSG°L zeL'LLz'se

¥9/'286'C (££2'¥02) 000'289'%

¥92'186'L ¥92°18¢ 000°009°L

5 (005'681°1) 005'G8L°L

E (005°06¢) 005°06€

- (000°002) 000'00Z

- (000‘st) 000'GY

- (000°09) 000°0S

005°100°C 000°001 005°106°L

000°000°2 000°001 000°006°L

00S°L 5 00S°L

JONVIvVE ALIAILDY JONVIVE

ONIAN3 a3Lo3arodd SNINNID3Ig

a3sLro3aroxd a3iLroarodd

JONVIVE ANN4 TVLOL

(1930 @31v13¥ 40 13N) SLISSV TVLIdVO NI LNIWLSIANI 319VANIdS-NON

3ONVIVE ANN4 379VAN3dS TV10L
JONVIVE AONN4 A3LVYNOISIANN ONINIVATY LAN  d3INDISSVYNN :I19VANIJS

JONVIVE ANNd A3NDISSY :379VANIdS TVLOL
(uoneioaidap yseouou pajoslfod J0 %01) SISOD IONVYNILNIVIN AI¥NIH3a
IAYISIY ALITIGVIT NOISNId
(s1s00 UONOB| [BNUUE-I] JO %0S) S1SOD NOILDT T3
INIWAVYCIY TVIONIYNd 1930 WHY3IL ONOT
(s1oafoud [eyden ainind) IANISTY VLIV AILVINNNDDY Q3NDISSY :319vAN3dS

JONVIVE ANN4 A3 LLININOD :379VAN3dS TV1OL
(leydeo Buppiopy) IAYISTY TvHINTD
(useo Anad) HSVO LSTHJII A3 LLINNOD :319vAN3dS

NOILdIMOs3a Ad0931VI

€ NOIS¥3A 139aNg AYVNINITINd
3ONVIVE ANNd 40 AMVININNS - ANNJ TVY¥3INID
10141810 Y¥¥vd ANV NOILVIYOIN VIV ODIHD



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
ADMINISTRATIVE CONTRACT SERVICES
PRELIMINARY BUDGET VERSION 3

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
ACTUARIAL EVALUATION SOFTWARE
CAPITAL ASSETS SOFTWARE
REGISTRATION SUPPORT FEES

OFFICE EQUIPMENT SERVICE CONTRACTS
COMPUTER MAINTENANCE
COMPUTER HELP DESK
COMPUTER SOFTWARE (KRONOS, OFFICE 365)
COPY MACHINE
TELEPHONE SYSTEM
POSTAGE MACHINE

AUDIT & RELATED SERVICES
AUDIT
GASB 68 REPORTS
AUDIT & RELATED SERVICES

LEGAL SERVICES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
DISTRICT SERVICES

EMPLOYEE BACKGROUND CHECK

CONSULTANT SERVICES
LOCAL GOVERNMENT CONSULTING
FRAUD HOTLINE
FUTURE FACILITIES PREPARATION
ELECTION

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE CONTRACT SERVICES

2021-2022  2020-2021
BUDGET  BUDGET CHANGE
12,000 7,000 5,000
16,700 15,620 1,080
152,400 150,000 2,400
181,100 172,620 8,480
7,000 14,000 (7,000)
. 11,000  (11,000)
92,400 90,000 2,400
18,000 18,000 «
200 200 .
4,600 4,600 .
122,200 137,800 __ (15,600)
16,000 16,000 -
700 700 -
16,700 16,700 -
30,000 28,000 2,000
7,000 7,000 -
18,000 18,000 -
75,000 20,000 55,000
1,075 1,075 -
. 50,000  (50,000)
s 92,000 (92,000
76,075 163,075 (87,000)
451,075 543,195 (92,120)

12



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
PARKS ADMINISTRATIVE CONTRACT SERVICES
PRELIMINARY BUDGET VERSION 3

2021-2022 2020-2021
BUDGET BUDGET CHANGE

PARKS ADMIN - DISTRICT GENERAL ‘
HOUSEHOLD 25,000 23,000 2,000

REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 26,000 27,500 (1,500)
SAFETY 2,500 2,500 -
SECURITY 145,000 155,000 (10,000)
UTILITIES 47,000 33,000 14,000
TREE HAZARD ASSESSMENT & PRUNING 18,000 18,000 -

263,500 259,000 4,500

SITE SPECIFIC
COMMUNITY CENTER
LANDSCAPING 22,000 21,600 400
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 2,000 2,000 -
UTILITIES 600 600 -
24,600 24,200 400
HOOKER OAK
LANDSCAPING 1,900 1,800 100
UTILITIES 600 600 -
2,500 2,400 100
COMMUNITY PARK
UTILITIES 4,800 4,800 -
LAKESIDE PAVILION
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 4,000 4,000 -
DFJ CENTER
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 400 400 -

TOTAL PARKS CONTRACT SERVICES

299,800 294,800 5,000

13



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - PARK FUND - FUND 2480

PRELIMINARY BUDGET VERSION 3

2021-2022 INCREASE 2020-2021 2020-2021 2020-2021 2019-2020 2019-2020 2019-2020
BUDGET (DECREASE) BUDGET ACTUAL YTD % BUDGET)] BUDGET ACTUAL % BUDGET
INCOME
PARK IMPACT FEES - - - 2,230,751.97 0.0% . ; 0.0%
INTEREST INCOME 3 . : . 0.0% : : 0.0%
TOTAL INCOME - - - 2,230,751.97  #DIVIO! ; - #DIVIO!
NOTES PAYABLE / LEASE PYMTS : (82,222) 82,222  73,332.00  89.2% 66,665 66,665.00  100.0%
UTILIZATION OF FUND BALANCE - 82,222 ; 73,332.00 (66,665) 66,665.00
TOTAL INCOME OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES - - (82,222) 2,230,751.97 ; -

14



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - PARK FUND - FUND 2480

PRELIMINARY BUDGET VERSION 3

1048
2021-2022 INCREASE 2020-2021 2020-2021 2020-2021 2019-2020 2019-2020 2019-2020
BUDGET (DECREASE) BUDGET ACTUAL YTD % BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL % BUDGET!
INCOME
PARK IMPACT FEES 60,000 (10,000) 70,000 68,875.00 98.4% 80,000 64,125.00 80.2%
INTEREST INCOME 700 . 700 241829  3455% 1,500 3,753.10  250.2%
TOTAL INCOME 60,700 (10,000) 70,700  71,293.29  100.8% 81,500  67,878.10 83.3%
NOTES PAYABLE / LEASE PYMTS - (82,222) 82,222  73,332.00 89.2% 66,665 66,665.00  100.0%
UTILIZATION OF FUND BALANCE 5 72,222 - 73,332.00 14,835  66,665.00
TOTAL INCOME OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES 60,700 . (11,522) 71,293.29 - 67,878.10

15



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - OAK WAY - FUND 2495

PRELIMINARY BUDGET VERSION 3

st 104

2021-2022 INCREASE 2020-2021 2020-2021 2020-2021 2019-2020 2019-2020 2019-2020
BUDGET (DECREASE) BUDGET ACTUAL YTD % BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL % BUDGET
INCOME
ASSESSMENTS 23,820 68 23752  22,646.40 95.3% 23,164 22,877.10 98.8%
INTEREST - - . 39.65 0.0% 300 136.01 45.3%
TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND 74,829 14,645 60,184 = 0.0% - 55,912.15 0.0%
TOTAL INCOME 98,649 14,713 83,936 22,686.05 27.0% 23,464 78,925.26 336.4%
OPERATING EXPENDITURES
SALARIES AND BENEFITS 71,614 7,925 63,689 63,688.32  100.0% 61,227 61,226.76 100.0%
SERVICES AND SUPPLIES
AGRICULTURE 2,700 900 1,800  1,960.30  108.9% 1,800  2,334.32 129.7%
HOUSEHOLD SUPPLIES 2,500 - 2,500  3,02216  120.9% 2,500  1,870.30 74.8%
STRUCTURES & GROUNDS 8,000 4,000 4000 644105  161.0% 4500  2,487.66 55.3%
VANDALISM 110 10 100 68.28 68.3% . - 0.0%
EQUIPMENT RENTS 2,000 1,500 500 51.86 10.4% - - 0.0%
CONTRACT SERVICES 6,850 3 6,847  7,02070  102.5% 6,600  7,431.08 112.6%
WATER 1,575 75 1,500  1,358.57 90.6% 1,500  1,294.89 86.3%
ELECTRIC 3,300 300 3000  4,239.28  141.3% 3,300  2,366.00 71.7%
SUBTOTAL 27,035 6,788 20,247 24,162.20  119.3% 20,200  17,784.25 88.0%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 98,649 14,713 83,936 87,850.52  104.7% 81,427 79,011.01 97.0%
TOTAL INCOME OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES - (14,713) - (65,164.47) (57,963) (85.75)

Notes:

Property tax assessments on the residents in the Oak Way Assessment District are used to pay the maintenance costs of Oak Way Park which is

maintained by CARD.

Property tax assessments on the residents in the Oak Way Assessment District cannot be raised due to how the assessment district was originally
established. As such, some operating expenditures must be supplemented by the General Fund in order for the Oak Way Park Fund to properly operate.
The General Fund is currently supplementing the costs of salaries and benefits of this fund.

Fund Balance for this fund is assigned as Spendable - Restricted for maintenance of the park.

16



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - PETERSON PARK - FUND 2497

PRELIMINARY BUDGET VERSION 3

2021-2022 INCREASE 2020-2021 2020-2021 2020-2021 2019-2020 2019-2020 2019-2020
BUDGET __(DECREASE) BUDGET _ ACTUAL YTD % BUDGET| | BUDGET  ACTUAL % BUDGET
INCOME
ASSESSMENTS 42,490 - 42,490  41,222.90 97.0% 42,490  42,307.90 99.6%
INTEREST . . « 73.54 0.0% 400 250.09 62.5%
TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND 38,700 14,437 24,263 - 0.0% - 20,311.00 0.0%
TOTAL _INCOME 81,190 14,437 66,753 41,296.44 61.9% 42,890 62,868.99 146.6%
OPERATING EXPENDITURES
SALARIES AND BENEFITS 51,053 10,132 40,921  40,920.72  100.0% 39,340  39,339.60 100.0%
SERVICES AND SUPPLIES
AGRICULTURE 2,775 925 1,850 217466  117.5% 1,850  1,635.89 88.4%
HOUSEHOLD SUPPLIES - - - - 0.0% - - 0.0%
STRUCTURES & GROUNDS 5,000 2,500 2,500 293835  117.5% 2,500 473.59 18.9%
VANDALISM - - - ; 0.0% 100 - 0.0%
EQUIPMENT RENTS . 2 2 g 0.0% - - 0.0%
SMALL TOOLS - . . . 0.0% = = 0.0%
CONTRACT SERVICES 4,182 - 4182  4,117.42 98.5% 4,000  3,992.27 99.8%
WATER 17,850 850 17,000 19,082.34  112.2% 17,000  17,386.22 102.3%
ELECTRIC 330 30 300 165.45 55.2% 300 164.20 54.7%
SUBTOTAL 30,137 4,305 25,832 28,478.22  110.2% 25,750  23,652.17 91.9%
TOTAL _OPERATING EXPENDITURES 81,190 14,437 66,753 69,398.94 _ 104.0% 65,090  62,991.77 96.8%
TOTAL INCOME OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES . . . (28,102.50) (22,200)  (122.78)

Notes:

Property tax assessments on the residents in the Peterson Park Assessment District are used to pay the maintenance costs of Peterson Park

which is maintained by CARD.

Property tax assessments on the residents in the Peterson Park Assessment District cannot be raised due to how the assessment district was originally
established. As such, some operating expenditures must be supplemented by the General Fund in order for the Peterson Park Fund to properly operate.
The General Fund is currently supplementing the costs of salaries and benefits of this fund.

Fund Balance for this fund is assigned as Spendable - Restricted for maintenance of the park.

17



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BARONI PARK - FUND 2498

PRELIMINARY BUDGET VERSION 3

Ese 1948

2021-2022 INCREASE 2020-2021 2020-2021 2020-2021 2019-2020 2019-2020 2019-2020
BUDGET (DECREASE) BUDGET  ACTUAL YTD % BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL % BUDGET
INCOME
ASSESSMENTS 95,311 9,622 85,689 83,547.42 97.5% 83,227  82,818.32 99.5%
INTEREST 300 - 300 799.25 266.4% 1,000 1,593.91 169.4%
TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND < = - - 0.0% - - 0.0%
TOTAL INCOME 95,611 9,622 85,989  84,346.67 98.1% 84,227  84,412.23 100.2%
OPERATING EXPENDITURES
SALARIES AND BENEFITS 70,590 6,901 63,689  63,688.32 100.0% 61,227  61,226.76 100.0%
SERVICES AND SUPPLIES
AGRICULTURE 1,650 550 1,100 679.20 61.7% 1,100 776.49 70.6%
HOUSEHOLD SUPPLIES - - % ] 0.0% - - 0.0%
STRUCTURES & GROUNDS 3,000 1,500 1,500 4,928.38 328.6% 1,600 1,421.28 94.8%
VANDALISM 110 10 100 - 0.0% 100 - 0.0%
EQUIPMENT RENTS - - - - 0.0% - - 0.0%
CONTRACT SERVICES 4,241 141 4,100 4,117.42 100.4% 4,100 3,992.29 97.4%
WATER 10,500 500 10,000 10,927.61 109.3% 10,000 9,805.23 98.1%
ELECTRIC 220 20 200 - 0.0% 200 - 0.0%
SUBTOTAL 19,721 2,721 17,000  20,652.61 121.5% 17,000 15,995.29 94.1%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 90,311 9,622 80,689  84,340.93 104.5% 78,227 77,222.05 98.7%
TOTAL INCOME OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES 5,300 - 5,300 5.74 0.1% 6,000 7,190.18 119.8%
ALLOCATION TO CAPITAL PROJECTS - - - - 0.0% - - 0.0%
TOTAL FUND ACTIVITY 5,300 6,901 5,300 5.74 6,000 7,190.18
CAPITAL PROJECTS
CAPITAL PROJECTS - - - - 0.0% - - 0.0%
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDING
ALLOCATION FROM OPERATIONS - % s - 0.0% - - 0.0%
ALLOCATION FROM SPENDABLE
RESTRICTED - - - - 0.0% - . 0.0%

Notes:

Property tax assessments on the residents in the Baroni Neighborhood Park Assessment District are used to pay the maintenance costs of Baroni Park

which is maintained by CARD.

Fund Balance for this fund is assigned as Spendable - Restricted for maintenance of the park.

18



6l

Bsyjoo
sjusuissessy o
ybnoiyissed vay o
anuanay sseqg 2940
S894 10edw| Yledm
xe] Auedoid@m

%1
s34 10edW| Yied

%0¢
anuanay

peseg 984

%9l
ybnouyissed vay

%<C
sjuswissassy

304dNO0S Ag INNIATY :1390N9g QYVO



0¢c

sjysuag pue seueesm  sjuswAhedgego  spsloid eydepom  saiddng pue ssoineSE

%0
sjuswAed 19eQq

%<9

a4 sjysuag pue saueleg

sjosloid |eyde)

%€T
sal|ddng pue sa0IAleS

S3ANLIANIdX3 d3139aNng 139dNg ayvo



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
PRELIMINARY BUDGET VERSION 3
PARK SITES AND FACILITIES

The Chico Area Recreation and Park District serves a 225 square mile area with an approximated population of
109,000. The District is located in the northwest corner of Butte County, California including the urban area of

Chico and surrounding farmland.

The District currently operates three recreation centers, two swimming pools, one gymnasium, and six park and
recreation areas. District parks range in size from .44 acres to 40 acres. Park sites and facilities operated by

the District include:

FACILITIES
Community Center
Location: 545 Vallombrosa Avenue
Size: 3 acres
Facilities: CARD administrative offices, recreation classrooms and multi-purpose room

Chico Creek Nature Center
Location: 1968 East 8th Street
Size: 3.25 acres
Facilities: Animal museum, exhibit hall, nature classroom, and administrative offices

Dorothy F. Johnson Neighborhood Center
Location: 775 East 16th Street
Size: 3 acres
Facilities: Community center, playground, picnic area and basketball court

Lakeside Pavilion
Location: 2565 California Park Drive
Size: 1.6 acres
Facilities: Community center, administrative offices and multi-purpose room

Pleasant Valley Pool and Recreation Center
Location: 2320 North Avenue
Size: 1.1 acres
Facilities: Community center and swimming pool

Shapiro Pool
Location: Oleander and Memorial Way
Size: 44 acres

Facilities: Swimming pool

COMMUNITY PARKS
Community Park
Location: East 20th Street and Martin Luther King Jr. Parkway
Size: 40 acres
Facilities: Playground, picnic area, three softball fields, seven tennis courts, two pickleball courts,
seven soccer fields, three sand volleyball courts, restrooms and gymnasium

DeGarmo Park
Location: 199 Leora Court
Size: 36 acres
Facilities: Pavilion, playground, picnic area, three softball fields, two soccer fields and dog park

21



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
PRELIMINARY BUDGET VERSION 3
PARK SITES AND FACILITIES

Hooker Oak Recreation Area
Location: 1928 Manzanita Avenue
Size: 35 acres
Facilities: Playground, picnic area, basketball court, baseball field and two softball fields

Wildwood Park
Location: 100 Wildwood Avenue

Size: 18 acres
Facilities: Pavilion and picnic area, playground and two softball fields
OTHER PARK SITES
Baroni Park
Location: Bruce Road at Remington Drive
Size: 7.285 acres

Facilities: Playground, basketball court, picnic area and open space

Centennial Park
Location: Glenshire Lane
Size: 5 acres
Facilities: Playground, basketball court, picnic area and open space

Hancock Park
Location: North Marigold Ave.
Size: 3.61 acres
Facilities: Grassland and pathways

Hartley Park
Location: 3 Cattail Court
Size: 5 acres

Facilities: Open space

Husa Ranch/Nob Hill
Location: 868 Palo Alto St
Size: 2.9 acres
Facilities: Playground, basketball court, disk golf and open space

Henshaw Avenue Park
Location: Henshaw Avenue
Size: 5 acres
Facilities: Undeveloped

Humboldt Avenue Skatepark
Location: Humboldt Avenue at Flume Street

Size: .89 acres

Facilities: Skateboard park with restrooms
Oak Way Park

Location: 1510 West 8th Avenue

Size: 8.7 acres

Facilities: Playground, basketball court, picnic area and restrooms

Peterson Park
Location: Rollins Lake Drive and Denali Drive
Size: 5.5 acres
Facilities: Playground, picnic area and basketball court

22



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
PRELIMINARY BUDGET VERSION 3
PARK SITES AND FACILITIES

Rotary Park
Location: East 16th Street and Broadway
Size: .7 acres

Facilities: Playground, picnic area and basketball court

Sycamore Park
Location: One Mile Recreation Area
Size: 3.5 acres
Facilities: Softball field

23



ve

Joe)IU0D pajenobau
Sy} YlM 80UBpIODOE U] pajesuadwod aq [[BYS JOBJJUOD Japun SIOJONJIsu|

Jeak YvaN3vO albuis e ul YO Joj shep 0z 40 [e10)
B Uey] aiow yJom Jou Aew Asy] "3oam Jad SS9 JO SINOY GE O} paliwi| aJe
Aoy "sso| Jo sAep Qg| IO} UOSESS paulap ke 10} 3IoMm seakojdwg [euosess

‘Jea\ [eosi4 Jad sinoy QGG JO Yeam
Jad sinoy gz uey) aiow ou Bupiom 0} paywi| aie seakojdws | 4 papusixg

(og aunp - | Anp)
JeaA |eosi4 Jad sinoy 026 JO "Xew e 0} pajwl| e seskojdwg | 4 Aietodws |

"Yeam Jad sinoy gz uey} aiow ou Buyiom 0} pasywi| ale seshojdwg | 4
‘S31O0ON

059l $ Jabeuel |00d 1SSV
0091 $ pJeno pesH
00°GlL $ pJens pesH 1SSy
0S¥l $ [ pienbayir
00'vL $ | pienbaji
00wl $ JOJONJISU| WIMS
008l $ JUBISISSY 9oueul
0091 $ Al JUB]SISSY 22110
00°Gl $ 1] JUBISISSY @010
00'vL $ || JUBISISSY 20110
0S'LL $ [l Juepuapy Ajjioe4
059l $ 11 Juepuany Ajioe4
0SSl $ | Juepuany Ajoe4
0SSl $ || JUEpUANY Yied
00°SlL $ | JUBPUSNY Yied
0SSl $ Z I9AS|-A| JogeT]
00°GL $ | [BASJ-Al JogeT]
00wl $ 11l Joge
00'LC $ Jabeueyy weliboid
T4 $ Al Juswyodnug
0S8l $ 1] Juswyduu3
05°9L $ TECENNEITE]
0S¥l $ | Juswyoduug
00°LL $ || 818D |ewiuy
00'¥L $ | 81D [ewiuy
00'LL $ 11 Joauag
0091 $ | Joyalg
00'Sl $ Joyoaliq Juelsissy
00°Sl $ || JepeaT uoneaiosy
007l $ || Jopea uonealioay

sa1ey 1¢0¢ J1LIL

1202 934a - INr 3AILO3443

186pnq Joud woly uonduosap Jo api gol ul sbueyo ssjesipul ,

3TNAIHOS - AUVIVS TVNOSVIS/AUVIOdINIL/ANIL LIV
¢ NOIS¥3A 139aNng AYVNINITIN

LORILSIA MAVd ANV NOILVIHOIY VIV OJIHD




S¢

"Jabeuel [esaus9 ay) woyy [ercidde ushum pue Josiaiadns
€ LLOJ} UONEJUSWND0P USHUM UliM Z da)S 18 LEJS O] Uonelapisuod Joj 3|qibije si aouauadxa Buieioiyo ynpe sieak om] jses) e
UNMm [eolyQ Juswpedaq UoeaIoay Paylian IO ‘UOHBIDOSSE Paliuad ‘96s]|00 ‘(sieak om} Ise| uiyum) [ooyos ybiy juasaid Jo 1seq q
‘suonen|eAs [eUOSESS aA0Qe Jo Alojoejsiies, Jses| Je Buiney
pue soualadxa Jo sJeak om) Jaye dajs ajeldoidde 1xau sy} 0} asea.oul [|IM pue ‘pajou aiaym 1dsoxe ‘auo da)s Je Pejs s|ewo e
‘JuUsWadUBAPY Aleles [e1oiO HodS 10j 8inpadoid (9 ‘SIION
00'SL $ aley leld abpnr pjai4 q
00'Le 00°02 0061 $ ajey jeld aindwn e
(ssweb unoy |) seley sweo anbesT ||eqioo Bel4 g
0022 0092 00sz $ (ssweb unoy |) sjey jei4 3pIS-v £ E
00°0¢ 00'62 0082 § (ssweb "1y 5z'1) 21y 1814 [BPWO PloId q
0S'61 0S'81 osZL  $ (seweb 'y Gz'1) ey jel4 8bpnr aui B
sojey sweo) anbesa] J9000g
00°8L 00°ZL 00'91 $
(ssweb unoy |) sejey swes) |legyory 3 anbeaT |leghs|oA €
00°G€ $ ssseg q
00°cs 00°0S 00°8Y $ aleld ‘e
(seweb unoy G'z) sajey swen) anbea |legeseg g
00'v2 00'ze 00°02 $
(ssweb unoy |) |legieyseq ‘leqyos L
€ d3als ¢d3als } d31S S31VY VIOI440 SLHO0dS L1Nnav



9c

0S'.L $ Jabeuey |00d 1SSV
00'LL $ pieng) pesH
009l $ pieng pesH Issy
0SSl $ | pienbayi
00Gl $ | pienbay]
00'Sl $ JOJoNnJIsu| WImg
0061 $ JuBISISSY SoueUlq
00'LL $ A\l JUBISISSY 32110
0091 $ || JUElSISSY 8210
00'SL $ || JUE}SISSY 8210
0521 $ (1l Juepuapy Ajljioed
059l $ [l Juepuaypy Ajoed
0SSl $ | JuBpualRY Ajjioed
3 0SSl $ 1] JuBpUSlY Med
00°'Sl $ | Juepuany yied
0591 $ C |9A9]-/\| JOgET
‘JoBUOD pajenobau 0091 3 L [oASI-A| JogeT
8] YIM 80UeplIo3. Ul pajesuadwod ag ||eys 10BJIUOD Japun SI0jonJlsu| 00°Gl $ |1l Joge
~1eak YyaNITvO albuis e ul ¥y 1o} skep Ozl 4O [ejo} 00°'LT $ Jobeuej\ weiboid]|
e Uey} aiow xiom Jou Aew Asy] Yoam Jad ss9| J0 SINOY GE 0} pajiwi| aie Gz 0Z 3 Al Juawyonug
Aoy "ssa) 4o shep Qg Joj uosess pauyap e Joj yJom seakojdw] [euosess 058l 3 11l JuswydLug
00'LL $ || Juswyduug
"Jea A |eosliH Jad sinoy QGG IO joam 0SSl 3 | JUBWyoLUg
Jad sinoy gz uey) aiow ou Buiiom 0} psyiwi| ale seshojdwg | 4 pepuaixy 008l $ 1| 81D [BWIUY
00'GL $ | 8Je) [ewiuy
(og aunr - | Anr) 00'8L $ 1l Jo308.11g
Jes, [eosl4 Jad sinoy (/6 JOo Xew e 0} pajiwl| ale seakojdwg | 4 Aesodwa | 00°LL $ | Jo10auIg
0091 $ J0}oa1I(g Juelsissy
"Y@am Jad sinoy gz uey} aiow ou Bupyiom o} pajiwi| ase seakoldwg | d 0091 $ || JeapeaT uoneaioay
‘S31ON 00°Sl $ || JopeaT uonealdsy
Ssaley 1¢20¢ J1LIL
186pnq Joud wouy uonduosap Jo a3 gol ul sbueyd seyeoipul ,
g6l 5y
& 5 JTINAIHOS - AYVIVS TVNOSVYIS/AUVHIOLINTL/ANIL 1HVd

€202 NNr - NV 3AILO3443

¢ NOISYH3A 139ang AYVNINITIYd
10141810 M¥Vd ANV NOILVIYHO3Y VIHV OJIHO




lC

“Jabeuey [eioua9 sy} woyy |eacsdde uspum pue Josiaiadns
€ WO} UOBIUSINOOP USHLM Ulim Z dals 1B LIE]S 0] UoIjelapisuod Joj 9|qibije s aouauadxe Buieiowo Jnpe siesk om] 1ses| je

UNM [eDIO Juswpedaq UoieaIoay PayLaA J0 ‘UOIBIDOSSE PalilLaD ‘96a]|00 ‘(sJeak om} 1se| uiyim) jooyos ybiy Jussaid Jo jsed q
'suonen|eAs [BUOSESS aA0ge J0 ,Auojoejsiies,, 1ses| e Buiaey
pue sousuadxa Jo sieak om] Jae dajs sjeudoidde 1xau ay} 0} SseaIOU] [|IM PUB ‘pajou asaym 1dsoxa ‘suo da)s e Lels S|eRIO ‘e
‘JuswadueApY Aiejes [e1oiO Yods J0) 8inpadoid (9 ‘S310N
00sL  $ ajey jeid4 8bpnr pial4 q
00'Lz 0002 ooeL $ ajey jej4 andwn ©
(ssweb unoy |) sejey swes) anbea |leqioo Bejl4 g
00°22 0092 00sz ¢ (saweb unoy |) sjey jel4 apIS-v £ K
00°0¢ 0062 008 ¢ (ssweb uy Gz'1) 1.y 1.4 oo plel4 q
S2°02 SL'6L suel $ (saweb 1y Gz'1) sjey 1e|d4 abpnr sur i)
sajey saweo anbes] 182008 B
0081 00°ZL 009l §
(ssweb unoy |) sejey sweo |legory @ enbea |leghs|iop €
0s'ze  $ soseg q
00°2s 0005 oosy ¢ ajed L]
(ssweb unoy G'7) sejey aweo) anbes |egeseg 7
00'vC 00'z2 000z $
(seweb unoy |) |eqieyseq ‘leqyos |
€d3als ¢ d3als } d31Ss S3LVY TVIOI440 SLH0dS 11Nav



Management

July 1, 2021-June 30,2022 | Step A | stepB | stepc | stepD | StepE | StepF
Parks and Facilities Manager
Hourly| S 36.40 | S 3822 | S 40.13 | S 42,14 | S 44.25 | S 46.46
Monthly| $ 6,309 | $ 6,625 | $ 6,956 | $ 7,304 | $ 7,669 | $ 8,053
Annually| $ 75714 |% 79500|% 83475|$ 87648|$% 92031]|3% 96,632
Recreation Manager
Hourly| S 36.40 | S 38.22 | S 40.13 | S 42,14 | S 44.25 | S 46.46
Monthly| $ 6,309 | $ 6,625 | $ 6,956 | $ 7,304 | $ 7,669 | $ 8,053
Annually| $ 75714 |$ 79500 |$ 83475|% 87648|$ 92031|% 96,632
Finance Manager
Hourly| S 36.40 | S 38.22 | S 40.13 | S 42.14 | S 4425 | S 46.46
Monthly| $ 6,309 | $ 6,625 | $ 6,956 | $ 7,304 | $ 7,669 | $ 8,053
Annually| $ 757141% 79500 |% 83475|% 87648|% 92031|$% 96,632
HR Manager
Hourly| S 36.40 | S 3822 | S 40.13 | S 42.14 | S 44.25 | S 46.46
Monthly| $ 6,309 | $ 6,625 | $ 6,956 | $ 7,304 | $ 7,669 | $ 8,053
Annually| $ 75714 1% 79500 % 83475|% 87648|$% 92031|$ 96,632
Executive Services Manager
Hourly| $ 36.40 | $ 3822 | % 40.13 | $ 4214 | $ 4425 | 3% 46.46
Monthly| $ 6,309 | $ 6,625 | $ 6,956 | $ 7,304 | $ 7,669 | $ 8,053
Annually| $ 75714 |% 79500 |% 834759 87648[% 92,031 |$ 96,632
Superviors Unit - Local 39
July 1, 2021-June 30,2022 | Step A | stepB | StepC | StepD | StepE | StepF
Sr. Recreation Supervisor
Hourly| $ 3218 | $ 33.79 | $ 3548 | $ 37251 % 3912 | $ 41.07
Monthly| $ 5578 | $ 5857 | $ 6,150 | $ 6,457 | $ 6,780 | $ 7,119
Annually| $ 66,939 (% 70285|% 73800|% 77490|% 81364|% 85432
Recreation Supervisor
Hourly| $ 3185 9% 3344 | % 3511 1% 36.87 | $ 38.71|9% 40.65
Monthly| $ 5,520 | $ 579 | $ 6,086 | $ 6,390 | $ 6,710 | $ 7,045
Annually| $ 66,242 |$ 69554|% 73031|% 76683|3 80517 |3 84,543
Park Supervisor
Hourly| $ 3185 % 3344 | $ 3511 $ 36.87 | $ 3871 9% 40.65
Monthly| $ 5,520 | $ 5796 | $ 6,086 | $ 6,390 | $ 6,710 | $ 7,045
Annually| $ 66,242 |$ 69554 |% 73,031|% 76683|$ 80517 |3 84,543
Parks Unit - SEIU
July 1, 2021-June 30,2022 [ Step A | stepB | sStepC | sStepD | StepE | StepF
Utility Il
Hourly| $ 29.52 | $ 31.00 | $ 3255 | % 3417 | $ 35.88 | $ 37.68
Monthly| $ 5117 | $ 5373 | % 5641 | % 5924 | $ 6,220 | $ 6,531
Annually| $ 61404 |9 64474|3 67698|% 71082|% 74637|3% 78,368
Utility I
Hourly| $ 2550 | $ 26.78 | $ 2812 | $ 2952 | $ 31.00 | $ 32.55
Monthly| $ 44211 9% 4642 | $ 4874 | % el 5373 | $ 5,642
Annually| $ 53047 |$ 55700]|% 58485|% 614093 64480|% 67,704
Maintenance Worker
Hourly| $ 17.00 | $ 17.85 | $ 1874 | $ 19.68 | $ 20.66 | $ 21.70
Monthly| $ 2947 | $ 3,094 | $ 3249 | $ 341118 3,682 | $ 3,761
Annually| $ 35360 |$ 37128|% 38984|% 40934|% 42980|% 45129

28



Unrepresented

July 1, 2021-June 30,2022 | Step A | stepB | stepc [ stepD [ StepE [ StepF
IT Systems Analyst
Hourly 37.32 | S 39.19 41.15 | S 43.20 4537 | S 47.63
Monthly 6,469 | $ 6,793 7,132 | $ 7,489 7,863 | $ 8,256
Annually 77630 1% 81,511 85,587 [ § 89,866 94,360 | $§ 99,078
HR/Recruitment Specialist
Hourly 2381 ] % 25.00 2625 | $ 27.56 2894 | $ 30.38
Monthly 4126 | $ 4,333 4549 | $ 4,777 5015| $ 5,266
Annually 49514 [ $ 51,990 54590 | $ 57,319 60,185 |$ 63,194
Finance Specialist
Hourly 2381 $ 25.00 2625 | $ 27.56 2894 | $ 30.38
Monthly 4,126 | $ 4,333 4549 | $ 4,777 5015 | $ 5,266
Annually 49,514 | $§ 51,990 54590 | $ 57,319 60,185 | $ 63,194
Facility Coordinator
Hourly 20.71 | $ 21.75 2283 | $ 23.97 2517 | $ 26.43
Monthly 3,590 [ $ 3,769 3,958 | $ 4,156 4,363 | $ 4,582
Annually 43,078 | $§ 45,231 47,493 [ $ 49,868 52,361 | $§ 54,979
Customer Service Rep |
Hourly 21751 % 22.83 2397 | $ 2517 2643 | $ 27.75
Monthly 3,769 | $ 3,958 4,156 | $ 4,363 4581|9% 4,811
Annually 45230 | $§ 47,492 49,866 | $ 52,360 54978 | $§ 57,727
Admin/Customer Service Specialist
Hourly 20711 $ 21.75 2283 | % 23.97 2517 | $ 26.43
Monthly 3,590 | $ 3,769 3,958 | $ 4,156 4,363 | $ 4,582
Annually 43,078 | $§ 45,231 47,493 | $§ 49,868 52,361 [$ 54,979
Marketing Coordinator
Hourly 29.33 | $ 30.80 3234 | % 33.96 3565 | % 37.44
Monthly 5,084 | $ 5,338 5,605 | $ 5,886 6,180 | $ 6,489
Annually 61,010 | $ 64,061 67,264 |$ 70,627 74158 | $§ 77,866
Recreation Coordinator
Hourly 2422 | % 25.43 2670 | $ 28.04 2944 | $ 30.91
Monthly 4198 | $ 4,408 4628 | $ 4,860 5103 | $ 5,358
Annually 50,376 | $ 52,894 55539 | $§ 58,316 61232 |$ 64,293

29



Chico Area Recreation and Park District “Helping People Play”

Staff Report 21-29
Agenda Item 7.2

STAFF REPORT

DATE: July 15, 2021
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Ann Willmann, General Manager

SUBJECT: Prop 68 Per Capita Grant Projects

Discussion

As part of the California State Parks Per Capita Grant Program, both the City of Chico and
CARD have each been awarded $177,000. Both agencies can work together to identify
projects that would mutually benefit the community, or each agency may utilize their funds for
individual projects. At this time, staff is recommending the following combined approach to
utilizing these funds.

Caper Acres Upgrades - The City of Chico is working to replace the solid surface fall material
in the Nico Project play area and would like to install a shade structure over the play area to
better preserve the fall material and provide much needed shade. The funding for this project
is a combination of City of Chico general fund dollars, community donations, and Prop 68
funding. The City is in need of an additional $50,000 to complete this project. Since this is the
only ADA accessible playground with a solid surface play area within the City of Chico, it is
recommended that CARD allocate $50,000 of its Prop 68 Per Capita funds to this project.

Oak Way Park Playground Replacement - Staff recommends utilizing the remaining $127,000
to replace the 5-12 year old play area at Oak Way Park. Both of the playgrounds at Oak Way
Park are in need of replacement. Staff recommends utilizing Prop 68 Per Capita funds to
replace the 5-12 year old playground and replace the 2-5 year old play area at a later time as
funds become available.

Recommendation

It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve $50,000 of the Prop 68 Per Capita
Funding to be allocated to the City of Chico for Caper Acres and approve the remaining funds
be used to replace the 5-12 year old play area at Oak Way Park.

By
Ann Willmann
General Manager




Chico Area Recreation and Park District “Helping People Play”

Staff Report 21-30
Agenda Item 8.1

STAFF REPORT

DATE: July 15, 2021
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Ann Willmann, General Manager

SUBJECT: Revisions to the Humboldt Avenue Skatepark Rules

Discussion

With the new designated urban art areas at the skatepark, staff reviewed and updated the
Humboldt Avenue Skatepark Rules and modified the sections pertaining to graffiti. Attached
for your review is a copy of the revised rules, along with a redlined version to show the
changes that were made.

Recommendation
It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve the revisions to the Humboldt Avenue
Skatepark Rules.

By:
Ann Willmann
General Manager




o B @ N

10.

11.

12.

13.
14.

15.
16.

Chico Area Recreation and Park District “Helping People Play”

HUMBOLDT AVENUE SKATEPARK
RULES

The Humboldt Avenue Skatepark will be open daily at approximately 8:00 a.m. and
close at 9:00 p.m. No person shall be allowed in the designated park area outside of
these hours of operation. CARD reserves the right to change the park schedule/hours
of operation as necessary. The park will not be open during inclement weather.

Park users shall use the park at their own risk. CARD will not be liable for any injuries.
CARD is not responsible for personal property brought to the park.
Skateboards, BMX bikes, in-line skates, and scooters are allowed in the park.

Safety equipment is highly recommended, including helmets, kneepads, elbow pads,
wrist guards, and proper shoes.

All park users must practice safety at all times and avoid collisions with others.

Fighting or other disruptive behavior is strictly prohibited and may result in loss of
skating/riding privileges.

In light of the use of the Skatepark by families and children, profanity, cursing, and
abusive language and/or conduct is strongly discouraged.

Persons without skateboards, BMX bikes, in-line skates, or scooters shall not be
allowed within the skateboard track.

The use of the park is prohibited at all times when it is raining, or when the
skating/riding area is wet.

Inspect the skating/riding surfaces before you begin; remove any trash, debris or
objects that may prevent a smooth, safe ride. Do not skate/ride if hazardous conditions
exist.

Do not proceed down a ramp until clear of other skaters/riders.
Know your ability and skate/ride accordingly.

Additional ramps, jumps, or obstacles are not allowed in the park. No modifications to
the skating/riding surface or features are allowed. No skating/riding on park structures
not specifically designed for that purpose.

No glass objects are allowed in the park.

All equipment used by park users must be in good condition and not damage the park
or its structures.

Page 1 of 2



17
18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

Notify CARD staff of any unsafe conditions found inside or outside of the park.

The Humboldt Avenue Skatepark is a drug and alcohol free area. No drugs, alcohol,
tobacco, or cannabis products are allowed in the park.

No animals/pets are allowed in the park with the exception of recognized service
animals.

No knives, guns, or weapons of any nature shall be permitted in any portion of the
park.

Murals, graffiti, and tagging in the skatepark are NOT ALLOWED in the skatepark or
on any part thereof, including without limitation in or on the concrete skate areas,
bowls, or ramps, unless otherwise provided in these rules. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, CARD, in its sole and absolute discretion, from time to time may install
wooden panels and have designated areas for the display of graffiti art by the
public. CARD reserves the right at any time (1) to paint the panels and other
designated areas to allow for new graffiti art by the public to be placed thereon, thus
allowing greater access thereto by the public and/or (2) to remove the panels
completely and/or other designated areas, in which event murals, graffiti, and tagging
in the skatepark will no longer be allowed. All murals, graffiti, and tagging must be
suitable for public display and appropriate for visitors of all ages. Safety equipment is
highly recommended. The use of gang, foul language, or explicit images are strictly
prohibited.

Amplified sounds are not permitted in the park. No person shall wear any headset or
earplugs while skating/riding or otherwise using the skate track.

No contests of any sort are allowed in the park unless prior written approval is obtained
from CARD.

No person or group shall provide instruction, coaching, or teaching in the park for any
fee or compensation unless prior written approval is obtained from CARD. No person
shall pay another person at the park for instruction, coaching, or teaching unless prior
written approval is obtained from CARD.

CARD reserves the right to close the facility for any circumstances deemed necessary,
and to restrict entry to the facility and to ask persons to leave the facility if any of the
rules are not followed, or if unsafe behavior or conditions are observed.

Any person who violates these rules shall, in addition to any other criminal or civil
penalties, be subject to removal from the Humboldt Avenue Skatepark upon order of
the General Manager, or any authorized employee, security personnel, or police
officer. Removal, if ordered, includes exclusion from such area for a minimum of 24
hours.

Page 2 of 2



Chico Area Recreation and Park District “Helping People Play”

HUMBOLDT AVENUE SKATEPARK
RULES

The Humboldt Avenue Skatepark shall-will be open daily at approximately 8:00 a.m.
and close at sunset9:00 p.m. No person shall be allowed in the designated park area
outside of these hours of operation. CARD reserves the right to change the park
schedule/hours of operation as necessary. The park will not be open during inclement
weather.

2. Park users shall use the park at their own risk. CARD will not be liable for any injuries.

3. CARD is not responsible for personal property brought to the park.

4. Skateboards, BMX bikes, in-line skates, and scooters are allowed in the park.

5.  Safety equipment is highly recommended, including helmets, kneepads, elbow pads,
wrist guards, and proper shoes.

All park users must practice safety at all times and avoid collisions with others.

7. Fighting or other disruptive behavior is strictly prohibited and may-will result in loss of
skating/riding privileges.

2 Profani | abusive | . jbiteed.

8. In light of the use of the Skatepark by families and children, profanity, cursing, and
abusive language and/or conduct is strongly discouraged.

9. Persons without skateboards, BMX bikes, in-line skates, or scooters shall not be
allowed within the skateboard track.

10. The use of the park is prohibited at all times when it is raining, or when the
skating/riding area is wet.

11. Inspect the skating/riding surfaces before you begin; remove any trash, debris or
objects that may prevent a smooth, safe ride. Do not skate/ride if hazardous conditions
exist.

12. Do not proceed down a ramp until clear of other skaters/riders.

13. Know your ability and skate/ride accordingly.

14. Additional ramps, jumps, or obstacles are not allowed in the park. No modifications to
the skating/riding surface or features are allowed. No skating/riding on park structures
not specifically designed for that purpose.

15. No glass objects are allowed in the park.

Page 1 of 2



16.

17
18.

19.

20.
21.
22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

All equipment used by park users must be in good condition and not damage the park
or its structures.

Notify CARD staff of any unsafe conditions found inside or outside of the park.

The Humboldt Avenue Skatepark is a drug and alcohol free area. No drugs, alcohol,
tobacco, or cannabis products are allowed in the park.

No animals/pets are allowed in the park with the exception of recognized service
animals.

No knives, guns, or weapons of any nature shall be permitted in any portion of thepark.

Murals, graffiti, and tagging in the skatepark are NOT ALLOWED in the skatepark or

on_any part thereof, including without limitation in or on the concrete skate areas,
bowls, or ramps, unless otherwise provided in these Rules. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, CARD, in its sole and absolute discretion, from time to time may install
wooden panels and have designated areas for the display of graffiti art by the
public. CARD reserves the right at any time (1) to paint the panels and other
designated areas to allow for new graffiti art by the public to be placed thereon, thus
allowing greater access thereto by the public and/or (2) to remove the panels
completely and/or other designated areas, in which event murals, graffiti, and tagging
in the skatepark will no longer be allowed. All murals, graffiti, and tagging must be
suitable for public display and appropriate for visitors of all ages. Safety equipment is
highly recommended. The use of gang, foul language, or explicit images are strictly

prohibited.

Amplified sounds are not permitted in the park. No person shall wear any headset or
earplugs while skating/riding or otherwise using the skatebeard track.

No contests of any sort are allowed in the park unless prior written approval is obtained
from CARD.

No person or group shall provide instruction, coaching, or teaching in the park for any
fee or compensation unless prior written approval is obtained from CARD. No person
shall pay another person at the park for instruction, coaching, or teaching unless prior
written approval is obtained from CARD.

CARD reserves the right to close the facility for any circumstances deemed necessary,
and to restrict entry to the facility and to ask persons to leave the facility if any of the
rules are not followed, or if unsafe behavior or conditions are-is observed.

Any person who violates these rules shall, in addition to any other criminal or civil
penalties, be subject to removal from the Humboldt Avenue Skatepark upon order of
the General Manager, or any authorized employee, security personnel, or police
officer. Removal, if ordered, includes exclusion from such area for a minimum of 24
hours.

Page 2 of 2



Chico Area Recreation and Park District “Helping People Play”

Staff Report 21-31
Agenda Item 8.2

STAFF REPORT

DATE: July 15, 2021
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Ann Willmann, General Manager

SUBJECT: Regular Board Meeting Schedule Change

Discussion

In reviewing the schedule of the District's Regular Board Meetings, staff would like to
propose that the Regular Board Meetings be held on the 4t Thursday of each month,
rather than the 3'Y Thursday. The District financials cannot be finalized until the County
has closed the month. With the current meeting schedule, the finance department is often
left with limited time to thoroughly review the financials prior to providing them to the
board. Moving the Regular Meetings to the 4t Thursday of each month, would give staff
more time to complete these documents.

The only exception would be the month of December due to the holiday. Staff
recommends that there be no Regular Board Meeting in December, but if a meeting is
needed, a Special Board Meeting can be scheduled.

Recommendation

It is recommended that the Board of Directors of the Chico Area Recreation and Park
District authorize staff to move all future Regular Board Meetings to the 4t" Thursday of
each month, with the exception of December, wherein a Regular Meeting will not be held.

By:
Ann Willmann
General Manager



